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From: Brad Goldberg

Sent;  Thursday, August 10, 2006 6:19 FM
To: Stave Schiro

Subject: FW: vista ready

this was a hat toplc at partner marketing day and | thought your team was taking steps on educating the
channel ete

hew do you Ffeel we are doing arcund this

brad

Fram: Steven Sinofsky

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 &:13 PM
To: Brad Goldberg

Subject: RE: viste ready

I was in bestbuy fistening to people and can tell you this one did not come clear to customers. We sel ourselves
up.

Also, | searched and wasn't abls to find 8 “premium ready” machine (after | sent this | lsamed about the
difference).

From: Brad Goldberg

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 6:11 PM
To: Steven Sinofsky

Subject: RE; vista ready

thx far the ping here ... today Is my first day back In the office In a couple of weeks and | was compietely off
mail whille | was out.

by windows vista ready do you mean the sticker on your pc that says "windows vista capable”, this
certification means that the pc will run the basic experiences of windows vista. the criterla map to the
minimum system requirements to run any sku. some pcs that are windows vista capable will run aere and
some will not.

In the Interim we've also created a marketing designation that allows cems ko market pcs as ®premium ready”
every pc that Is premium ready will run aero. for holiday cems will be heavily pushing premium ready

machines but because Intel was [ate with their Integrated chipset the majority of machines on the market
today are windows vista capable but not premium ready.

originally we wanted to set the capable bar around aero but there are & bunch of reasons why we had to back
off ... a bit messy and a lang story that I'm happy to walk you though if helpful :)

let me know if you have other questions

brad

From: Steven Sinofsky

Sent: Thursdey, July 27, 2006 12:05 PM
To: Brad Goldberg

Subject: vista ready

Is it true that Viste Ready doesn't necessarily mean Aero capable? 1got a Deli Latiitude that is Vista Ready but

10/3/2007

MS-KELL 000000016B45
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doesn't have enough graphics hfw.

10/3/2007

MS-KELI. 000000016846
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From; Mark Croft

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 4:17 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Suhject: RE: Seeking input: Ready PC Timing & Logo

Coal.

8rad & Shanen will help a lot.....

From: Rafesh Srinlvasan

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 3:13 PM

To: Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Seeking input: Ready PC Timing & Logo

Yes, that PR plan is not locked yet. But it Jooks fike CES, Reta? would be big events from PR
pav.

This is more about not lefting OEMs lack In their product plans fully an 915, then lefting Intel
game us.

Brad and Shanen now agree that single tier, Vista Optimized in May/June s aptimum. Hopefully
with their supporl and OEM dlv support, we can convince MSievert and then Will Poole.
-Rajesh .

From: Mark Croft

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 3:04 FM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Suhject: RE: Seeking input: Ready PC Timing & Logo

Yes.,

And —what is the PMG plan fro when Vista PR and consumar *awreness” will ramp up? This is a
key factor In all this.

Is that CES?
Cr when?

We can't put the burden far this on reluctant pariners when we won't have driven the demand,

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednesdsy, August 10, 2005 2:31 PM

To: Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Seeking Input: Ready PC Timing & Logo

Good poinis below.

l've been discussing this Further with Shanen, and tums out he didn't realize 815 was not LODM
capable, when he made the suggestion yesterday. Funny thing s that Best Buy told Will Poole
that two lier program could wark from Spring.

Here Is where | stand now, afier thinking further about this;

MS-KELL 000000017893
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We annaunce Windows Vista Ready PC In April at WinHEC (so Japanese OEMs can start in
Japan in AprifMay}. US will start in June.

Since Windows Vista name is reserved for premium SKUs, ihis lines up well with our LDDM story.
For Windows 2006 (read Home Basic), we can educate the retail folks that PCs with 915 are
upgradeable to Windows 2008. But while that protects the Investrnent of PC buyers in sub $800
price paint, we are not diiuting Windows Vista Ready program or messagling (has LDDM and
provides Aero theme & premiurm experience)

We should not be short siohted about Ready PC progam. Our lamer aim is to have a1l OEMs
shipoing with 845 or discrete at the time of Windows Vists [sunch. We don't want a situation
where OEMs will ship PCs with 915 with Vista but nof a logo and get the MDA funds. Here, we
are aliowing Intel to milk 915, while allowing and paying for OEMs lo deliver a poor Windows
Vista experience. So, if we defay the program to May or June, then use that as leverage with
OEMs to put pressure on Intel to end of iife 915 by Oct 06, that is a big win for us.

However, | am getting a lot of suppori fram PMG to keep the program as Is. Their view seems to
be that by blinking now, we are allowing ourselves to be held up by Intel through OEMs. While
there is some truth ta that, we still will have a difficult time to implement this pragram as two tier
or In Jan without CEM product avaitabllity. So [ want to make sure we are reprasenting OEM
views clearly. And, | have invited Mike Y {John Katkman is substituting for Mike) and Eric
Charborineau to the meeting.

Thanks,
Rafesh

From: Mark Croft

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 2:05 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Seeking input: Ready PC Timing & Logo

MS-KELY, 000000017894
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From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent; Tuasday, August 09, 2005 9:52 PM

To: Kevin Eagan

Ce: Mark Croft

Subject: Seeldng input: Ready PC Timing & Logo
Importance: High

Kevin,

Here is where | stand as to the Ready PC decislon. This mall, albeit long, summarizes the issues
and provides an updated recommendation from our last discussion.

Situation:

OEM view: Based on OEM Waved tours, we have recelved some strong input from top OEMs
asking far delaying lhe Ready PC announcemenl to Consumers from Jan 06 to Apr 06
{Sony/Toshiba) and Jun 06 (DelfHP/Galeway). The primary concem cited by OEMs s the risk of
stalling PCs by announcing the program eanly, when most Consumers are not aware of Windaws
Vista and when most PCs would not qualify for the Ready Loga,

MS view: However, we think that fram the various Windows Vista milestones and PR events,
general Consumer awareness re: Windows Vista would start some time early next yeer around
Beta?, CES. We wanl the program to be avallable when we are at or near the tipping point of
customer awareness. Since Windows Vista requires a step change in graphics hardware than
AP to provide aptimum perormance, we wanik to aveid customer dis-sat later when a small % of
custamers who try to upgrade realize they don't get the full experience. We also want a longer
term program, 2= that would help pre-sell Windows Visla o mare customers and have a larger
customer base post launch that we can try to upgrade to Windows Vista.

Decis|on at hand:
We need to make a declslon on announce timing of Ready PG and communicate to OEMs and
retail partners. There is an upcoming review with Mike Sievert on ihis lopic this Thursday,

Potential Opticns:
The two easy cholces are;

Stick with current plan of announcing Ready PC program to Consumers in Jan 06 — NOT
RECOMMENDED BPUE TO HIGH RISKS

Rieks Include: Lack of OEM, retall support, lack of OEM product availability till May/dun 06; risk
stalling the market

Annaunce in Apri¥May 08; Expect broader producl availability by May/June in channel -
RECOMMENDED

Pros: OEM participation and product avallability by MaylJune; balances praviding info to
customers vs. stall due to lack of product avallabllity;

Cons: Reduces potential markat of PCs that can upgrade well to Windaws Vista: Increases
customer dis-sat if customers become aware of new OS In early Spring.

Taday, Shanen suggested a third option — something we considered earlier and decided against,
Le., a two tier program.

Here is why | think it rnakes sense now.

OEM push back to announoing the program in Jan 06 is primarily due to concerns that less than
30% of PCs qualify for Ready prograrm it Spring 06. The main driver for this is the WVDDM
(formerly LDDM) requirement for GPU. We need to have this requirement as 1t is fundemental 1o
user experience, stability, quality, productivity, performance, etc. A single tier program positions
things as binary —~ FC is either Ready or Not.

MS-KELL 000000017B98
Page 10 CONFIDENTIATL
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In reality, systems without WVDDM would upgrade to Windows Vista, but would not provide the
full breadth of experience.

So, ifwe have a two lier program where lower tier is "Capable®, higher tier is *Ready or
Optimized", then we would be able to announce the program at CES 06 with OEM support. In
early Spring 06, Top 20 or 30% of PCs would be Ready or Optimizet], while the remaining 70-
80% of PCs would be just "Capable®. Aswe move closer to launch, Ready segment would
Increase to around 60-70%. (Factors Ihat drive this are: Intel’s pricing of 945 chipset, and end of
life timing of Intel 915).

Back In Mar-Apr, we did not belleve we can finely message a lwo tier program to custerners and
hence we moved away from twe tier Ready prograrm.

Best-Buy Preliminary Input:
in a review with Best Buy today, thelr VPs for PC business and Strategy also think that with a

single tier program, we would stall the market by going early, and they waould not want us to
taunch the program till Back to School 08. But, if we have a two tier program that addresses

100% of PCs, then they think it Is feasible to launch the program in early Spring (Feb-Mar),

Propssed Recommeandation:
Based on this infe, my proposed recommendation is to have a two Her program - Capable at the
low end and Ready/Optimized at high end

Capable Ready
Requirements | DFW XP logo criteria DFW XP [oga critera
Modearn CFPU Modem CPU
512MB or mare RAM 512MB or more RAM
GPU with WVDDOM support
New Logo Mo — continue to use XP logo Yes, Ready for Windows Vista
logo
Frefiminary Future proof your investment ﬁgt a futuristic PG
thoughts re; (i.e., don' stall sales) (thal will provide the full
Messaging experfence with next generation
of Windows and applications)
Price points Value-priced; most mid-priced Mast high end; some mid-priced

Woe do not want a new loge for "Capable for Windows Vista® as any logo re: Windows Vista on a

non-WVDOM PC would not be in line with Windows Vista standard logo.

Thus, by using a two tier approach,

We can still launch the program In Jan 06 al CES and maximize our up-sell oppartunity,

By letting OEMs know now, we have a small charce of Influencing thefr product plans for Spring
and definltely for Summer.

We are not relaxing any criterla (e.g., WVDDM) that Impacts user experience on PCs that are
labeled Rezsdy.

And we aveid custamer dissatlsfaction,

Although this sounds like a win-win, we would definitely have some strong OEM push beck, and
would need your support and the OEM divisian's support to get OEM buy-in. And we would have
to seek Best Buy's help lo convince with their OEMs (HP, Gateway, Toshiba, Seny), which they
have tenlatively offered loday.

I would like your input to (his, if possible prior to Thursday, to help reach & decision fairly soon. If
we have lo announce the program in January, we need to inform OEMs now and provide them
with the Ready Logo so they can use in their hardware refresh starting in Feb/Mar.

Thanls,
Rajesh

MS-KELL 000000017897
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From: Stephanie Ybarra

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 11:11 AM

To: Jim Totton; Rose Perez; Patrick Kennedy (OEM MKTG); Dennis Bansall; Maria Lloyd (MS5LI); Dave
Hallan (M5LT); Peter Cooper; Dwayne King

¢! Rick Locke

Subject: Windows Vista Capable, Express WAL Postmortem

Thanlks for participating in this Dell review on Monday. [ have attached the slide deck that was presenied
and hope it is useful a5 you work throupgh your mare detailed postmortems. WAU was not discussed but 1
think that wa have a clear understanding of the issues there and are trying to find a time 1o get with Dell 1o
discuss our proposals and next steps. Let me kmow if you have any guestions about the feedback.

One key suggestion was that we work with OEMs Lo creaie a timeline that links all engineering,
marketing and service milestones and delivernbles. While I think that we generally try to do this, the
challenge is that there is a timing disconnect between how early OEMs want information versus our
ability to make key decisions; i.e. hardware requirements for capable, detailed implementation plans for
upprade.

‘We told Dell that we would be ready to have a more detailed postmortem discussion around capable and
upgrade in the May tmeframs, Please let me know when vou are ready to schedule thase
discussion. Thanks much!

Stephanie Ybarma | OEM Account Manager | Dell
(o) 425 703 9834 (m) 425 785 5049 (f) 425 936 7329

htip:/fvww, microsoft. comAsindowsvistal

M5-KELL 000000018620
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Windows Vista Post Mortem

March 25, 2007

Dell Coniidenlial - Do Nl Distribue

MS-KELL 00DD0OO01B621
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» What went well

— Dell participation early in the process and MSFT willingness to engage in
ongoing dialog and problem resolution

» What did not go well

— Vary little actionable information came from “Wave” communications

— Inadequate time and detail provided to properly plan and execute various
marketing programs

— Reset of schedule and code instability compressed back end scheduie for
Dell and suppliers

* Things that need to be modified

— Master schedule that links all engineering, marketing and service
milestones and deliverables

— Removing ambiguity as much as possible across the board
— Earlier planning on marketing programs and messaging

— Improve program level communications and establish protocols for inter-
company communications

Dol Conlidentiat ~ Do Nat Distribula Stige 2 BEEE'E Product Group

MS-KELL 000000018622
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* Dell divided the program into four distinct pieces

— Legacy/installed base — Dell's goal: Informed consumers

* Biz client Dell s Trusted advisor — assisling custorners make capital budgeting and
purchase decisions up to 18 months prior to Vista launch

* Consumer: provide guldance on hardware capabilities for good Vista experience — drive
APOS sales (mermory, graphics, hard drives) and avoid calls due to inadequate hardware or
driver Incompatibility

— Vista Capable - Dell's goal: meet comp

— Express Upgrade — Dell's goal: drive hardware up sells while
avoiding stalling sales prior to Vista launch
* Biz client: primarily small business

* Consumer: opporiunily to engage In dialog at point of sale so that customer purchased
configurations suitable for intended use

— Factory Install — Dell's goal: TTM with broad and de_eE scope of
products, languages and SKUs while maintaining high degree of
quality

* Biz client: initial launch included all systems in top languages and 64-bit on Precision
* Consumer: prioritization of consumer systems to accelerate language rollout

Dell Confidenttal — Do Nel Disiributa Silde 3 - Beit E Product Group

MeS-KELEL 000000018623
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* What went well?
— Windows Vista Upgrade Advisor
— Dell Readiness Advisor

* What did not go well?

— Objectives for these two tools were not necessarily aligned and sometimes
produced conflicting results

— Neither adequately addresses third party compatibility issues
* What should be modified or discontinued?

— Better alignment on schedule, objectives and messaging

~ Potentially create a single comprehensive tool that includes QEMs as well
as IHVs and ISVs

— Stronger messaging regarding hardware requirements (the bar was set too
low when Aero was dropped as a requirement for Vista Capable)

Dol Confldential — Do Not Disiribule Slida 4 Bkl E Product Group

ME-KELL O0D00001B624
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What went well?

— Customers did notice the merchandising (there was demand labeled
systems)

* What did not go well?

— Customers did not understand what "Capable” meant and expected more
than could/would be delivered

— Late, changing and conflicting messaging and program details, especially
the late requirement to include written messaging on/in the box

— Transition plan for label (back to XP) did not make sense

* What should be discontinued or modified?

— Requirements for a Logo sticker and other physical paris in the factories

— Better customer communications on upgrade experience and application
compatibility

— Set and keep the configuration bar high or don't bother

Dall Confidanilal - D Not Distribute Slida § Belf E Product Group

MS-KELL 000000018625
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What went well?

— Customer chaice to select at point of purchase — created opportunity to have
conversation about hardware and features

What did not go well?

— Late, chan?ing and conflicting messaging and program details. Totally inadequate
amount of time to plan and execute.

— GOA validation delays and errors created significant customer dissatisfaction at a
time when Dell focused on restoring the brand

— None of the 7777 Choices have the world-wide scope and capabilities to manage a
program of this magnitude

— Overall ecosystem readiness with drivers and applications to produce upgrade kit
and/or have after market solutions

* What should be discontinued or modified?

— Start the planning sooner. The whole process needs to be revamped. Simplify.

— Provide general guidelines but give OEMs complete flexibility for implementation or
take this program totally in house.

— Eliminate COA validation. Find other ways to create friction, control orders or
prevent piracy.

Dall Confidartial — Do Not Distribule Stida & Beﬁﬁ Product Group

MS-KELI, QO00000018626
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*» What went well?

— Good engineering engagement throughout

* What did not go well?

— WHAQL not available at RC1 as originally promised

— Late OS code changes broke drivers and applications forcing key
commodities to miss launch or limp out with issues.

— Several late breaking issues forced team to make “diving catches” {o hold
launch schedule.

— WAU end product was not what was advertised and has lead to a number
of poor customer experiences

» What should be discontinued or modified?

— Rebuild credibility with IHVs and I1SVs: features, schedule, code quality

— Caontinue to work on improving packaging techniques to minimize impact of
larger payload on factory velocity

Dall Confidentlal - Do Nol Distribute slide 7 Beil E Product Group

MS-KEIJ, 000000018627
CONFIDENTIAL

Page 19



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 17 of 158

Continue early engagement during product definition

Continue manufacturing engagement

Provide more granular details regarding scope and schedule earlier
Meet commitments for features, program milestones and schedule

Begin planning marketing programs and customer messaging much
earlier, especially anything involving I/T resources and/or third party
participation

Upgrade program needs a complete overhaul

Do not change program requirements after release to OEMs as
changes are costly, time consuming and distracting

Need industry collaboration to address the ecosystem issues —
customers care about their applications first

Dell Confidenita — Da Mol Disiribuie slide 8 Helt E Product Group

MS-KELL 000000018&28
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Functional Area Post Mortem

Dell Confidential - Do Not Distribule : -

MS-KELL 000000018629
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* What went well?

* What did not go well?

— MSFT requirements & guidance around implementation of various
Programs was ambiguous, late, fiuid and subjective

— Express Upgrade program created massive quantity of work for little
return. Too much time with vendor to plan and execute program.

— Information flow from MSFT was either slow in coming or substantially
changed in several stages of the Vista program. Final sku offerings,
consumer/business positioning, hardware requirements, )
feature/functionality, and even OOBE information was challenging to
obtain when needed.

= MSFT mode of operation to work directly with Regional and Segment
Marketing independent of Dell WW Product Group Marketing required
damage control throughout the Program

* What should be discontinued or modified?
— MSFT must understand the go to market process within Dell, which

includes working through Dell Product Group marketing to develop
consistent WW messaging, priorities and execution plans

Dell Confidential - Ds Nat Distribute Slide 10 Belt g Product Group

MsS-KELL 00000001BE&30
CORFIDEMTIATL,

Page 22



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 20 of 158

* What went well?

— 32/64 Combo COA was approved by MS to reduce complexity and
number of COAs introduced

* What did not go well?

— EIPN structure was at the parent level instead of the child level as
previously communicated by MS

*» What should be discontinued or modified?

— EIPN BOMs should not be set up by MS Retail team: should be set
up by MS OEM team

— Delivering EIPNs on time and on schedule

Dall Canfidential - Do Nat Disiribule Slite 11 'Dgﬁﬁ'ﬂ Product Group
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* What went well?
— Soliciting inputs from OEM partners

- Some ﬂpod inclusion of OEM-recornmendations for improved OS functionality (e.qg.
networking)

* What did not go well?

— Lack of processes and resources within MS for early engagement in Quality, CE and
Services (with exception of service training planning)

— Would not provide Lépdate or comments on inputs from OEMs under their guideline
of fairness (to all OEMs)

— On-going schedule slips

— Drives truncated testing cycles for HW/SW peripherals vendors which drives a poor
Customer Experlence

— * Need to download drivers from Supplier websites (no plug and play)
— » Current *“No-OS" issue not caught in development testing
— Postponing release of issues list to way far into program timeline (Post RTM).

* What should be discontinued or modified?
— Mare in depth gelting started document (soft or hard copy) that focuses on initial
system start up and customer experience. Current document is tailored around

features marketing. OEM's have to develop the require usage getting started
document,

Doll Canfidential - Da Not Distribute Slide 12 3 E Product Group

MS-KELL 000000018832
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* What went well

DVD-only format reduced material complexity (Dell recommendation)
WinPE advanced releases allowed hardening in Dell factories on XP
Early Ranger COA cut-in avoided complexity (Dell recommendation)

* What did not go well?

Oel|

Dell Proprietary

Ranger COA changes not proactively communicated to customers,
website not updated at launch caused multiple CE issues (especiaily APJ)

MS factory install tools performing way below expectations,
OS size and set-up times increasing burn times

Launch in Dell's last fiscal quarter risked FY revenuel\volume (Blackout)

Lale notice of registry key issue 2 days before RTS (27jan) risked launch
and chumed factory resources

Lack of Windows XP FI support in VistaPE, requires maintaining WinPE.
Footprimt won't support configs <512MB.

RCO\RC1 schedule slips reduced time for faclory testing\analysis
Removal of Vista Capable loge counter-intuitive, unnecessary churn

anfiantil.- Do Nl Distribula Siide 13 BEEEE Product Group
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* What went weli?

— Training at Dell facilities - classes are needed at Dell facilities because of the
number of students and the need to address Dell specific implementation

* What did not go well?

— Training

* Reaching agreement the on the number, Jocation and dates of T1T classes was exiremely difficult and time
consuming.

= Class confirmation changed often or wasn't *really” confirmed

« Confirmalions either weren't sent by local trainers ar sent week before class, Created difficully finding
students, getting airfline fickets, visas, fraining rooms/malerials, etc.

= Malerlals not localizad untll Dec; Impessible for nen-English speaking students
* OS5, Upgrade, WAL, Relail samples not available for fraining

- RetailWAU Support Process & Boundaries

= Details of MS process ton minimal and lale o set Dell service boundaries
* Formal escalation process doesn't exist; ping-pongs customer

* What should be discontinued or modified?

— The requirement for OEMs and OSPs to purchase copies of the media for training
and support.

— Requiring OEMSs 1o use RT1 or RTM code of share drives is not feasible since OSPs
cant access |Drive

Dell Confidentlal - Do Not Distribute Shde 14 Begﬁg Product Group
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From: Rick Locke

Sent:  Monday, Saptember 26, 2005 11:22 AM

To: ‘Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com"; Carl Sitlig; Mike Sieverl

Ce: Rick Thompson

Subject; RE: Summary of Dell Markefing Pasifions on Windaws Vista

Hi Greichen, | sm working on this 1o assure we have the right people available aod answers 1o your questions reody. You
should note that the week of the 10 is Yom Kippur and we will hove o number of people ont of office.,

Rick Locke | Grautp Manager | OEM Division | Microsaft Corporstlon
rlocke@micrasoft.com | {o): 425-705-4300 | (m}k 425-890-H341

From: Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com [mailtn:Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 7:34 PM

To: Carl Sittig; Rick Locke; Mike Sievert

Cc: Rick Thompson

Subject: RE: Summary of Dell Marketing Positions on Windows Vista

Thanks Carl, | would like to ensure thot we get the F2F scheduled and not leave this to email. Wha can
work with Jim 1o schedule?
Thanks, Gretchen

From: Carl Sittig [maitto:carlsi@microsoft.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2005 7:52 PM

To: Miller, Gretchen; Rick Locke; Mike Sievert

Ce: Rick Thompson

Subject: RE: Summary of Dell Marketing Positions on Windows Vista

Thonks, Gretchen,

T am walking out the door for two weeks in Asia and EMEA, bock on the 7M. T will of course be on email in
the evenings. Rick Locke is on point here and will wark with Mike Slevert and feam to facilitate resolution
of these issues as soon as possible,

Thanks

Car}

From: Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com [mailto:Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com)

Sent: Thursday, Septernber 22, 2005 4:15 PM

To: Rick Thompsen; Carl Sittig

Cc: Samuel_Burd@Dell.com; JIM_TOTTON@Dell.com; Kevin_M_Brown@Dell.com; Linda_York@Dell.cam;
John_Medica@Dell.com; Alex_Gruzen@Dell.com; Peter_Morowski@Dell.com

Subject: RE: Summary of Dell Marketing Positions on Windows Vista

Rick and Cer],
Thanks for your ottentian to the messoge below ond fo other concerns we've expressed on the Visia
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program. Since the GR is not scheduled until November, we would like to request a small team, in-person
meeting to discuss the remaining open issues ond drive for closure. Jim Totton met with Will recently and
Will expressed interest in some direct feedback on our concerns ond suggestions. As such, we would
like to propose a small exec team meefing in Redmond the week of October 10 to gain clasure on
the oulstanding issues. Deoing so will enable Dell 1o best position us for o fost fronsition to Vista. Jim hos
offered 1o coordinate this meeling on our side.

Sku romplexlty:
- Dall has reviewed the sku offering and has selected a subset of sku options by notebook and desktop product
platform category as previously indicated. We would like to review these with you at the meeting.

Dual logo:

-Deli Is still not in favor of the dual loge

- If Microsoft does pursue the standard /gold approach, we would request the following so that Dell can
play a leadership role in shipments of premium logoed systems:

= Dell BTO model does not work with the current WinSAT dynamic testing model; Dell requests o
static set of guidelines for each WInSAT level

Hybrid drives on notebocks - remave this requirement
* Audio connector color coding - remove this requirement

« Premium logo key - remove this requirement

Digital link (HDCP) protection from PC to monitor, H.264 requirement - remove this requirement
*  SPIDF requirement for Audio - remove this requirement

-Dell needs to undarstand os soon os possible what level of performance tesiing and what fecture deltas
will be defined as we are actively making feature dedisions on plotforms for the Vista timefrome, many
of which will be Impossible to change ot a later time

Ready PC:

-Dell is still not in favor of Ready PC program prior to launch minus 90 days

-it will be difficult for Dell to implement a Ready PC sticker ond therefore we wauld like to see this
requirement dropped

-If Microsoft Ts settled on a Ready PC program, we need to quickly ogree on the requirements if Dell is
going to be oble to support such on activity

Win CRS

-Current structure of the praogram will cause the vast majority of software manufacturers so promote thelr
solutlons with low CRS scores

-WIinCRS may Inodvertently drive the exac! opposite customer behavior thot Is Intended

-Dell would like to better understand how Microsoft Is defining suceess for WIRCRS

Naming:
-Dell is in alianment with contalning the Vista nome to outside the Home Basic sku's
-Believe this creates yet onother compelling reason for customers to move up ta better ond best, ond we

like the thinking here

10/3/2007
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Greepland "Vista Ready” ldea
-Dell is interested in understanding if this could be accomplished so we can offer HDTV capability on
Greenland at launch {June 2004)

From: Rick Thompson [mallto:Rick.Thompson@micrasof.com]

Seni: Tuesday, August 23, 2005 @:11 AM

To: Miller, Gretchen; Carl Sitlig

Cc: Burd, Samuel; Totton, Jim; Brawn, Kevin M; York, Linda; Medica, John; Gruzen, Alex
Subject: RE: Summary of Dell Marketing Positions on Windaws Vista

Thanlks Gretchen and cc: line.
Corl & t will make sure the feedback gets in front of the right people, mostly in Mike Slevert’s Product
Marketing group

From: Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com [mailto:Gretchen_Miller@Dell.com)

Sent: Mon B/22/2005 7:42 PM

To: Carl Sittig; Rick Thompsan

Cc: Sumvel_Burd@Dell.com; JIM_TOTTON@Del.com; Kevin_M_Brown@Dell.com;
Lindo_York@Dell.com; John_Medico@Dell.com; Alex_Gruzen@bell.com

Subject: Summary of Dell Marketing Positions en Windows Vista

Cart and Rick,

This note is to summarize Dell's open issues around the marketing plons far Visto.

this Is & courtesy being extended to Dell and we are pleased fo provide feedback. We recognize you have
rade changes based on our feedback to both the structure of the logo program and o the proposed
requirements.

Sku complexfiy:

- Dell continues 1o be cancerned obout the number of sku's being offered with Visio

-We are pleosed with the good/better/best opproach

- It Is likely os we have discussed that we will pursue o subset of sku options by product plotform

Gverall we are plzased with the opportunity to review the elemenis of various Vista Pragrams early; we recognize '

Duol logo:
- Adds anather level of complexity to an already complex story, which in turn will create canfusion for

our customers, both corporate and consumer

- We recommend marketing premium features in the Premium SKUs and the experiences derived from
Glass, rather than a second logo

- This approach will best encouroge migration o the new Vista aperating system

Beady PC;

-There is a huge risk of stalling demand here. Per our discussion in the QBR, we saw Pocket PC sales foll
off the cliff when the new OS was pre-anncunced. I'm attaching o summary slide, Even if Ready PC had o
fractional impodt percentage wise compared to the Packet PC example, it would be highly negative far
both af us in terms of stalled sales

- We want to engoge with Microsoft as soon os possible to design direct communication pleces focused
on advising our corporate customers on which configurations which will support Vista when It launches .

10/3/2007
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We are hearing a lot of interest for this in the occount base and are open to discussing how we might
collectively execute a Ready PC program within this specific segment.
-We will support a broadscale ReadyPC progrom when we are within o much closer windew of launch

Noming:
-Dell is in alignment with containing the Vista name 1o outside the Home Basic sku's
-Belleve this cractes yet anather compelling reascn for customers 1o move up to better and best, ond we

lllee the thinking here

We are very excited about the colleclive opportunity we have to betier meet customer needs with the launch of
Vista. Balieve wa have solid momentum between the teams on launch preparalion and want to maintain through a
successful execulion next year. Thanks as always for the dialogue on these topics.,

Greichen Miller

Director, Mobile Preduct Marketing
Deall, Inc.

512/72B-0308
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From: Haruakl Kayama

Sent: Sunday, August 07, 2005 11:02 PM

To: Satoshi Murabayashi; MSKK OEM Sales Division
Subject: RE: Quick FY1 on Vista Ready and Vista Logo

| would assume ihat we will get huge push bach from J-OEMSs on this. if thal is the case, we should definilely give
heads up lo Rick during our buslness updale presentation.

From: Satoshi Musabayashi

Sent: 2005/08/07 (B) 6:07

To: MSKK OEM Sales Division

Subject: FW: Quick FY1 on Vista Ready and Vista Logo

FY!
Not be shared with your customer before having formal communication.

On the Visla Ready progriun, OEM divisien has 2 formal request submitted that e program be delayed from the January 2006
implementation dale 1o June 2006,

From: Eric Charbonnezu

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2005 4:12 AM

To: Eric Charbonneau's Direct Reports

Subject: Quick FYI on Vista Ready and Vista Logo

There have been a lot of meetings and discussions aboul the Visia Ready and Visto Logo progrmums going on this wcek.

1wonl to give you guys an updale. Senior manspement has locked on e issue of LDDM. LDDM capable graphics solutions
will be required for both the Vista Rendy and the Vista Loge program. We should absoluiely be messaging this to aur OEMs
and make sure Uit they take 2 hard look at their rozdmaps - 1alest word we have from Intel is that they are on track for their
milesiones for the 945 chipset This presents challenges for gur OEMs to manage their roadmaps and invenlory 10 transition 1o
LDDM capable solutions

Any OEM who plans to ship an Inlel 915 based chipsel system (using UMA, withoot separste discreet pruphics hardwire) for
Sumnmer 2006 needs lo know (hat

17 their syslems will not be eligibke for the Windows Vista Ready designation and

2) after Windows Visla Inunch their syslems will not be able to get the Designed for Windows Vista lopp, so they woz't be able
10 pet MDA milestone 1 incenlives unless they continue (o ship with Windows XP.

On the Visin Ready program, OEM division hog a formal request submitted thot the program be delayed from the Jonuary 2006
implementation date lo June 2006. 1 expecl we will be closed on this by the end of August.

On the Vista Logo progmm, we continee 1o push for major simplifications. 1 expect (it we will be closed on this by the end
of nex! week.

Eric Charbonneau

425-705-3160
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From: Mark Crok

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2005 9:42 AM

Ta: Mike Ybara

Ce: Eric Charbonneau

Subject: FW: Topics for Dell LH POR meeting

Mike,
Can you come up with @ position with the Poficy team on LDDM from an MDA standpoint before we see Dell next
Friday?

| want to be able to give thern following message:
« LDDM will remain a requirement for all LH Logo slickers. It's a critical thing for the customer experience.
» We will have a mechanism to bridge non-LDDM mobile parls for 6 months after LH launch to ensure no
MDA milesione fallures during the bridge period

Thanks
mark

From: Rick Locke

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 8:16 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Patrick Kennedy; Mark Croft
Cc: Chris McMillan

Subject: Topics for Dell LH POR meeling

1 hod a meeling with Dell last week nnd they provided questions thot they hoped wauld be addressed in next weeks
LH Wave 4 POR meeting. 1 see mosl of these lopics covered in the sgenda. Just to refternte some of the key things
we need to be prepored to oddress:

+  LDDM drivers for Granlsdele / Alviso

e Degree of LH messoging MS will do over the next few months, Alresdy there is LH messnging at voarious MS
websites, Dell wants to be able lo provide Lhe ssme Ievel of messoging, or at least be ablc 1o address the qucstons
irom their cuslomers that exisling messaging creates. What cun Lhey put re: LH on Dell.com or their pariner sites,

*  Logo program. What is the timing of the progrum? Will there be logo stickers for PC’s? When will the el
more delnil on Gold Jopo?

*  Rendy PC. Isthis s WW or US program? Whal is timing of e progrem? When will the pet more details on the
program?

¢ Upgrade program / Techaology Guerantee — whal is current thinking here? When will we communicale o
program?

* PDC—what LH messapging will we do ot PDC?

*  Applicotion compntibility list When will this be made available. What i5 slotus?

10/3/2007
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From: John Kalkman

Sent: Manday, February 26, 2007 11:48 AM

To: Scolt Di Valerio

Ce: Jim Tofton

Subject: RE: Vista

Attachments: RE: OEM Messaging update far Gapable: Communisating new POR for Vista Capable; ihv
report.xlsx

Altached is the mail explaining the decision process and initial outcome with HP. In the end, we
lowered the requirement to help Intel make their quarterly earnings so they could continue io sell
motherboards with 815 graphics embedded. This in turn did two things: 1. Decreased focus of OEMs
planning and shipping higher end graphics for Vista ready programs and 2. Reduced the focus by IHV's
to ready greal WHQL quaiified graphics drivers. We can see Ihis foday with Intel's inability to ship a
compelling full featured 945 graphics driver for Windows Vista.

I's important that KT understand the tdecision process, and Jimall not necessarily being in agreement
with decision. On what we are seeing happening with the customers on the install. This is harder to
determine at the moment. Call volumes to CSS has been low, and graphics histarically has been the
largest call generator. 30% of crashes are continuing to be graphics related. Attached is latest report
on all IHV parts.

On suggestions for corrections to ease the customer pain going forward in the near lerm and long

lerm. There is really nothing we can do in the short term. Express upgrade is almast over. |n the long
lerm we have worked hard to establish and have committed an OEM Theme for Win7 planning. This
was rejecled for Visla. Having this theme puls accounlability and early thinking on programs like
Capable/Ready so that we make the right decisians early on,

Agaln 1o repeat the sbove more succinclly, it was a mistake on our part to change the original graphics
requirements. This created confusion in the industry on how imporiant the aspect of visual computing
would play as a feaiure set to new Windows Vista upgraders. Ve will take this learning into Win7
planning.

Let me know if you need more details or if missing something to front end a response to KT.

From: Scott Di Valerio

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 4:26 AM
Fo: John Kalkman; Jim Totton

Subject: RE: Vista

I think we should jump in with a good response on what we had suggested and what we are seeing
happening with the customers on the install etc. If we have suggestions for corrections o ease the
customer pain going forward In the near term and long term.  Expect this will get to KT soon so we
want 1o have whal we have done and what we plan {o do (with the BG) to ease some pain.

From: John Kaltkman

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 9:36 PM
To: Scott Di Valerio; Jim Totton

Subject: RE: Vista

Not sure what we would accomplish. We told Poole what would happen if he changed our position an

10/4/2007
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913, and we did. Besl thing to do is continue helping IHV and ISV's to make solid drivers and apps.
That wark is happening, as Steven noles below steadily. We have a lon more drivers available with
Visla lhan we did for XP. Biggest thing i'm warried about is UAC (user access conlrol.) It looks fke
more and more peaple are turning off (based on advice from websites) for easier friction free use. This

was the recent nole you fwd’d that went to Steveh.

From: Scott Di Valerio

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 8:36 PM
To: Jim Totton; John Kalkman

Subject: FW: Vista

Do you guys want fo craft a response?

From: Mike Nash

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 8:30 PM

To: Bill Veghte; Mike Sievert; Brad Brooks; Scott Di Valerio; Jawad Khaki
Subject: RE: Vista

Agreed.

| personally got bumed by the Intel 915 chipset issue on a laptop that | PERSONALLY {eg with my own
$%5). Are we seeing ihis from a lot of cuslomers? | know that | chose my laplop (a Sony TX770P)
because it had the visla logo and was pretly disappeinted that it not only wouldn't run Glass, but more
importantly wouldn't run Movie Maker (I guass thal is being addressed). | now have a $2100 email

machine.

Is there a spreadsheet lhat shows feedback on hiw compat issues by IHV and OEM based on customer

calls elc?
Thanks,

Mike

From: Bill Yeghte

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2007 2:07 AM

To: Mike Slevert; Mike Nash; Brad Brooks; Scott Di Valerio; Jawad Khak
Subject: FW: Vista

Fyi... | think Steven’s mail is spal on and highlights how much we need to keep pushing super, super
hard if we are gaing to accelerate our deployments and quality of custamer experience.

From: Steve Ballmer

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 12:10 PM
To: Steven Sinofsky

Ce: Bill Veghte; Jon DeVaan

Subject: RE: Vista

Righlo thanks

From: Steven Sinofsky

10/4/2007
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Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 12:08 PM
To: Steve Ballmer

Cc: Bill Veghte; Jon DeVaan

Subject: RE: Visia

i think folks are working on this now and we just need time.

Basically | think three things worked against us:

= Noone really believed we would aver ship so they didn't start the work until very late in 2008. This
led to the lack of availability. For example my home multi-function printer did not have drivers until 2/2
and even pulled their 1/30 drivers and re-released them (Brother).

« Massive change in the underpinnings for video and audio really led to a poor experience at RTM,
especially with respect to Windows Media Center. This change led to incompatibilities. For example,
you don't get Aero with an XP driver, but your card might not (ever) have a Visla driver.

= Alot of change ied o many Windows XP drivers not really working at all — this is across the board
for printers, scanners, wan, accessories (fingerprint readers, smarlcards, tv tuners), and so on. This
calegary is due to the fact that many of the associated applets don't run within the cons!raints of the
security model or the new video/audio driver models. For example, OrlandoA is not on Vista because
there are no drivers for his Verizon card yet. Microsoft's own hardware was missing a lot of support
{fingerprint reader, MCE exlender, elc.)

People who rely on using all the feaiures of their hardware (like Jon’s Nikon scanner) will not see
availability for some time, if ever, depending on the mfg. The built-in drivers never have all the fealures
but do wark. For example, | could print with by Brother printer and use il as a stand-alone fax. But
network selup, scanning, print 1o fax must come from Brother,

The Vista Ready logo program required drivers availshble on 1/30. | think wa had reasonable coverage,
but quality was uneven as | experienced,

Intel has the biggest challenge. Their "845" chipset which is the baseline Vista set “barely” works right
now and is very braadly used. The "815" chipse! which is nol Aero capable is in a huge number of
laptops and was lagged as “Vista Capable” but not Visla Premium. | don't know if this was a good call.
But these function bul will never be great. Even the 945 set has new builds of drivers coming out
constanily bul hopes are on the nexl chipset rather than this one,

The point Jim had of declaring a Release Candidate was because he sensed people were not really
working under a deadline in the ecosystem. This helped even though we knew we had more work to
do on our side.

So far | am surprised al the low call volume in PSS. | think we have a loi of new PCs which helps and
the habbyist people wha bought FPP/UPG just know what to do and aren’i ealling, but | know they are
struggling.

All of this is why we need much more clarity and focus at events like WinHEC. We need to be clearer
with industry and we need to decide whal we will do and do that well and 100% and not just do a little of
everything which leaves the IHV in a confused siate.

From: Steve Balimer

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 11:48 AM
To: Steven Sinofsky

Cc: Bill Veghte

Subject: RE: Vista

Should we do something different do you agree scanners are particularly bad thanks

10/4/2007

MS-KELL 000000019348
Page 35 CONFIDENTIAL




Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 33 of 158

From: Steven Sinofsky

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 11:47 AM
To: Steve Balmer

Cc: Bill Veghte

Subject: RE: Vista

This is the same across the whole ecosystem.

From: Steve Ballmer

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 11:45 AM
To: Jon Shirley (MS Board of Directors)

Cc: Bill Veghte

Subject: RE: Vista

Thanks much will get afier Nikon
From: Jon Shirley [mailto:JonS@orchard.ms]

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2007 11:44 AM

Ta: Steve Ballmer

Subject: RE: Vista

Epson just added to its web site the drivers I need from them. Nikon is still showing that they are
studying the issue. In general we do not provide scanner drivers and when we do they are very
simpie and not cormprehensive enough. Our printer drivers are OK but often the manufacturer
includes a lot more.

Ishould have added that I like Vista very much on the machine it is running on.

Fromu: Steve Balimer [mallto:Steve.Ballmer@microsoft. com]
Sant: Sunday, February 18, 2007 11:40 AM

To: Jon Shirley

Subject: RE: Vista

You are right that peaple did not trust us  have you checked windows update | assume you found no
drivers there either?? Thanks

From: Jon Shirley [mallto:JonS@orchard ms]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 5:51 PM
To: Steve Ballmer

Subject; Vista

I upgraded one of the two machines I use a lot to Vista, The most persistent and so far hardest to
fix Issues are both with MSN products, Portfollo In MSN Money and Mus|c (dawnloads that I had
bought in the past).

The other machine I will not upgrade as there are no drivers yet for my Epson printer (top of the
line and in production today but no driver yet), Epson scanner (older but also top of the line and
they say they will not do a driver for) and a Nikon fitm scanner that will get a driver one day but no
date set yet. IfI had purchased a new machine I would be in the same situation since the Nikon
driver is used by current production as is the Epson printer. I cannot understand with a product
this Jong in creation why there is such a shortage of drivers. I suppose the vendors did not trust us
to us enough to use the beta for driver testing?
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Most of the software 1 use is OK or available for Vista except far spyware and some abscure
utilities.

Jon

10/4/2007
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From: Jim Allchin

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 8:34 AM

Ta: Mike Ybarra

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

It might be a mistake. | wasn' involved and it is hard for me to step in now and reverse everylhing again.

We might be able 1o thread the needle here If we make "capable” just refated to "old" type hardware.

jim

From: Mike Ybarr

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 8:32 AM

To: Jim Allchin

Subject: RE: OEM Mescaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable
Jim, | am passionate about this and believe 1his declsion s a mistake.

We are caving to Inlel

We worked hard the fast 18 months 1o drive the Ul experience and we are giving this up. The OEMs are behind
us here, we have lhe supporl we need fo drive this exparience on ioday's hardware.

We are really burning HP ~ who committed to work with us to drive the U experience across platiorms and have
already made significant invesiments. Other OEMs have made bets against this as well,

Thase three things just don't add up ta me. We are allowing Intel to drive our consumer experence. The OEMs
support our goals here and they've made graphics invesiments to drive the Ul experience with consumers. |
don't undersiand why we would cave on this when the potential to drive the full Ul experience Is right in front of
us.

From: Jim Allchin

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 8:15 AM

To: Will Podle; Ken Goebsch; Scott Di Valerio

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kallkman; Greg Taylor; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)
Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

We really bolched this. | was not involved in this decision process and | will suppor it because | Lrust you
thinking through 1he logic.

BUT, you guys have 1o do a betfter Job with our customers that what was shown here,
This was especially true because you put me oul on limb making & commitment. This Is not ok.

Jim

From: Will Poole

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2005 8:12 AM

Ta: Jim Allchin; Ken Goelsch; Scott D Valerio

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

Scott should send the mall and inclde you; you should reply and support the decision in the interest of clarity
for customers, and reilerate that we will make HP's investment in WDDM capable hardware worthwhile.
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From: Jim Allchin

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 8:01 AM

To: Ken Goetsch; Will Poale; Scott Di Valerio

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalikman; Greg Taylor; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)
Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

What do | say?

Jim

From: Ken Goelsch

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 9:12 PM

Ta: Will Poole; Scatt Bi Valerio

Cc: Thomas Baver; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor; Jim Alichin; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)
Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable
Good changes.  Emails below:

richard. m.walker@hp.com
tadd. bradlevizthp.com

From: Will Poole

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 9:06 PM

To: Ken Goelsch; Scott Di Valerio

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor; Jim Alichin; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)
Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

I jumped quickly on thati last mal—il’s also fine with me i Scotf prefers to send. 1 was thinking that should be
from me since [ was the guy in the room when we told them we were committed to LDDM. Here's a slightly
revised text —sand if you want Scott.

===== wp medified version ==
Dear Todd & Richard,

I wanted to let you know about twa changes we have made to the guidelines of the Windows Vista™ Capable
PC Program. For reference, this is the logo program indicating system upgradability 1o Windows Vista, which
is separate from ihe basic/premium “designed for™ logo that takes effect at RTM. It’s important to understand
that while we made this change to accommodate the need for simplicity and clarity around which systems can
“run™ Windows Vista, based on Feedback from retail, press, and others. 'We strongly helieve that the investment
that HP has made in supporting the Windows Display Drive Mode! (WDDM) on your planned systems is crucial
to success with Windows Vista, and that thig investment will differentiate you from others who have net made
it. To be clear, the ability to carry the Designed for Windows Vista Basic Logo and Designed for Windows
Vista Premium Logo is still and will remain [imited to those systems that implement WDDM. The Upgrade
Advisor, 1o be released well in advance of RTM, will also highlight these capabilities 1o users.

Qur marketing investmemnts at Vista Launch will be focused on PCs that carry the “Designed for” lopos that
provide users with the most compelling and exciting experience with Windaws Vista. Our enthusiasm and
commitment to the best Windows Vista experience includes promoting hardware supporting WDDM and Aero
Glass experiences.
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The other change detailed below has to do with advancing the date to April 1* from May 1® for when systems
carrying the Vistn Capable logo may appear at retail,

Please let me know if you have additional questions or comments.

Thank you,

Scott D1 Valerio
Vice President

Cc: Will Poole, Thomas Bauer

Details

The two changes being made to the Program are in the area of Technical Requirements and
Windows Vista Capable PC system availability in OEM distribution channels. All other dates and
Program requirements remain the same, including the requirement for WDDM in Windows Vista
Basic and Premium logo programs.

We have removed the technical requirement that a Windows Vista Capable PC contain a Graphics
Processor Unit {(GPU) that supports the Windows Display Driver Model (WDDM), formerly known
as the Longhorn Display Driver Medel. It however is still recommended.

We have advanced the date that OEM systems containing the Windows Vista Capable logo may
appear worldwlde at retail from May 1, 2006 to April 1, 2006. This will provide OEMs with a
tonger lead time to ensure that their retail partners have adequate inventary of Windows Vista
Capable systems prior to the worldwide promotional start date of June 1, 2006.

Background

Microsoft designed the Program to maintain Microsoft® wWindows® XP PC sales momantum white
escalating Windows Vista buzz and to maximize PCs capable of running Windews Vista in the
channef at launch.

We have received considerable press, partner, and industry feedback that we need to provide
clear and consistent customer messaging regarding system requirements to upgrade to Windows
Vista. '

We have also had partner feedback on the desire to advance the lead times for the Program to
meet retail stocking windows and ensure that the Program is well established prior to the
escalation of excitement that will start with Windows Vista Beta 2 availabllity in Spring 2006.

Feedback has also strongly highlighted the need to Increase the number of existing systems
designated as Windows Vista Capable and carrying the Windows Vista Capable Lago.

In order to help further drive PC sales prior to Windows Vista launch while providing dear
customer messaging, Microsoft Is making two changes to the Program. These changes match
Windows Vista Capable PCs with the simple concept that "systems can run Windows Vista”. The
changes are;

WDDM support for graphics is now a recommended, but not required, technical criteria for
Windows Vista Capable PCs.
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We believe that WDDM is an important aspect of the Windows Vista PC experience.
WDDM Is a recommended, not a required criteria for Windows Vista Capable,

WDDM is still required for both Designed for Windows Vista Basic Logo and Designed for Windows
Vista Premium Logo.

WDDBM is also required to enable some of the key features in Windows Vista {e.q., Flip, Flip 3D,
Aero-Glass, DPI Scaling, etc.).

Microsoft is committed to providing ways for end users to know what PC systems will get an
enhanced experience when they upgrade to Windows Vista on PCs that have a WDDM-capable
GPU. We are currently looking into various means of doing this, including the Upgrade Advisor.

Microsoft strongly recommends that OEMs carefully consider their product ranges to ensure the
best possible customer axperience for the Windows Vista upgrade, balanced against component
and roadmap plans for Spring and Summer 2006,

PCs wlth the Windows Vista Capable Logo may appear in retail beginning April 1, 2006.

This change from the ariginal date of May 1, 2006 is designed to better map to standard PC
refresh cycles.

This also provides a longer lead time on Windows Vista Capabie Systems prior to the promotional
start date of June 1, 2006 worldwide.

Related Areas that are NOT changing

Windows Vista Basic logo requirements - still require WDDM driver with compatible graphics
hardware to improve graphics stability, multi-application performance, and monitar hot-plugging.

Windows Vista Premium logo requirements - still require WDDM driver with sufficient graphics
hardware to enable Desktop Window Manager (DWM) and Aero.

All other aspects of the Windows Vista loge programs remain unchanged, The Marketing Bulietin
reflects the two updates outlined above to the Windows Vista Capable PC program.

Good Better Best
The modified programs above now deliver a simplifiled message to consumers:

Vista Capable PCs - Including those with the logo and those meeting easily understood
requirements of @ modern CPU and 512MB of RAM - will have a good experience, at least
equivalent to Windows XP, when upgraded to Windows Vista.

Better graphics experlences, including better graphics stability, multi-application performance,
and monitor hot-plugging, will be available in all versions of Windows Vista for PCs that have
graphics hardware compatible with WDDM.

The best grephics experiences - including Aero Glass, Flip and Flip 3D - will be available to users
wha install premium versions of Windows Vista on PCs with more capable graphics hardware that
support a WDDM driver, DWM, and Aero.
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The Windows Vista Uparade Advisor will be available for download from Microsoft for pra-
purchase use to determine the level of graphics experlence that a given PC configuration will
deliver to consumers.

Updated Key Date Summary

April 1, 2006 - Program launches in Japan. Due to the unique PC market seasonality, the
Program begins two months earlier in Japan than in the rest of the worid.

April 1, 2006 - OEM systems containing the Windows Vista Capable logo may appear worldwide
at retzil.

June 1, 2006 - Worldwide Program launch. OEMs and their channel partners can start
marketing and promoting eliglble PCs as Windows Vista Capable,

3D Days Prior to Launch of Windows Vista - Windows Vista Capable PC Launch Upgrade
Promotian (Launch Upgrade Promotion) begins.

January 31, 2007 - End of all Program and Launch Upgrade Promotion activities in all channels.

From: Ken Goetsch

Sent: Tuesday, Januvary 31, 2006 8:32 PM

To: Will Pacle; Scott Di Valerio

Cc: Thomas Bauer; Jchn Kallkman; Greg Taylor; Jim Alichin; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)
Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

Drait email for Scott 1o send to Tedd Bradley & Richard Walker, My goal below was to suggest that we will
put all of our adversising and faunch plans around the “Designed for Windows Vista (basic / premium} and little
or nothing an Vista Capable logo program.,

Comments / edits?

Ken

Diaft

Dear Todd & Richard.

T wanted to let yon know about two changes we have made to the guidelines of the Windows Vista™ Capable
PC Program. Its important to understand that while we made this change to accommadate the need for more
systems that can “run” Windows Vista at launch, we strangly believe that the investment that HP has made in
supporting the Windows Display Drive Model (WDDM) on your planned systems is crucial 1o success with
Windows Vista. To be clear, the ability to carry the Designed for Windows Vista Basic Logo and Designed for
Windows Vista Premivm Logo is limited to those systems that implement WDDM.

Our marketing investments at Vista Launch will be focused on PCs that carry the “Designed for” Ingos that
provide users with the mos! compelling and exciting experience with Windows Vista. Our enthusiasm and
commitment io the hest Windaws Vista experience includes WDDM.
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The other change detailed below has to do with advancing the date 10 April 1* from May 1* for when sysiems
carrying the Vista Capoble logo may appear at retail,

Please let me know if you have additional questions or comments.

Thank you,

Scott Di Valerio
Vice President

Cc; 'Will Poole, Thomas Bauer

Details

The two changes being made to the Program are in the area of Technical Regulrements and
Windaows Vista Capable PC system avallability in OEM distribution channels. All other dates and
Program requirements remain the sama.

We have remaved the technical raquirement that a Windows Vista Capable PC cantain a Graphics
Processor Unit (GPU) that supports the Windows Display Driver Model (WDDM), formerly known
as the Longhorn Display Driver Madel,

We have advanced the date that OEM systems containing the Windows Vista Capable lago may
appear worldwide at retail from May 1, 2006 to April 1, 2006. This will provide OEMs with a
longer lead time to ensure that their retail partners have adecquate inventory of Windows Vista
Capable systems prior to the worldwide promotional start date of June 1, 2006,

Background

Microsoft designed the Program to maintaln Microsoft® Windows® XP PC sales momentum while
escalating Windows Vista buzz and to maximize PCs capable of running Windows Vista in the
channel at launch.

We have received considerable press, pariner, and industry feedback that we need to provide
clear and conslstent customer messaging regarding system requirements to upgrade to Windows
Vista.

We have also had partner feedback on the desire to advance the lead times for the Program to
meat retail stocking windows and ensure that the Program is well established prior to the
escalation of excitement that will start with Windows Vista Beta 2 availability in Spring 2006.

Feedback has also strongly highlighted the need to increase the number of existing systerms
designated as Windows Vista Capable and carrying the Windows Vista Capable Logo.

In order to help further drive PC sales prior to Windows Vista launch while providing clear
customer messaging, Microsoft I1s making two changes to the Program. These changes match
Windows Vista Capable PCs with the simple concept that “systems can run Windows Vista”. The
changes are:

WDDM support for graphics is now a recommended, but not required, technical criteria for
Windows Vista Capable PCs.

We believe that WDDM is an important aspect of the Windows Vista PC experience.
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WDDM is a recommended, not a required criteria for Windows Vista Capahle.

WDDM is still required for both Deslgned for Windows Vista Basic Logo and Designed for Windows
Vista Premium Logo.

WDDM is alsa required to enable some of the key features in Windows Vista (e.g., Flip, Fiip 3D,
Aero-Glass, DFI Scaling, etc.).

Microsoft is committed to providing ways for end users to know what PC systems will get an
enhanced experience when they vpgrade to Windows Vista on PCs that have a WDDM-capable
GPU. We are currently looking into various means of doing this, including the Upgrade Advisor.

Microsoft strongly recammends that OEMs carefully consider their product ranges to ensure the
best possible customer experience far the Windows Vista upgrade, balanced against component
and roadmap plans for Spring and Summer 2006.

PCs with the Windows Vista Capable Laogo may appear In retail beginning April 1, 2006.

This change from the original date of May 1, 2006 Is deslgnad to bettar map to standard PC
refrash cycles,

This also provides a longer lead time on Windows Vista Capable Systems prior to the promaotional
start date of June 1, 2006 worldwide.

Related Areas that are NOT changing

Windows Vista Basic logo requirements - still require WDDM driver with compatible graphics
hardware to impreve graphics stability, multi-application performance, and monitor hot-plugging.

Windows Vista Premium lago requirements — still require WDDM driver W|th sufficient graphics
hardware to enable Desktop Window Manager (DWM) and Aero.

All other aspects of the Windows Vista [ogo programs remain unchanged. The Marketing Bulletin
reflects the two updates outlined above to the Windows Vista Capable PC program.

Good Better Best
Tha modified programs above now deliver a simplified message to consumers:

Vista Capable PCs - Including those with the logo and those meeting easlly understood
requirements of a modern CPU and 512MB of RAM - will have a good experience, at least
equivalent to Windows XP, when upgraded to Windows Vista.

Better graphics experiences, including better graphics stability, multi-application performance,
and monitor hot-plugging, will be available in all versions of Windows Vista for PCs that have
graphics hardware compatible with WDDM,

The best graphics experiences - including Aero Glass, Fllp and Flip 3D - will be available to users
who instali premium versions of Windows Vista on PCs with more capable graphics hardware that
support a WDDM driver, DWM, and Aero,

The Windows Vista Upgrade Advisor will be available for download from Microsoft for pre-
purchase use to determine the level of graphics experience that a given PC configuration will
deliver to consumers.
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Updated Key Date Summary

April 1, 2006 - Program launches In Japan. Due fo the unique PC market seasonality, the
Program begins two months earlier in Japan than in the rest of the waorld,

April 1, 2006 - OEM systemns containing the Windows Vista Capable logo may appear worldwide
at retail.

June 1, 2006 - Worldwide Program launch. OEMs and their channe! partners can start
marketing and promoting eliglble PCs as Windows Vista Capabhle,

30 Days Prior to Launch of Windows Vista -~ Windows Vista Capable PC Launch Upgrade
Promotion {(Launch Upgrade Prumotion) begins.

January 31, 2007 - End of all Program and Launch Upgrade Promotion activities in all channels.

Draft

From: Will Poole

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 1:57 PM

To: ken Goetsch

€c: Thomas Baver; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor; 3im Alichin; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS); Scott D
Valerlo

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communlcating new POR for Vista Capable

You should probably pen a mail for scott or me to send to Todd, forwarding the generic communication (still
being compteted) and elaborating a bil lurther on why their bel on WDDM capable hardware is still the right
thing.

WII

** Sen lrom Windows Visla CTP 5298 *-

From: WIll Poole

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 1:24 PM

To: Jim Allchin; Mike Ybarra; Chris Jones (WINDOWS)

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

Here's the draft communication that explains the modified program. Jim, answering your questions first:
absolutely nol — no change here.

anylhing with Premium logo must be glass capable.

fortin is signed up 1o §12mb as min. | agree we should recommend more. Modem CPU |s the {emminclogy
adopled some lime ago and is working OK with peaple so far. Upgrade Advisor will be availatle ta verily il for
users {as well as many other things of course).

Changes 10 Windows Vista Capable PC program:
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Background

Microsoft designed the Windows Vista Capahle PC program 1o maintain Windows XP PC saies momenium
while escalaling Windows Vista buzz and 1o maximize PCs capable of running Windows Vista in the channei al
taunch.

Feedback
* \We have received considerable press, partner and industry feedback that we need to provide clear end
consistent customer messaging regarding system requirements 1o upgrade to Windows Vista,
*  We have also had partner feedback on the desirability of advancing the Jead mes for the Windows Vista
Capable logo program to meel retall stocking windows and ensuring that the program is wall established prior to
{he escaiation of excilernenl that will slarl wilh Beta 2 availabilily in the Spring..
» Feedback has also sirongly highlighted the need to maximize the percentage of exisling systems
designated as Windows Vista Capable and carrying the VWindows Vista Capable Logo.

1. 1. 1.
Changes being announced
In arder 1o help further help drive PC sales priar to Windaws Vista launch while providing clear cusiomer
messaging, Microsofl is making two changes io the Windows Vista Capable Program. These changes enable
matching Windows Vista Capable PCs with the simple concept that "systems can run Windows Vista®. The
changes are:

Relaxing WDDM as a technical requirement for Windows Vista Capable

o We beliave that WDDM is an imporant aspect of 1he Windows Vista PG experience

o WDDM is a recommended, not a required crileria for Windows Visla Capable

a WDDM is still required for both Designed for Windows Vista Basic Logo and Designed for Windows
Visla Premium Logo.

o WDDM is also required Lo enable some of the key festures in Windows Vists (e.g., Flip, Flip 3D, Aero-
Glass, DPI Bealing, elc.)

o Micrasofl is committed to providing ways for end users te know what FC syslems will gel enhanced

experience when they upgrade to Windows Vista on PCs thal have WDDM capable GPU. We are currently
laoking into various means of doing this, including the Upgrade Advisor.

=] Micresoft strengly recommends thal OEMs carefully consider their product renges to ensure the best
possible customer experience for Windows Visla upgrade, balanced against component and roadmap plans for
Spring snd Summear ‘06.

a Advancing the first date that Windows Vista Gapable logo'd systems may appear ir retail
worldwide from May 1, 2006 10 April 1, 2006
o This is to provide a longer lead time on Windows Vista Capable Systems prior lo the pramolional stari

date of June 1, 2006 world-wide

Related Areas thal are NOT changing:
2. 2. 2. 1. Windows Vista Premium loge requirements — still require sufficient graphics hardware
AND WDDM driver,
3. 3. 3. 2 Windows Vista Basic logo requiremenls — stiil requires WDDM driver with compatible
graphics hardware 1o supporl hat-docking and advanced multi-applicalion experiences.
All olher aspects of the Windows Vista loga programs remain unchanged as in lhe aflached document.

Good Better Best

‘The modified programs ahove now deliver a simplified message to consumers:

4. 4. 4, 3. VistaCapable PCs - including those with the logo and those meeting easily understood
requirernents of a modem CPU and 512MB of RAM — will have a good experience, at leasi equivalent
to XP, when upgraded to Windows Visia.

5. 5. 5. 4 Betfer graphics experiences, including better display hol-docking and multi-application
performance, will be availabie in all versions of Windows Visia for PCs thal have graphics hardware
compaltible with WDDM.
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6. 6. 6. 5. The bestgraphics experiences - including Asro Glass, Flip and Fiipad — will be available
la users who install premium versions of Windows Visla on PCs with more capable graphics hardware
and a WDDM driver.

7. 7. 7. The Windows Vfista Upgrade Advisor will he avallabla for download from Microsoft for
pre-purchase use to determine the level of graphics experience that a given PC configuration will deliver
e consumers.

From: Jim Allchin

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 1:03 PM

To: Will Paole; Mike Ybarra

Ce: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

f knew nothing aboul this.
\Will, you need o explain.
| don't even understand what lhis means...

1. Are you saying thal glass is going to work with the XP DM? | hope not. Thal was nol slable.

2. What do you calt a "glass” capable machine? What markeling are you doing 1o do regarding these
machines? THIS Is where the real markeling $'s should go.

3. | am worried about the machine requirements given below. | have no fdea what *a modern CPU" means. |
am worried about the memory number below.  We should be encouraging more memory.  Min 512 1 think is
slilt ok, but it is min,

jim

From: WIill Poole

Senk: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 12:16 PM

To: Mike Ybarra; Hm Alichin

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greg Taylor

Subject: RE: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable

intel leaked {hls despite my explici apreement with a SVP (Renee) that we would communicate together. Stay
tuned for further communication.

** Sent from Windows Vista CTP 5288 =

From: Mlke Ybarra

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 10:29 AM

To: Will Faole; Jim Allchin

Cc: Thomas Bauer; John Kalkman; Greqg Taylor

Subject: FW: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new FOR for Vista Capable
Importance; High

Sending urgent due lo customer satisfaction escalation.

WilllJim — | was surprised 1o leam of the changes to the Windows Capable program (no WDDM requirement
now). In our August 7x7 with HP you both commiited to HP that we would not move off the WDDM requirement
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and HP made significant produel roadmap changes to support graphics for the full Vista experience. Ramano
specifically toid Jim that HP will invest in graphics if MS wauld give him 100% assurance that we would not
budge for Intel. This goes beyond desktop for HP as their mobile guys moved off 815 early for the same
reasons.

If this is the case ihis will cause obvious Issues with HP and |1 believe we'll need an executive call wilh HP 1o
discuss and resolve. Apparently Intel is lelling OEMs of this change which has us in a bind as we used this
program to drive high end graphics for Visia with all of our OEM partners.

From: Mark Croft

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 B:52 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Jim Tatton; Bill Mannion; Dave Wastha

Cc: Kevin Eagan; Brad Brooks; Brad Goldberg

Subject: OEM Messaging update for Capable: Communicating new POR for Vista Capable
Importance: High

We need good messaging for the elimination of WDDM in Capable, as we have had Lhis as a requiremenl since
inception over 18 months zgo.

Belaw is a draft. Please review & comment tomorow hefore 10:00 & we can get this lined up for OEM
Communication ASAP. | expect we can use near [dentical for Relail.

Micrasel has had considerable partner feedback on advancing the lead limes for the Windows Vista Capable,
thereby brosdening the pragrams duratlon prior 1o Windows Vista launch,

Feedback has also strongly highlighled the need to maximize the percenlage of systems designated as
Windows Visla Capable and carrying Lhe Windows Visla Capable Logo.

In response to this feedback, and to further increase the ability of the Windows Vista Capable Program to help
with PC sales prior to Windows Visla launch later this year, Microsoft is making 2 changes to the Windows
Vista Capable Program:

Elimination of WDDM as a technical requirement for Windows Visla Capable.

Microsoft strongly recommends OEMs carefully consider their product ranges lo ensure the best possible
customer Windaws Vista upgrade experience, balanced against compenent and roadmap plans for Spring and
Summer PCs,

We believe that WDDM is an impontant aspect of the Windows Vista PC experience, and it remains
recormmendetd for pasiners as parl of Windows Visla Capable and required for bolh Windows Vista Basic Logo
and Windows Vista Premium Logo.

Advancemeni of the first date that systems may appear in retail world-wide from 1 “ May 2006 to 1" April 2006
This is to provide a longer lead time on Windows Vista Capable Systems prier to the promotional start dale of 1%
June world-wide

All other dates remain as per OEM Communication of 21 December and all Japan dates remains unchanged
The Windows Vista Capable Logo plan remains unchanged, excepl that technical requirements are now that
sysiems must have a moderrt CPU, at least 512 MB of RAM and the Windows XP Designed For VWindows Logo
certification. WDDM Is optional & recommended but not required.

From: Wil Poole

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 7:13 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Michael Wallent; Dean Lester; Bill Mannlon; Mike Slevert; Bryan Ghows (LCA); Brad
Goldberg; Brad Brooks; Bob Aaki; John B. Williams; Jim Totton; Kevin Eagan; Mark Croft; Dave Wascha
Subject: Communicating new POR faor Vista Capable

| went over the new plan w! Renee tonighl. Nol surprisingly, she is pleased with Lhe ouleome. |iold her we
wanled to communicate to OEMs and retail first, and then they can cascade their own communication. They are
losing orders every day, so0 we need to gel a simple communication oul ASAP. | told Renee our goal would be
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L0 have emails aul from both Microseft and Intel by EOD lomorrow. Bob will designale someone o be on point
o coordinale w/ Intel from his team.

Rajesh and Bill, | presume you will drive the communication to OEM / Retail?

1 also told Renee that we Intended to release an upgrade advisor of some form thial helped consumers and
retailers understand the differenl experience they could gel depending on whether they have WDDM capable
display drivers, elc. She asked If this might wait until June. | said | did not know when It would get done and

made no promises. | said | wanied to get il done as soon as possible, and that we would give Intel notice of our
plan once we have one.

Thanks
Wil
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From:  Johnson, Kevin [Kevin.Johnson@tals.toshiba.com]
Sant: Friday, June 09, 2006 6:26 PM

To: John Goaodsill

Cc: David Bradley; Zal Bilimoris: Ta, Linda

Subject: Vista Capable Disclaimer

John:

We would like to propose the following to meet the DFWLLS.0 Vista disclaimer reguirements.,
Rather than place the required Windows Vista capability statement in a printed addendum format,
we propose creating the statement in fabel format.

Label proposal:

l.abel size: approx 3.5 % 1.5
Color: Black and red ink on white label stack
Placement: Plastic bag that contains the PC - in the computer box

Using the label and placing it in a prominent location on the computer baggie would provide
visibility to the customer. A printed sheet in the bax could easily be set aside unread and/or lost.

Not all Windowst Vista fealures are available for use on all
Windows® Vora Capable PCs. Al indows® Visra Copable PCs will
run the core experiences of Windomss® Vista, such as innevations in
argunizing and finding informasion, security and reliohility. Some
Jeatures available in premivm editions of Windews® Visrd — ke the
new Windaws Lera™ user interface — require advanced or additipnal

hardware Cheek ywnvindmysvista compeirendy for details.

Please advise via return email your Microsoft's acceptance of this. In order to implement this
quickly, a reply by 12 June is requested.

Kevin Johnson

Toshlba America Infarmation Systems, Inc.
8740 Irvine Blvd

Irvine, CA 92618

(O) 949.587,6655

{C) 949.266.4809

This email communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the indicated
addressee, please disregard and delete this email immediately.

10/3/2007
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From; Faith_Chenault@Dell.com [mailto:Faith_Chenault@Dell.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 9:05 AM

To: Stephanie Ybarra

Subject: RE: Labels - XP vs Vista Capable

That's good fo know..I had been told that downgrade rights were only available ta large custemers.

Let me follow up with the Relationship team with offering both XP Pra (stond alone factory install)
ond Vista Business with downgrade rights to XP. Right now, we oren't planning on offering
dawngrade skus until the Moy block (because of work efforts and resources focused on launching
Vista) so we would definitely have to offer XP os factory installed until then. I will propose that we
drop factory installing XP once we Jaunch downgrade rights.

T have a question about my original guestion...T theught Dell weuld be able to ship the Vista Capable
label on XP systems until those systems end of lifed and then ship the XP label on the nesxt gen
platforms. Con you confirm? There's a lot of churn on that right now and T want to moke sure we
have the correct guidance.

Thanksl
Faith

From: Stephanle Ybarra [malltto:stephany@microsoft.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:17 PM

Te: Chenault, Faith

Subject: RE: Labels - XP vs Vista Capable

I am confused aboul the comment about small biz customers not having downgrade right optlons. Al
small business cusiomers that license Windows Vista Bustness will automatically gel downgrade rights 1o
Windows XP Professional.

Did you leam anything more about why you would continue {o offer both Windows XP Professicnal as
well as Windows Vista Business rather than Just Windows Vista Business with Windows XP downgrade
rights?

From: Faith_Chenault@Dell.com [mallto:Faith_Chenault@Dell.com]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2006 10:26 AM

To: Stephanie Ybarra

Subject: RE: Labels - XP vs Vista Capable

Stephanie - I'm going to double check with the platform managers whether they want o offer
bath, but one point hos been made that our small biz customers don't have downgrade right aptions
and they will want XP for a while,

MS-KELL 000000021971
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Thanksl
Faith

From: Stephanie Ybarra [mailto:stephany@microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:18 PM

To: Chenault, Faith

Suhject: FW: Labels - XP vs Vista Capalble

Why are you planning to offer Windows XP bolh &s a factary install and downgrade? [ would think thal it
would make mosl sense to just offer it as s downgrade because il gives you the opportunity 1o market to
the customer that for the same price they can run Windows XF Pro but upgrade to Windows Vista for free
when they are ready.

Below is a list that shows the stickers thal you should use.

AP COA and preinstall but meels Windows Vista logo requirements - Windows XP sticker

XP COA and preinsiall and meets Windows Vista Capable bul not Windows Vista loge requirements -
Can continue lo use Windows Vista Capable until EOL

XP Preinstalled and does not meet Windows \isla Capable logo requirements - Windows XP sticker

AP Pro Preinslalled as a downgrade from Windows Vista Business or Uitimate - Windows Vista sticker

Stephonie Yhurea | Ancount Monoger | OEM Dlvislon
Mictaseil Carporatlon
{a): A25 703 GB34 | (m}); 425 TB5 5048 | (f): 425 P36 7320

From: Faith_Chenault@Dell.com [mailto:Faith_Chenzault@Dell.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 8:15 PM

To: Stephanie Ybarra

Subject: RE: Labels - XP vs Visia Capable

We're actually investigoting offer both options. XP factory installed or via downgrade rights. Just
so I understand..if the system has the hardware requirements fo run Vista (i.e. at least 512.MB of
Ram} then it has to have o VC label even if the custamer has XP factory installed?

This, of course, is Just for the next 12 months until XP can no longer be FI'ed.

Thaonks!
Faith

MS-KELL 000000021572
Page 58 CONFIDENTIAT,



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 57 of 158

From: Stephanie Ybarra {mailto:stephany@microsoft.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 11:55 AM

To: Chenault, Faith

Subject: FW: Labels - XP vs Vists Capable

Faith, below is the language from the Vista Capable program guide. Basically, any systems that are Visa
Capable but do nol meet the Windows Visla loge requirements can continue to use the Windows Vista
Capable logo until end of fife. Twould expect that your relationship boxes would only offer Windows XP
via Windows Vista Business downgrade afier GA or shortly thereafter, right? In this ease, since the PC
is licensed for Windows Vistn you would use the Windows Vista logo even though Windows XP is
preinstalled.

Windows Vista Launch: End of Windows Vista Capable Logo Usage

»  Windows Visla Capable PCs tha! do nol meel the criteria for the Windows Visia Iogo
program may continue to be distribuled with the Windows Visia Capable logo 1hrough the end
of life {obsolescence} of these syslems.

» However, all Windows Vista Capable PCs Lhal meet the criterla for the Windows Vista Jogo
program musl be distribuled using the Windows Visia loga(s) after he launch of Windows
Vista.

» DEMs may not inlroduce or distribule new PC models bearing the Windows Visia Capable
Ingo sfter the launch of Windows Vista.

From: Faith_Chenault@Dell.com [mallto:Falth_Chenault@Dell.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 7:45 PM

To: Stephanie Ybarra

Subject: FW: Labels - XP vs Vista Capable

Importance: High

Stephanie - you provided this guidance a couple of months ago regarding the XP/Vista Capable
logos. Is the below still true (basically - that ence Vista launches, the RLOB systems will revert
back to X labels through the life of the system) or can they keep the VC label on the current
shipping systems ond go back to the XP sticker with the replocement system?

Is there a MS rule that says we can't keep the VC sticker? Use the VC sticker on all systems with
512 Ram and WDDM driver?

Thanksl
Faith

From: Chenault, Fajth

Senb Mondny, December 13, 2006 9:17 AM
To: Dykslra, Will; Gitlinger, Caml
Sublect: Labels - XP vs Vista Capable

MS-KELI 000000021973
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I dug through my archieves and found this from Stephanie Ybarra...

A follaw - up question...if a customer purchoses XP Home/Pro during the 12 months after Vista
Launch - da we use the XP label or the Vista Capable label?

Depends. Windows Visia Capable PCs that do not meel the criteria for the Windows Vista logo program
may centinue to be distribuled wilh the Windows Vista Capable logo Ihrough the end of life
(obsolescence) of these systems. Windows Visla Capable PCs that do meet the Windows Visla loga
requiremenis would need {o ship with Windows XP stickers.

Clear as mud, right?

Thanks!

Faith

Software Product Marketing
Dell | Product Group

(612) 728 - 3826

canyou

s e SO L7

www.dell.com/canyouseeil
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Fram: Travis Ames

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 2:06 PM

To: Galeway Redmond Team

Subject: FW: Windows Vista Capable PCs @ Retlail, First look!
Attachments: Vista Capable 02i406.xIs

FYI - Vista Capable and Premium Capable at rekail, draft......pls be advised it's work in progress @

From: Sergio Larrain

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 9:27 AM

To: Gerrit Bergsma; Kevin Eagan; Ann-Marie Rackwell; Gareth Bowen; Caria Huffman; Bill Mannlon; Steven Leonard;
Pavid Berett; Amy Lavin; Mark Farris; Wil Johnson; Julie Ziotnick; Christian Johanneson; Rajesh Srinivasan; Owen
Roberts; Thomas Caric; Mark Croft; Mark Etnyre; Dirk Glessner

Subject: Windows Vista Capable PCs @ Retail, First look!

Hello Everybody:

As mentioned on previous communicalions, we will leverage the Retail Tracker infrastructure to capture Windows Vista
Capable PCs al refail. The goal is lo integrale Vista Capahle filters to sell thru and assortment repors, so we can really
understand by OEMs and relailers the level of adoption of Vista Capable PCs. We are naot there yel, however we have
some preliminary data, thal can help us lo slart building some inleresting analysis In the future.

i want to ask you to do nol communicate broadly these initlal findings, Since we are siill working on the detaits. Your
{eedback Is absolulely welcome [or future Improvements. My expectation is to have complete reporls by the end of April
{including 1JS and EMEA for bolh sell thru and assoriment}.

First look at Windows Vista Capable DESKTOPS at retail.
On the charls below we have 2 views of the data: 1) Windows Visla Capable and 2} Windows Vista PREM|UM Capable.

The dala is DESKTOPS ONLY, based on total PC Sell Thru for Best Buy, CompUSA, Staples and Circuit City. Ve don'l
have the detall (yet) of price bands, Retail specific, OEM specific, OS or other characieristics of the PC, working on thatl

The Charts:

Wirxdewa Ylatn PREMIUM Rendy

Windows Vista Copable

-

e

e

[ .un:mru:n—num;-um.am NPTl barfl AprDl Herch Ao AbD Aupld Seedd D0t Peeis Decll deiX

Moo
iuYu-lh ﬂ‘l’l-lhi

initial findings:
= As of January, 81% of Desklops are Windows \ista Capable (in blue). Based on dala series, the % of capable

decreases in periods of agpressive sales (Black Friday and Holiday)
« As of January only 4% of Desktops are Windows Vista PREMIUM Capable (in blue).

1
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» I seems ke Windows Visla Capable alone Is a very low bar for today's shipmenis and we should be on the 808+ an
the manths previous to launch.

» On the other hand, Windows Vista Premium capable PCs are very low and don't show a clear trend! This must be in
part due to aggressive offerings on the Desktop side and the lower specs OEMs are using to ship MCE today. Thisis a
number thal we must walch very closely as we approach the Launch.

« \We don'l have to reacl now, bul we should have a plan B ready if 30-120 days prior te launch, Windows Visia
Premium Cepable PCs have nol reached 25%+ of the self thru. We need to prepare lo make sure 8) We have enough
sockels for Windows Visia Home Premium to reach our gogls (both FFP and OEM), b} Potential CPE Issuges wilh the
cusiomers dua their inabilily of running Aero Glass and c) Prepare Relallers to provide clear guidance o customers
(more specific iban just Vista Capable) and eventually pul together a set of offerings to upgrade Graphic Capabililies of
Deskiops so people can stlll have a Premium experience.

Again, no need to react, Just food Tor thought!
We will conlinue refining and expanding 1he reporls and keep everybody on Lhe loop.
For more detalls of this report including the criteria used, look at the attached spreadsheel.
)
B3

Vista Capable
021406.xls {92 K...

Finally, please do not distribvte this report hroadly as it might contain some inaccuracies!

Sergio Larrain | Office: 425.722.7528 | Fax: 425.936.7329| Mobile: 425.443.0536 | e-mail:
sergiol@microsoft.com
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From: Gregg Daugherty

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2000 1:08 PM

To: David Siroky; Brad Goldberg; Mike Sievert; Rlck Thompson; Joe Belficre; Ron Pessner; Tim
McDonough; Dave Alles; Kevin Shiglds; Mark Welnberg; Shanen Boettcher

Subject: RE: Home notebook zhas....

Rick asked me to send back our source of Vista capable...see if we could lie disparate info
together

(our source the Vista capable tracking sheet trom OEM refall team.. at
hiip:/leam/sites/oemretalitracker/default.aspx )

Using 8 very weak screen....(e.g. 512 ram deemed ok for visia premium)...they show only
4%. .. vista premium Capable

Feb A=tail Trecker-US shua

& Mol vista capahla
m Vista Baslc only copabk
m Vista Fremium capahble

I
[
]

T A S
|

Fek- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Ju-05 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nav- Dec- Jan-
851 0 G5 o3 0s 05 os 45 05 05 ]

From: David Siroky

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 11:53 AM

To: Gregg Daugherty; Brad Goldberg; Mike Sievert; Rick Thompson; Joe Belfiore; Ron Pessner;
Tim McDonough; Dave Alles; Kevin Shields; Mark Weinberg; Shanen Boettcher

Subject: RE: Home notebook ahas,...

Here are the stats 1 have {rom Rajesh on Aerg capable foreeasts in Q4 of this calendar year.

I'll follow up in a scpamale cmail oo the ather question thal came up yesterday in regard ta Home Premium
value proposition on laplops.
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From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 4:19 PM

To: David Siraky

Subject: ReadyPC-GraphicsCalc-v4-283an2006.xIs

David,

For Q4, CY0B6, graphics card shipmenis are as below; Graphics cards are a praxy of Windows
Vista PC shipments — please nole that these include non-Windaws PCs, unlicensed PCs and
some replacemeni market.

Desktops:
Discrete: 22M (42%)
Integrated: 30.5M (58%)

On PCs with UMA graphics, Aero requires: WDDM, Pixel Shader 2.0, at least 1GB RAM (2x
512MB, 667MHz) to gel 1B0OMB/s throughput and adequate frame buffer

Desktaps with UMA graphics with 1GB ram, configured to get Aero represent 10-20% of al|
desktops (key estimate)

% of deskiop PCs thal would be eligibfe for Vista basic logo from graphics pov: ~100%

% of desklop PCs that would support Aero: 52-62%

Mobile PCs:

Discrele graphics: 6.3M (26%)

Integrated graphics: 18.0M (74%)

WDDM capable Iniegraled graphics: 14.6M (60%) assumes 30% of Intel shipments are intei
915GM

Maobile PCs with UMA graphics with 1GB RAM, configured {o get Aero represeni 10-20% of all
mobile PCs (key estimale}

% of mobile PCs that would be eligible Vista basic logo from graphics pov: ~86%
s of mobile PCs that would support Aero: 36 — 46%

Hope his heips,
Ralesh

From: Gregg Daugherty

Senk: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:27 AM

To: Brad Goldberg; Mike Sievert; Rick Thompson; Joe Belfiore; Ron Pessner; Tim McDonough;
Dave Alles; Kevin Shields; Mark Weinberg; David Siroky; Shanen Boettcher

Subject: RE: Home notebook ahas....

Dave Siroky said he'd work w/ us.

My polnt is aboul the explosion in cheap laptops.....nol sure how/why they are being purchased
w/ respect to our premium sku aspirations. Guess I'd argue it's a new phenom that we should dig
into. Nolsure ihey are reatly mobile,...msybe more “cheap, easy tn use®. Mayhe stealing share
from Home desklops...

MS-KEILIL 000000022118
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Below US-Eur/Relail 9mo to 9mo char, or we sent olher w/ % of retail japlops now sub $800....
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From: Brad Goldberg

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2000 4:41 PM

To: Grega Daugherty; Mike Sievert; Rick Thompson; Jos Belfiore; Ron Pessner; Tim McDonough;
Dave Alles; Kevin Shields; Mark Weinberg

Subject: RE: Home notebook ahas....

thanks for sending around ... couple of comments going back to your questions

1)} does mce miss the big growth area? - this Is focus of home premium to bring
premium media and premium maoblle experience together in one offer, In vista this is
sweet spot we are going after

2} does ms overall ms, since consumers love cheap basic skus - not sure what you
are proposing here ... are you saying that the $8 premium over home basic Is goign te
slow growth in the laptop market ar Iead to consumers pursulng aother alternatives ... J
belleve it positiions us In a great way but I might be missing what you are saying

3) will system reqs kill his golden goose? — i don't think se and i'm not sure the
solution you would advocate here ... our system reqs for vista are locked, cems
basically have made thelr decislons on what sku to lead with on what hw products,
etc. ... we are scaling with new hw and we have made exceptions for ultra mobile
laptops in our logo plans ... § think the team has though this through but ifthere is a
hole here or suggested actlan let me know

4) does data mask usage around small biz? 2ll the data i have looked at shows an
even greater shift with small biz purchase patters around lapteps

brad

From: Gregg Daugherty
Sent: Tuesday, February 2B, 2006 3:41 PM
To: Mike Sievert; Rick Thompson; Brad Goldberg; Joe Belfiore; Ron Pessner; Tim McDonough;

MS-KELI. 000000022119
Page 68 CONFIDENTIAIT,



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 66 of 158

Dave Alles; Kevin Shields; Mark Weinberg
Svbject: RE: Home natebook zhas....

Adding Joe's directs, since we have been having a blg discussion In QBR. Tim's [ald out a bunch
of greal dala, similar io mine {resending mine, smaller and easier to see)

a. |think Home PCs loday only {ake Pro and all premium al about 15%.

b. But on desklops we've seen success via MGE getiing that number MUCH higher

G. | mey be wrong on {he sys requirements, bul ! believe XP didn't have same consirainls
we'll see in Vista AND we've never before had the ullra cheap laptep phenomena going
on..{and of course wa siill don't know actuai requirements.

Net: [ think even with minimal *premium up-pricing™ {I'm being a herefic and almost suggesting
another sku or product 1o nail the home laplop...}... there is a few Mundred Million of $ revenue
ta chase..,

From: Mike Slevert

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 1:33 PM

To: Gregg Daugherty; Rick Thompson; Brad Goldberg; Joe Belfiore; Ron Pessper; Tim
McDanough

Subject: RE: Home notebook ahas....

Thanks Gregg. Thoughts below in bold

From: Gregg Daugherty

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 12:46 PM

To: Rick Thompson; Mike Slevert; Brad Goldberg; Joe Belflore; Ron Pessner; Tim McDonough
Subject: Home notebook ahas....

In tweaking our scorecard, and also prepping for our eHome QBR, | stumbled into some amazing
stats and predictions on home nolebooks. ['ve since worked on this with Tim McDonough and
also shared this with Rick.

We all know laplops are growing, but I'm siruck by the magnitude, especially in the home (using
refail jor crude proxy of consumer/home). Relall tracker points to ali relail notebook sales for CY
05 in US, Can, Europe totafing 10.48mm unils (and deskiops almost lhe same, al 10.5mm units).

And I'm especially taken by the fact sub $1000 laptaps are now 50% of the home laplop market,
and in Dec 05, accounted for 26% of gl relall compulers sold. ..

The implications may be (I know I'm missing some of the pieces (e.g. Impacl of SMB purchasing
via retall, etc),

a) are home laptops flying out the door because they are cheap, and thus might nat
needfwanl Premiumn vista? [Mike]: | don’t see the connection. Home Premium is
greal for low cost devices. ‘

b) Aren't sysiem requirements for Vista on laplops harsher than today, when XP Home
warks easily on these low cogs models? [Mikel: yes esp on memory. This is true for
both home premium and home basic

0) Are our assumpllons/prediciions of the 1ake rale of Premium too high, because we've
missed the Impact of a shifi to cheap laptops? [Mike]: | dor’t think so. | don’t make
this distinetion on the appropriateness of home premium based on hardware cost

MS-KELL 000000022120
Page 69 CONFIDENTIAL



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 67 of 158

d) Shouid we iry to mimic pur *premium take rate” success on the home deskiop {MCE]},
and apply to the home laptap? [Mike]: didn’t follow this point. Can you restate?

I'm happy to talk/share my rough methodology. Thanks also to Tim for help on the thinking.

Gregg
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From: Bob Aoki

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 5:00 PM

Te: Will Poole; Bill Marnnion; Dave YWascha; Mike Slevert
Subject: FW: Visla ready

Attachments: WindowsVistaCapable-OEMMarketingBulletin-21Dec2005.doc

I apologize for not being more responsive as | have been in off-sile review and planning session ioday.
Here is input frem the AMD 1eam as it relales 1o Windows Vista readiness...
The bottomline, is AMD really wanted a |ater ihan June 15! {aunch date. Their biggest concem was Dell be in the markel

sooner and disadvantaging them. AMD is not aware thal Iniel's deliverable 1o Dell is only 915 which is not Windows Vista
capable nor premiem.

From: David Ramsey

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 3:46 PM
To: Grace Chang (WINDOWS); Bob Aokl
Subject: RE: Vista ready

RajeshSr has communicaled on saveral oceasicns to AMD our position writ Ready PC, the last time was on 110,

Msft communicated a June 1 start date directly to AMD as well as the OEMs (direclly and through lhe newsleller,
see attached). This dale was picked as the best available date balancing all of our pariner's requirements {(CPE, OEM,
channel, etc). Msit fell thal moving the date would pul indirect OEMs (mainly AMD’s customers) 21 a disadvantage vis-a-
vis their direct competitors. The date Is a monih eary than the reguiar HW refresh cycle {being early July). AMD had
wanted a later dale originally. Msft listened 1o their concems bul elected to stick with the June 1 dale. Also, there was
AMOD coniusion about messaging at one point because they “heard” through HP we had moved the date to June 23, Not
true and was communicated te AMD as such by RajeshSr.

WintlowsVistaCapa
ble-OEMMarket...

| can detait further {f you would like.

David

From: Grace Chang (WINDOWS)

Sent: Monday, Janvary 30, 2006 3:22 PM
To: Bob Acki

Cc: David Ramsey

Subject: Vista ready

David
Could you pls quickly summarize AMD's position on the timing of our Vista ready program? What exact date did
we tell AMD that Vists ready h/w will be on retail shelves?

Bob

MS-KELL 000000023134
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As you may recall -

in the past few months, over 50%
hardware (this

of the PCs sold thru the retailers in the US have AMD
excludes bell, of course), We shoul

d not dismiss AMD in the retail space.
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From:: Peter Cooper

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 8:22 PM

To: Joe Dobler

Ce: Patrick Kennedy {(OEM MICTG); Caroline Cousing; Nitolette van der Maas

Subject: RE: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program and
Launch Upgrade Promaotion Activities - Januvary 31, 2007

1 befieve the OEM bulletin is in error. We've been promoting the March date since WWSMM. I will case down and
get a clarification out te all.

Fram: Joe Dobler

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 8:35 AM

To: Peter Cooper

Cc: Patrick Kennedy (OEM MICTG); Caraline Cousins; Nicolette van der Maas; Joe Dobler

Subject: RE: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program and
Launch Upgrade Promotion Activities - January 31, 2007

The issue is that the oem bulletin says that the OEMs must stap all promotion in the channel as of jan 31* and ihe
marketing bulletin clearly states that promotion can continue until march 153%. They need until March to clear oul
Xp inventory.

Another issue (as outlined in the attached email) is that there is confusion among cems related to the marketing
bulletin vs the DFWLLA. Marketing Bulictin says only vista capable logo’d PCs qualify and the DFWLLA says
that the Vista Capable logo can not be used afler launch. However, 1 have in an email string from Cindy Nix that
OEMs arc allowed to continuc to ship windows xp PCs with vista capable logos even after Jan 31% until they arc
cad of life.

‘Wauld you be so kind as 1o clear up these issues?

Joe Dabler

Group Manager - OEM EMEA Marketing
Tel: +44.80,3176.3201

Maobile: +49,175,584.4498

cmail; Joc.Doblen@microsoll.com

Microsoll System Marketing Deutschland GuyH
Konrad-Zase-StralSe 1, D - 85716 Unlersclyeilheim
Geachiiflzfhrer: Jolm A, Sectholl, Xeith Dolliver
Amtsgericiit Monchen, HRB 151451

From: Peter Cooper

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 5:23 PM

To: Joe Dobler

Cc: Patrick Kennedy (OEM MICTG)

Subjectz RE: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Prooram and
Launch Upgrade Promotion Activities - January 31, 2007

Joe -
This isn’t an error. The March date was intended to give OEMs a reasonable amount of time to liquate their XP
sventory and insure costomers were protected afier Jaunch should they purchase an XP system in the channel.

Retailers here in the States still have XP systems they are selling, now at a discount through March 15",

Forgive me if I am missing something but how does this make the inventory situation worse?
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Feter

From: Joe Dobler

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 6:17 AM

To: Peter Cooper; Patrick Kennedy (OEM MKTG)

Cc: Caroline Cousins; Joe Dabler; Nicolette van der Maas

Subject: RE: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program and
Launch Upgrade Promotion Activiifes - January 31, 2007

Hi Pat & Peler:
1 am curions/concerned abouvt the notice below. The OEM Marketing Bulletia that is posted on OCE says
promotion docse’t cnd until March 15" Can you plcasc confirm that it is an crror? We have many oems who are

still worried about liquidating their old channel inventory and this would malse things much worse.

Thanks!
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Joe Daobler
Group Maninger - OEM EMEA Marketing
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Tel: +41.89.3176.3201
Mobile: +49.173.384.4498
emnnil; Joe.Doblerd@nicrosoflcom

Micrnsafll 8ystem Marketing Dewlsehlnnd GmbH
Kenmd-Zusc-Strale §, D - 85716 Unterschlcilhcim
Gesehiflefihrer Toba A Scethall, Keith Dalljver
Amisperichl Minchen, HRE 151458

From: Caroline Cousins

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 12:52 PM

To: Joe Dobler

Subject: PW: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program and
Launch Upgrade Promotion Activities - January 31, 2007

Importance: High

FY1 - original Marketing Bulletin stated 15" March as end of the programme and promotion ackivities..

From: MS OEM Communicalions

Sent: 31 January 2007 08:00

To: Caroline Cousins

Subject: Due Today! January 31, 2007 - Royaity OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program and Launch
Upgrade Promotion Activities - January 31, 2007

Importance: High

Due Todayl January 31, 2007 - Royalty OEM - End of Windows Vista Capable PC Program
and Launch Upgrade Promotion Activities ~ January 31, 2007

All Windows Vista Capable PC Program and Launch Upgrade Promatien activitles in ail channels end on January
31, 2007f The Launch Upgrade Promotion will apply only to Windows Vista Capable PCs purchased
hetween launch date minus thirty (30) days and January 31, 2007; and all OEM, channel partner,
and Microsoft marketing and pramotion of Windows Vista Capable PCs will cease by January 31,
2007,

View article in OEMWEB
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From: Arvind Mishra

Sent: Wednesday, February 0B, 2006 4:02 AM

To: Kam VedBra}

Cc: Will Poole; Michael Wallent; Shanen Boettcher; Brad Goldberg

Subject: FW: Aero
Attachments: Visuals 1 slider.ppt

Just to follow up on what Kam said below, much of Shanen's end the PR team ere right now out in the field evangelizing Vista
alt up, which would of course include the Ul. Some paints of clarifleation ta what Kam sald betew, While it's true we do have
essenlially lhree different possible user expariences, publicly we are simplitying our siory to two:

‘The mainstream should only hear about Windows Vista Aefo and Windaws Vista Basic {evan though they might have the
ability o actually run the In between-state we call Standard). The reason we're doling this Is because the general publie just
doesn't have the abllity to make a clear choice between Aero, Standard, and Basic when they go to the store to buy a new PC.
We want ihem fo go to the store asking for Aero, because that means they will have a product that has greater funclionallty —
both irom a hardware and software perspechive.

In the deck that I've attached, you'lt see how we've been talling sbout the UI's to the field on our current Vista Field Readiness
tour. This has played guite well and it's super clear to lhe field what they need to buy {or have their customers want to buy). It
also 1ealiy places the emphasis on Aero as opposed to giving users a cholce In a Ll that some might think Is good enough
{Stendard}.

When we talk about Aerp, It's the best user axparience for Vista and through Its Impraved vistals It gives customers a user
experience that is the most focused and confident it takes everyihing that Basic gives lo cusiomers and adds:

1. Glass and Animatinns — which help customers better focus on their content and navigation

2. New Window Management Feslures (Anlmations, Flip, Fiip 300) — helping them to better manage all the windows on the
deskiop experience,

3.  improved perflormance and stability hrough WDDM and DCE — giving them a smoother deskiop that has fewer graphics-
relaled crashes and hangs.

When we lalk about Basic, we say thal it providas an upgraded experence fo XP and gives users easy ways of finding and
launching anything on their PC, simplifted navigation, and new ways to visualize dataffiles. Basic Includes:

1. Redesigned Start menu + Integrated Search

2 Redesigned explorers that are more streamlined and simplify navigation

a.  For developers we aleo talk sboul the sicher customization of dislogs and wizards

3. Better data visibility lhrough Live leons, Preview Pane, and the Reading Pane (betier fogether with 012).

Somelimes we get asked why we don't give the peif and stability enhancements to all of our custemers. |n those cases, we
actually say that well, if you're running Home Basic with a WDDM-enabled GPU, we actually do enable the stability and perf
improvements flke DCE etc. This mode is called Windows Vista Standard. The big thing to nole Is that we don't proaclively
message this third Ul to the masses. | know the templation is to measage it because it'a there, but besed on the confusion

I'm hearing from thz field about 3 Ul's (which we've now gone @ looooong way to clearing up), | don't think we should make

mention of Standard unless prampted,

It's been a very rewarding expeilence to sltIn these NDA meetings here In APAC with our partners and to {irst see tham get
excited abaut the elegance and professionalism of Aero and then to see the light elick when they raalize 1)how much better it
is than the Basic Ul and 2)that il's only avallable in our higher oider SKU's,

Sorry for the late reply,

Arvind

From: Kam VedBrat
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 12:00 AM
Ta: Will Poole; Michagl Wallent

10/5/2007
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Cc: Shanen Boettcher; Brad Goldberg
Subject: RE: Aero

Still working on getiing the mail and the declc out... will be sometime tomorrow.... In the meantime, | realized 1
accldemally inverted "Basic™ and "Standard” In my previous mall.

Here's the correct Info:

“Windows Vista Aero”

«  Only available on Premium SKU's

« Includes all the features (animations, thumbnails, flip3d, etc)
s Highest quality and rescurce usage

=  This is what we orlginally calied "Aero Glass”

“Windows Vista Standard”

a Available on Home edition

« Runs the DWM with limited funciionality {includes quallty improvements, but wincdow borders are apaque, and
no flip3d, thumbnalls, or animations)

s [esource usage s slightly less than "Windows Vista Aero” In stress situations |because of transparency}, but
differences are very small

»  This replaced “exprass”, the opaque window borders ool metallic, some people called this Meral

"Windows Vista Basic”

« Availlable on all SKU's

= No BWM, uses XP themes technology

«  Much lower hardware reguirements, works on super vga, doesn't need lddm.

« No quality improvements or dwm end-user features included

=  This was called “To Ga"

=  Window borders look metalllc here also {but have alder squara button stylss), people also called this Metal,
which caused confusion

»  Works exactly lilee XP, but we don't have a theme with the XP name in it, or that looks like XP.

“Windows Vista Classic”
= Looks like WinZK, no DWM, no themes
»  Other polnts are tha same as Standard

This emnall was sent using Windows Vista Beta 2 Bulld 5300

From: Kam VedBrat

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 1:49 PM
Toa: Will Poole; Michael Wallent

Cc: Shanen Boeticher; Brad Goldberg
Subject: RE; Aero

| don’t have an end-to-end plan here, but some thoughts on It

1} The final naming In the U] was coordinated between ArvindMi on Shanen's team, mysell, and VinnyP on the
shell team {who awns the control panel where the narmes appear). Arvind has been using these updated names for

10/5/2007
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his educate-the-fleld trip that he's out on right now

2) The names will appear in the interface, and there should be some "osmaosis” where people pick it up from
seeing it there

3} |can send broad mail to ntdev, fonghos!, winvtalk, ntself, ete, outlining/clarifying the names (similar to below)
ant then ask Shanen / Brad to also forward that mall around to their teams, and other follts on the husiness side.
4) 1 have some slides with this Information that we can use as our “stock slides” for talking about this, and make
sure that all our people on the product side and business side use those as starting points for communication
around these features.

1 & 2 are happening already
I can have #3 and #4 by end of day Monday.
Do you think this will be sufficient?

-Kam

From: Will Poole

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 11:12 AM
To: Kam VedBrat; Michael Wallent

Cc: Shanen Boeticher; Brad Goldbearg
Subject: RE: Aern

Thenks for explaining. There is slill tons of confusion on these terms and Ul experiences around the product
team (including with program managers, engineers, and PUMs |'ve spoken with in the past week). How will we
get everyone 1o understand the final state of things, including naming, technical requirements, and experences?

From: Kam VedBrat

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 9:16 AM
To: Will Panle; Michasl Wallent
Subject: RE: Aero

These are the namaes that appear In control panel:

“Windows Vista Aero”

=  Only available on Premium SKU's

» Includes all the features (animations, thumbnails, flip3d, elc)
= Highest quality and resource usage

s This is what we originally called "Aero Glass”

“Windows Vista Basic”

« Available op Home edition

=  Runs the DWM with limited functionality {includes quallty improvements, but window borders are opaque, and
no {lip3d, thumbnalls, or animations)

« Resource usage s slightly less than “Windows Vista Aero” in stress situations Ibecﬁuse of transparenty), but
differences are very small

» This replaced “express”, the opague window borders look metallic, some people called this Metal

10/5/2007
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“Windaws Vista Standard”

= Avallable en all SKU's

» No DWM, uses XP themes technology

«  Much Iower hardware requirements, wosks on super vga, deesn’t need lddm.

= Mo quality Improvements or dwm end-user features included

»  This was called “To Go”

« Window borders lock metaliic here also [but have older square button styles), people also called this Metal,
which caused confusion

«  Worlis exactly like XP, but we don't have a theme with the XP name in it, or thal looks like XP.

“Windows Vista Classic”

« Loolks Nie Win2i, no DWM, no themes

= Other points are the same as Standard

>> |s there a doc that shows examples of top-N (3-5) Ul elements and what they look like in each Term?
| have this in slides in my office. [ can send you later in the day.

~Kam

This email was sent using Windows Vista Bets 2 Bulld 5300

From: Will Poole

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 11:54 PM
To: Michael Wallent; Kam VedBrat

Subject: Aero

I've managed lo gel re-confused as to what the Ul experiences are based on the combinalion of user seleciabla
themes and the LI we deiiver depending on CPU/GPU/bandwidlh. Are lhese the currenl aero experiances, in
order of quality and CPU-consumplion?

= Agro [Metal]
« Aero To-Go (s this the same as what used lo be called "express™)?
» Aera Glass

Is there e doc that shows examples of tap-N (3-5) Ul elements end what they look fike in each form?
The themes thems names are just Aero and Aero Glass, right? Is Aero To-Go the same as metal?

And Ihen | know we siill have "Classic”. Are we refaining “XP"?

10/5/2007
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User Experience

Page 84
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Window Vista User Experience
Easy, Professional, Beautiful
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The PC has revolutionized the way we work, leam, play and communicate. Central
to helping people use their PC and manage their information is the user interface,
which has evolved dramatically over the last several decades, from a C:\> prompt in
MS-D0S to an increasingly more user friendly, functional and sophisticated
Windows user interface. The PC has revolulionized he way we work, leamn, play
and communicate. An enormous amount of design, usability and testing have gone
into the development of this |atest Windows user experience and as resull, we feel
like we've created an interface thal is easy to learn and use, appropriale and much
desired for the professional world, and thought of as beautiful by all of customers
and partners. Many people use a PC for many hours a day, there's no reason why
a PC can't help us do our guickly and still delight us and inspire us.
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Windows Visla has the first Windows user experience that is designed to scale with
hardware. An older machine, 2-3 years old will run a user experience that is called
Windows Visla Basic. This experience is a graduated experience from XP and
provides users with a redesigned start menu, that features integrated deskiop
search for both files and applications, streamlined explorers that help you better
focus on your content and on navigating across your desktop, more helpful wizards
and dialog boxes so you're not confused when the system asks you to do
something, and breakihrough ways to help you find and use files in the most
efficient way.

Windows Vista Aero is a premium desktop experience that will run on more capable
machines. Besides requiring users to be running Windows Vista Home Premium,
Vista Buginess, or Vista Ultimate, users’ PC's must be running with a Windows
Driver Display Model enabled graphics card, which enables the cutting edge, ultra-
streamlined visuals. As part of the visuals, users will notice glass in the window
frames, animations when opening, closing, minimizing, and maximizing windows,
and of course, the new window management features, Windows Flip and Flip 3D.
in addition to the new visuals, users will also see a more stable, less crash prone
desktop experience.
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Tough Questions

1. Why is there a hardware requirement for Aero?
Why is it so high?

2. How can | turn off the new Visia Basic and Aero
Ul's? Is there a classic Ul?
3. Will Live lcons work with 3rd party icons?

4. Why is Aero not available in the Home Basic
SKU?

5. Desktop composition and stability are needed
by all customers, why not also give it to Home
Basic users?

7

J
&

Mico=i Cantimto

1. The requirement for Aero is not that high from a hw/GPU perspeclive. Agro can run on GPU with
only 64 MB of dedicatad video ram. The most onerous hardware requirement is really that the
GPU be WDDM compliani. White WDDM is needed lo produce the higher end graphics, it also
providas a more slable desklop experience. WDDM Is a know stable framework Tor wriling
windows graphics drivers and should product fewer graphics relaled application crashas.

2. Forihose customers that wan! to use a Win2K-themed environment, Windows Visia offers a
Classic mode, which includes much of the new funclionality while keeping the older theme.
Customers may want! lo use this in order 10 keep the Ul in a mixed VistaWWin2K environment
similar, as it reduces some training costs.

3. Llive lcons wilt wark with 3™ parly content provide they wrile a handler for {heir formals. The
hanoleris a small amount of work to do, but gives customers a much more visual experience.

4. A large amournt of additional work including design and engineering has gone into the
breakthrough Windows Vista Aerp experience. Because il is a higher value experience, and
because of iI's nominally higher hardware requirements, il is par of 2 higher value producl.

5. The stability and rellability anhancements, such as Desktop Compasition and fewar crashes, are
avallable to our Home Basic and Windows Starier customers provided they have a WDDM
compliant graphics card. When a Home Basic customer's PG has a WDDM card, they will be
able 1o run a mode called Windows Visla Standard, which improves performance and adds a few
basic polishes 1o the Basic experience.
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Tough Questions (cont.)

1. What's the real business value of Aero?

2. Why are Aero capable machines significantly
more expensive?

3. How can we get our existing machines with
integrated chipsets to run Aero?

4. Wor't Aero siow down my 3-d intensive
applications like AutoCad/Catia?

i
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hizTs Comidmtnl

1. W youie looking for semelhing like *reduces helpdesk incidents by n'%” we'e Just nal going te have that tar you sl this palal (since weve
yet 1o run lima ond molion sludies ord wan unlll the oode is sioble epcugh — peat RTA, I cver. This &n"t thol sast of Fea biro, WAl the
VUM malka huu mare productive? Yeo, but only In the scnse el wo've made the PG espoilenso eosier 1o novignte around, when you'ro
deliy mony things sl onca, Bocausa this pt is conslderad @ sofl cael, (L may be difficu! lo prove quanfilativaly, bol users in focus graups
ve certalnly temarkad 1hat the Ul “leals” snappier, more efficienl, and mare prafessional,

2,  Thereis apeneral mizconceplfon thal yeu need a very hiph-pover, expensive graphics card Io fun Aero. This is larpoly beczuse driver
support in early builds of Windaws \fista vas limilzd 1o those sords on our high-end tesling mochines, ond we have Ishen o while lo ge!
aur performance up in the soltvare, Things ore much better now. We hove boen oble to run Acio on form faclors like o 3lb nolchook
thul hos oninlel 845G soifos gropbics unll (o coal cansclous chip for swe). These cyslams e kalivaly Inaxpensive tadey, ond should
ba uliguitout by the fime wo launch in fall. Dall Optiptex GX620 and GX520 lines all usn {his chipsal, Dapending an the slzo of the
enteprise, il might sidl ba £34M, and thoy 211! might nol wanl to spend i, bul the harler 1o eniry |e Tat fowar than mozt peapte Ihink.

3. Thato's arimporiant thing to realize here, The vas) majority ot shared-memory graphica syslems Lhat are deployed loday can nol and
will pot evar be able to run The TN, pardially due te perdformanca, and nnrﬁnliy due ta the Iock of Windows Visia drivers for thesa pads
helng dovelopod by our portnem that produco the chipn. I o eustome is thinking abaul doplaying Visto on ofdar form factern on which
they aro not willing oir cannat updata the graphlics capakiitips, fkaly thay «ill not ba abla lo run the Windows Visla Apio oxperiohco. That
sald, Windows Visla's core deployman!, nranageabilily, securily, search, and cannectivity benatils will all still work exremely well,

4. A common misconespliun el Awo is thal it Sloses” ather opplicaliona 1o a lige degiee. A souple Hings oie impoiton] heje;

1. For tha vas! mafority of ccensrics whare you'o uelng on app liko AuluCALD, the DWM hac vary lille impacl ea padcrmanen,
Updallag the client area of a Windew Is cor leas! resource cansumplive task, .. i ialies about 400microseconds on s moders
CPU and less than 5% of avallablz GPU tesoumes on o discrele graphles card. We 0o constsne mong fesoucas when you do
blpger windmw ppestions fike movinghasking the vindow or going Into ilp34. In thase shualion, the cost o the appllicaiinn
vauld ba ol word! dropping a low {remes of any aclive vindow updalos thal am hoppening whils you're doing Iha vindow
operalion. As spon as you're done vilh the move, 211 the resoeices go back lo the applicalion. Pai of Y 1eason wo'ie so
caretul ahaut this is we ore investing heovily in Windaws Piesentofion Foundolion, which Is o new developer glallorm
dasigrnd 1o moda A aaciar for dovalopers 1o vaite oppliealions that lako advonlogo of the GBEU marn,

Z,  Full scieen spplicatlons Bke 30 mor, gaimes, or JuB-screen videa playback are oo (mpaciad by Asro ot all, because Aero
sciually shuls dewn ils ull czpabiilies halind the scenes while e applicalion Is In {ull-scieen mode.

3. Thors vil bo very its usnr-pereaplible Impact on tha perannanca of simple GDI basad lian af budnoss applicationt undar
the CMVM. In fael, wa haves measured performance improvements in these scenasfos when compating fo running Windows
Vigla wih WDDOM dtivors wilbow Asm,
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Fram: Kevin Quille

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 12:41 PM

To: Steven Leonard

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Capable collateral at retsil

Thanks for sending.

Regards,
Kevin

Kevin Quille

Account Manager
Microsofl Corparation
Office: 425-703-1856

Cell: 425-824-8244

email: kquille@inticrosofl.com

From: Steven Leonard

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:30 PM

To: David Bradley; Sara Nagy; Travis Ames; Zai Bilimoria

Cc: Gerrit Bergsma; John Goodsill; Kevin Quille; Kim Muromoto; Patrick Kennedy
Subject: Windows Vista Capable collateral at retall

This Infarmation was shared earlier loday with HP and | wanled 1o pass it along 1o the oiher QEMs.
Nol all retailers accepled Windows Vista Capable collaleral malerals (POP). There will likely be
another round in September/Ociober bul this is the siatus for back-1o-school limelrame.

Best Buy - Not taking any POP
C:rcun City - Not taking any | F‘GF’ Quick Reference Guides ciislnbu!ed ) sales assoclales
At ton OG- OR:

»!n

Ql_teklﬂg_?OP R
i GHa:GoDETm BEHroChiTeEBroChU e HOIEE G LG Releranae G uldes
Mn:ru Center — Noi taking POF o o,
Dffi 66 Depot =Tk CONS i Sr BrOcnurer Brochiiie i OHer MOnIGE UG-ON O ok REIETENCE
Guoides
Office Max — Nol taking POP R
SEplEE =T aKNg GO SUMEEBIO U S L BroCh IS iae I et BT
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From: Jim Totton

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 7:52 AM
To: Jim Wayand

Cc: David Dwyer; Dave Wascha

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device / driver

Yes, as we get closer 1o customers aclually having a copy of Windows Vista, we should develop some
messaging fo add to the Wab site around availability of device drivers. OEMs are obligated far
Windows Visla Capable PCs to provide updaled device drivers for these systems by GA. That however

isn't until January 30'" so what do we think about the liming of when we should change the site?

Dave W: Isn't this also a concern more broadly for IHV device driver availability as well that may not be
covered by a nalive driver? Whal's th messaging plan there? Should we be holislic in our messaging
on driver availability?

Jim

From: Jim Wayand

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 10:20 PM
To: Jim Totton

Cc: David Dwyer

Subject: FW: Intel hd audio device / driver

Jim — Bo you have an update on this Info so the team can get the weh sile updated?

Jim

From: Dave Wascha

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:55 AM

To: John B. Williams; Jim Wayand; David Dwyer; Jim Totten
€Cc: Brad Goldbarg

Subject: RE: Intel hd audio device / driver

Totton owns capable

From: John B, Williams

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 9:01 AM
Te: Jim Wayand; David Dwyer; Dave Wascha
Ce: Brad Goldberg

Subject: FW: intel hd audio device / driver

Jim and Dave — please conneci on this, vet the concern and shoot back a mail with your take on this.

Thanks - B

From: Jim Alichin
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 B:58 AM
To: Sven Hallaver; Brad Goldberg; John 8. Williams

10/5/2007
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Subject: RE: Intel hd audio device / driver
hitp:/iwww.microsofi.comywindowsvisla/nelready/capable. mspx
ARer reading this | do think it is confusing.

We need to change the text where it says clearly 1hat “additicnal drivers from your computer
manufacturer may be required”

Brad/John: please make sure this happens. You also need to sync with OEM about this.

Thanks,
jim

From: Sven Hallauer

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 8:21 PM
To: Brad Galdberg; Jim Allchin

Subject: FW: intel hd audio device / driver

There still seems la be confusion aboul the logo program — what's {he best way ta address this
infernally as well as exiemnally?

| could add something 1o the status email tomorrow evening for exampie...

From: Hakon Strande

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 2:58 PM

To: Sven Hallauer; Kirk Schlemlein; Steve Ball; Noel Cross; Darren Muir; Brent Mills; Christopher White
Ce: Steve Rowe

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device [ driver

The problem with the "Capabie” program is that the customer who buys a "Capable” machine and
Vista retail does not know that "“Vista Capable” 1= everything just works.

The bar for getting such a sticker was/is either too low or the marketing around the sticker was/is
not specific enough as to what it actually means; Vista installs, runs but not there is no actual
submissions of systems going through any sort of Vista "Capable” experience validation (as
opposed to what happens in the real DFW Logo program).

Anyway, we are doing what we can to ensure as many 3" party drivers as possible are on Windows
Update by Vista Consumer Launch.

Sincerely,

Hakon Strande
PM Integrated, Internal, Extarnal, and Wireless Audio Davices
MediaTach/DMD/Windows CHent{Microsoit

From: Sven Hailaver

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 2:15 PM

To: Kirk Schlemlein; Steve Ball; Noel Cross; Darren Muir; Brent Mills; Christopher White
Cc: Hakon Strande; Steve Rowe

Subject: RE; intel hd audio device / driver

My understanding based on a meeting this meming with JimAll and Brad Goldberg is thal there is no

Visia Ready logo ar pragram. All we have is the Vista Capable logo program. Vista Capable systems
are not guaranteed to have all their drivers in-box as we expect the OEM {o provide those at launch aof

10/5/2007
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Visia.

- Sven

From: Kirk Schlemiein
Sent; Tuesday, October 31, 2006 2:08 PM

Ta; Sven Hallauer; Steve Ball; Noel Cross; Darren Muir; Brent Mills; Christopher White
Cc: Hakon Strande; Steve Rowe

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device [ driver

Adding Sven and Steve.

In talking to Sven, thera seems there is some confusion concerning the state and msg'ing around the Vista
Ready/Capable program. Sven / Steve, please synch so we can gel this fronaed cut. Thanks, Kirk,

From: Noel Cross

Sent: Tue 10/31/2006 10:41 AM

Ta: Darren Muir; Kirk Schlemlein; Brent Mills; Chrlstopher Whilke
Cc: Hakon Strande; Steve Rowe

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device / driver

We do have engagement on this particular thread, See attachments for details from yesterday.

The Vista Ready/Capable lago was a complete no-op for audio and in my mind an ill-conceived fallure.
It gave customers the false expectation that everything on their machine would work when running
Vista regardless of any logo lesting. | know that Hakon wanled to have UAATest validate these
machines before giving oul the Ready/Capable logo, but was denied.

To our disappoiniment, Gateway wasn'l able to host a visilt by Microsoft personnel earlier this year to
give hands on training on how to program the pin configuration information. W is not surprising that they
have not corrected any problems in their BIOS for their Vista Ready machine. The realily is that if it

works en XP with 2 3™ party driver, they are happy.

Furthermore, the fidelily testing we have done on shipping Gateway machines were well below the
quality levels established for an acceptable audio solulion. This isn't a problem right for RTM, but it will
be once the fidelity requirements kick inlo effect in June '07.

Galeway needs lo do a bunch of work to get with the program and | hope that this is 2 wake-up call for
them.

From: Darren Muir

Sent; Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:23 AM
Tot Noel Cross; Kirk Schlemlein; Brent Mills

Cc; Hakon Strande

Subject: RE: inte! hd audio device / driver

Jim just jorwarded me more info.

From: Noel Cross

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 5:41 AM
To: Darren Mulr; Kirk Schlemlein; Brent Mills
Cc: Hakon Stande

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device / driver

Are they Vista logo’ed machines? Do they have passing logs for the Vista DTM?

10/5/2007
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From: Darren Muir
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 9:39 AM
To: Noel Cross; Kirk Schlemiein; Brant Milis
Cc: Hakon Strande
Subject: RE: intel hd audio device / driver

But they are already shipping.

From: Noel Cross

Sent; Tuesday, Cctober 31, 2006 9:39 AM
To: Darren Muir; Kirk Schlemiein; Brent Miils
Cc: Hakon Strande

Subject: RE: Intel hd audic device [ driver

These machines will not pass Visia logo testing. if they wanl the lago, they will need to updale thsir
BIOS. BIOS updates don't show up on Windows Updale and will need lo be oblained from the OEM.

What specific machines are we falking about here?

Sent; Tuesday, Oclober 31, 2006 3:36 AM
To: Noel Cross; Kirk Schiemlein; Brent Mills
Cc: Hakon Stande

Subject: RE: Intel hd audic device / driver

Some new OEM systems bring reviewed are showing up with no audio driver. What daes this mean?
Are you saying that pin canfigs for these will show up on WU for launch?

From: Noel Cross

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 31, 2006 9:26 AM
Ta: Oarren Muir; Kirk Schlemlein; Brent Mills
Cc: Hakon Strande

Subject: RE: intel hd audio device [ driver

The class driver is inbox for Vista and has been there for over a year. Evary Visia logo'ed machine will
require HD Audio (or another UAA solution).

Whal is missing is machines with Vista compliant BIOSes that propery program a 32-bit value {pin
configuration) that iells the class driver about the configuration of the machine-specific audio solution.
A lestin the WDK called UAATest will validate this value is comrect and that the information provided
works properly wilh our class driver.

Josh Wexleris in Asia right now participating in a plugfest to help OEMs/ODMs get their sysiems ready
for Vista.

Froms: Darren Muir

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 9:18 AM

To: Kirk Schlemlein; Noel Cross; Brent Miils

Subject: intel hd audio device / driver

Whal is missing now? When do we have broad coverage for {his?

10/5/2007
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From: Subodh Kirlane

Sent:  Friday, February 17, 2006 12:34 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundiie; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Operatlion for Capable PC Programin Japan

| still don't like the idea of OEMs removing ihe old sticker {(DFW) end putting the new one (Windows Visia
Capable) on syslems which have already lefl their faclories. And | also don't like the option of them promoting
syslems as Windows Vista Capable when the systems bear the old DFW sticker. There is speclfic language
around this in the newly released DFWILLA Amendment and also in lhe 8.0 bete that will release tomomow. 1Twe
allow something different, we will have io updete the Amendment and the 9.0 beta to reflect that otherwise OEMs

will be breaching terms of the agreement. And breaching terms could mean termination of the agreement.

| think the besl solufion is o adhere to the terms we have set for the program.

Subodh

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 10:51 PM

To: Subodh Kitane

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

| agree. The alternale according to Sany and many retaill OEMs would be to take mark downs at retail. Sony is
apparently fearing the damzge is around $20M. The idea of a ramp window before promolion was o give time for
the channe! to flush the DWW XP logo'd systems prior to marketing start dates of June 1. Retailers are not making
things easy,

What do you all recommend?

Thanks, Rajesh

From: Subodh Kirtane

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 10:59 AM

To: Rajesh Srinlvasan

Ce: Chris Mullaney Sundlle; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

10/5/2007
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Regarding the suggseslion from Sony.......

Didn't we communicatz to OEMs through the OEM Markseting Bulletin and the Amendment ta DFW LA that the
systems being markeled as Windows Vista Capable have te bear the Windows Visla Capable loga? Sony's
suggestion would breach that term. They would be marketing these systems by siating "Windows Visla Capable”
in the line listing at retail, yet the system would have the DFVY togo Iabel and not the Windows Vista Capabie logo
label.

Subodh

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 9:49 AM

To: Subodh Kirtane

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Mark Croft

Subject: RE; Operation for Capable PC Program In Japan

Subeodh, Ghris — Thanks for clasing this.

| have a reguest re: end dates, whieh as you can Image (s eqoally contentlous as the start dates. OEMs are
asking for extension or a grace perod of 2 or 4 weeks at the tall end of the logo usage. Today, ihe LLA says can™t
use the Capable lngo after OS launches in that country. This came up in Japan, with HP, with Lenavo, with Dell,
etc. How have we handled that in the past? | am open (o allowing a 2 or 4 week window as grace period. We
have lo be careful thal in some countries the launch date may be in early Jan. in such cases, ifwe give 8 4 week

grace periad it would put the date past Jan 31, which will be 2 problem too.

Please advice,

Rajesh

From: Subodh Kirtane

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 9:45 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Mark Croft

Subject; RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

Yup, decision made. No re-logo'ing allowed. 1'll get back to Yamada-san on the other email string.

Subodh

10/5/2007
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From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 9:36 AM

To: Subadh Kirtane

Ce: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

Based on Sony {eedback, the problem cen be addressed if we would & line listing en the retsil fact tag saying
Windows Visla Capable. This is something that can be done at retail. The OEMs are responsible for pufting the
appropriate line lisling lor the systems,

We should nol aliow re-logoing once PC leaves factory. Pretiy soon someone would say relail or reseller relogo'd

incormectly and hence they didn't pass MDA.

From: Subodh Kirane

Sent: Wednesday, Fetruary 15, 2006 9:31 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

The relailers are really being extreme as you point out. if not allowing the logos ta be replaced is going to put the
OEMSs in a bind (PC sales slow down or they have o mark them down), we have problem. However, | slill Lhink

that we should not allow the re-logoing.

Subodh

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednaesday, February 15, 2006 9:15 AM

To: Subodh Kirtane; Mark Croft

Ce: Ohris Mullaney Sundlie

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

Sony brought this up recenlly In the U.S. Their suggestion was 1o use the line listing Windows Vista Capable on
systems that are on the retail shelf that meet lhe specs lar Capable but were shipped prior to April with DWW XP
lego slicker.

Apparently retailers, esp Circuit city and CompUSA are telling OEMSs that on Apsil 1 sysiems no! logo'd Capable
would get marked down or returned, unless they are logo;d Capable. 1 think retailers are belng exireme on 1his.

But Sony US which eslimates iis exposure at 30K syslems does not want to find out by disrsgarding the retallers’

10/5/2007
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input.

From: Subodh Kirlane

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 8:54 AM

To: Mark Croft

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

There is no specific language in the LLA {hat is against what is being proposed. However, allowing this to go
forward will surely end up in confusion at the retsliers. | agree with Rajesh and Mark that we shouldn't allow this.
We don't wanl wrong systems being re-fabeled with the Windows Vista Capable logo and have end user
dissatisfaclion. Mark, Rajesh, had any of the OEMs hroughl this up while you were talking lo them over {he last
12 months?

Subodh

From: Mark Croft

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 11:16 PM

To: Suboeh Kirtane

Cc: Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Frogram in Japan

| believe our Poficy on this should be no tampering with slickers — its a bad precedeant IMO.

So once a sticker is applied at factory, that's it — na switching in the channel.

| think that if we allow this we lose control in OEM. | don't trust all reiailers to do this professionally/diligently —
either on the right systems or to a good level of quality {our glue is tough {or a gocd reason)

That's why we gave everyone lead time {1 month for Japan, 2 months for ROW).

Agree?

From: Subodh Kirane

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 4:15 PM

To: Yukinord Yamada

Ce: Mark Croft; Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Rajesh Srinivasan
Subject: RE: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

10/5/2007
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Interastingt

Are you expecling the relall store to remove PCs that thay already have Irom their boxes and replace the sticker?
That is a lot af work but just wanted to check.

Subodh

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 8:30 PM

To; Chris Mullaney Sundlie; Subodh Kirtane

Cc: Mark Croft; Yuldnori Yamada

Subject: FW: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

Chifs, Subodh,
Can you please help answer Yamada-san’s questions below - | lhought we didn’l want OEMs 1o be changing
stickers al relzil?

-Rajesh

From: Yukinarl Yamada
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 5:22 PM
To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: Operation for Capable PC Program in Japan

Hello,

I have a question regarding operation for Capable PC program in Japan.

OEM will start shipping their products to the retail store fram March 15t exhibit on
retailer’s selves,

However, OEM has existing praducts which will meet Capable PC logo requirement.

My questions are related to operation for Capable PC program.

1. While their product originally shipped with Windows XP logo before March 1, can OEM
change from XP logo to Capable PC logo at retail if they wish? It means that OEM may
change the sticker at retail site.

2. In case that OEM want to put Capable PC Logo after removing Windows XP Logo, does
OEM need submission to WHQL for both loga?

10/5/2007
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I think the answer is yes, but 1 would like to have confirmation on this matter.

It would be appreciated if you kindly answer the questions,

Regards,

Yukinori Yamada

OEM SALES JAPAN
Microsoft Co., Lid.
yyamada@microsoft.com
TEL: +81-3-4523-3579
FAX: +81-3-4523-3559

10/5/2007
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From: Alex Cook [Alex.Cook@wal-mart.cam]

Sent: Wednesday, Decermber 06, 2006 2:25 PM

Ta: Raberl Rutledge

Cc: Rabin Leonard (BRADSHAW)

Subject: RE: Change lo Pre-sell Program for Vista/Office Launch

Who is making the bridge cable that is Vista capasble that you toid us about at Parbtner
Market day?

Thanks,

Alen J Cook

Buyer - Computers
479-217-5825%

———- Qriginal Message -——-
Fram: Microsoft Corpo — Robert Rutledge
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2000 0L:44 PHM Central Standard Time

Ta: Eleanor Walker; Terrance Oliver; Lora Manasco; Alex Cook
Cc: Microsoit Corpo — Robin Leonard
Subject: Change to Pre-zell Program for Vista/Office Launch

Ve were made aware today of a change to the pre-sell/ad embargo requirements for the
Vista/0Office/OneCare launch. Pre-selling will be allowed now starting on January 27tk,
2007 (32 days prior to launch). This does not change the fact that product cannot be
physically obtezined eor recelved by an end user (customexr) until the 30th. Only that
orders can be solicited and received starting on that date. You may ship sconer than the
30th, but not prior to the 27th, providing the product is received no soocner than the
30th.

An ogverview of the legesl letter you will receive is below:

* Street Date: Defined as 1/30/07 |{Product cannot be delivered to consumers prior
to 1/30)
# MFRP: 120 MAP program on Windows Vista FPP Product & Office 2007 FPP Froduct

[guidance for no advertising premoting FPPF below ERE)
+ Pre-sell Restriction: this is moving from 1/30 to 1/27
Common questions:

a. If my retailer [pre)sells a product on 1/27 can the customer receive the procdurct
the same day? NO, for online purchases the retailer may ship the product on 1/27 as long
as the delivery method ensures the preduct is not received by the consumer priar ko 1/30
and if the {pre) sell ocecurs on 1/27 in brick and mortar the customer will have to come
back to the store on 1/30 to actually take home the product.

b. Is this policy consistent with our OEM partners - YES

* Ad Embargom: The ad embargo has heen lifted. M5 guidance remains the same. You
shauld nect promote Windows Vista outside of the Windeows Vista Capable Program, The Express
Upgrade to Windows Vista Pregram, and the Partner logo program as all sre designed to
promote consumer confidence in buying produckts today by "future preefing” them for Windows
vista at launch. M5 is not changing our strategy of doing very little to drive demand and
awareness for Windows Vista until CES as we do not want to do anything that would stall XP
PC and FPP sales during the Holidays. Additionally, abt this late date we do not
anticipate US retailers and OEMs to promote Windows Vista prior to CES as the pre-sell
restriction still stands and the risk/benefit makes little sense to push a preduct you
=till cannot capture revenue against at the expense of viable XF inventary. You may only

1
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advertise using approved assets and centent that are covered within the M5 brand
guidelines.

Please feel free to call me with any guestions.

Thanks,

Robert Rutledge
Account Manager
Microsoft, Inc.
Office-872-564-7162

Cell- 214-7593-4641
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From: Carla Huffman

Sent:  Sunday, November 13, 2005 5:41 PM

To: Susan Ward (SCHEERY); Rajesh Siinivasan; David Berett

Subject: RE: Windows Visla Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Agresd. This doesn’t impact the FPP business, per Jill's interest. We definitely don't have time to go into it in
detail during the break-out. But it would be good to reference the plan. Susan, 1 would just incorporate a buliet
point on this in the brief overview of the HPGM plan.

From: Susan Ward (SCHEER)

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2005 4:43 PM

Ta: Rajesh Srinlvasan; David Berett

Cc: Carla Huffman

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Rajesh,

The upgrade story that you would present is not what Jill is looking for next week. Jill wants to know how our
plans are going to halp her sell FPP. From what | undarstand of the Ready PC program, ali of lhe upgradeas are
fulfilled through OEM as OEM licenses and not as FPP licenses, isn'l that correct? I you have a stary for what
this means to FPP from an upgrade perspactive, then we would definitely want 1o da this in the consumer
breakout. Let ms know elther way.

Thanks,
Susan

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sept: Thursday, November 10, 2005 7:42 PM

To: David Berett

Ce: Susan Ward {SCHEER)

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing tooikit for ready PCs

David,

Allached DRAFT slides have Lhe lales! slory on this. This is nol 2 deck for CES, bul is a werking drafl for
updating pariners, bg leads.

Susan, | talked with Carla about this. Jill (From Canada) wants me to presen! upgrade story. But, Skillle's
session does not include much en Ready PC. Carla thinks 1 can do this at a breakoul. Given this is important for
both copsumers and smb, Is there a good way to present this content?

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: David Berett

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 7:29 PM

To: Rajesh Srinlvasan; Susan Ward {SCHEER)

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Bill's team does have a session on Tuesday and I will primarily be covering FPP in this, {Not
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cannected to this initiative}, If you wili be doing a presentation, I don't see the need for me to
cover it as well, but 1 really want to be informed so I can speak Intelligently about it. The deck you
are preparing would also provide the basis for communication to the retail teams. Please forward a
link as scon as passible.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Thursdsy, November 10, 2005 6:59 PM

Ta: David Berett; Susan Ward (SCHEER)

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

David,

I am working on puliing together a summary deck on this for the BG leads next week. Let's sync so we both don't
say differen! things aboul the program. | will send you whal | have In a few. Do you have a separate day or
session on this with BG leads?

Far internal relail folks ~ can you please say in two weeks, we will come back lo you afler we close out all the
details?

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: David Berett

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 6:52 PM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Susan Ward (SCHEER}

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs
Importance: High

Can you guys please help me with the details of this, so that I can frame it up for the retail teams
with a re-set of the objectives?

We have all the international BG leads here next week and Bill has asked me to pull together the
story we wili be giving them on this for COEM and QEM at retall. Are there any slides prepared yet
that I can use?

Thanks,
David

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:41 PM

To: Gerrit Bergsma; David Berett; Susan Ward (SCHEER)

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Completely agree. Also for retgil, | would want the v-teem to define the detsils, hefore we steri communicating to
a broader retail audience inside MS,

Who is the lead an etail channel from the v-team — Gerit, David or Susan? Orwould you prefer not to have a
lead?

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: Gesrit Bergsma
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:37 PM
To: David Berett; Owen Roberts; Julie Zlotnick; Christian Johannescn; Steven Leonard; Sergio Larrain; Bill
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Brownell
€c: Rajesh Srnivasan; Mark Croft; Susan Ward {(SCHEER)
Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Let's ensure we DO NOT COMMUNICATE any of this externally before we have a good understanding of the
iogistics / execution behind this plan. Who will distiibute what to whom when 7 Lot's of unanswered questions that
we need to work through.

Gerrit

From: David Berett

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:58 AM

To: Owen Raoberts; Julie Zlotnick; Gerrit Bergsma; Christian Johannesan; Steven Lennard; Sergio Larrain; Bill
Brownell

Cc: Andrew Cook; Rajesh Srinivasan; Mark Croft; Susan Ward (SCHEER); Patrick Durocher; Josh Levine; Rose
Perez; Peg McNiol; Bill Mannion; Steve Schiro

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

This afterncon, 1 learned that the Vista team has agreed that we will offer a free copy of Vista to
consumiers purchasing a premijum PC (MCE, Tablet, Pro) between the launch of Vista Ready and the
Vista launch. I have more to understand and communicate to you on the details of this, but suffice
to say, this will change the approach outlined below,

From: Owen Roberts

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 10:40 PM

To: Julie Zloicle; David Berett; Gerrit Bergsma; Christian Johanneson; Steven Leonard; Sergio Larrain; Bill
Brownell

Ce: Andrew Cook; Rajesh Srinivasan; Mark Croft; Susan Ward (SCHEER); Patrick Durocher; Josh Levine; Rose
Perez; Peg McNIcol; Bill Mannion; Steve Schiro

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

1 too have a couple of queslions/ohservalions — please see in linefDavid Berett] answers inline

Regards,
Dwen
Office: +1 (425) 722 6109

Mobile: +i (425) 985 0287

“You can't win Iif you're busy countin' the ways you can lose”, Buzz Lightyear

*~*This communicaticn is strictly privale and contzins confidential information inlended solely for the addressee(s). Access o
this communication by parlies other than the intended recipient{s} is unauthorized, |f you have received this communication in
errar and ara not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distributian or action taken iz strictly prohibited znd may be
unlawlul.”"

From: Julle Zlotnick

Sent: 09 November 2005 10:30

To: David Berett; Gerrit Bergsma; Christian Johanneson; Owen Roberis; Steven Leonard; Sergio Larrain

Ce: Andrew Cook; Rajesh Srnivasan; Mark Crofi; Susan Ward {(SCHEER); Patrick Durocher; Jash Levine; Rose
Perez; Peg McNicol; Bill Mannion; Julie Zlotnick

Suhbject: RE; Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Hi David,
Thank you for sending this. | have a faw clatifying guestions hased on your BG direction memo below:

O  You have “no current budget allocalion” iisted as the reality/recornmendalion below. |s this your
recommendation not to have a budget or are you saying that we need a budget? [David Berstt] We heed one.
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In order to da RSP training and preduce and place brochures, we will need a smal! budget 1o accomplish this from
egither the BG or OEM {eam.fDavid Bereft] | know. -Agree with Owens comment that this should be part of the
roll-up Gerrit is working on.

00 What are the next steps? 1 see in Rajesh’s mail thal lhere are owners but | am nol sure whal to expect
when from those owners. When will my leam know what is being asked of us and what the budget ii to get it
done? [David Berett]| believe this docurnant outlines what Is being asked, although this will change now based
on the above. —As will the budget allocation. | belleve CES is the right place and time to roll out a final plan so
ihat we have time {0 negotiale, customize and execule with lhe relaillers by June in the US and earlier in

Japan. [David Bereti]| agree Will you have something by CES to present to retallers? [David Bereti] Thal's my
plan, which will be contingent on product decisions by the Vista team. If so, we need to know this soon so that we
can include you or Gerrit's team in our retailer meetings.

Thank you! | very much appreciate the update in emall bul did not get all of the clanly that | was hoping for so
that my team knows when we need to start laking action. ©

Thank you,

Jufie

From: David Bergtt

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 12:39 AM

To: Gerrit Bergsma; Christian Johanneson; Julie Zlotnick; Owen Roberts; Steven Leonard; Sergio Larrain

Ce: Andrew Cook; Rajesh Srinvasan; Mark Croft; Susan Ward (SCHEER); Patrick Durocher; Josh Levine; Rose
Perez; Peg McHicol; Bill Mannion

Subject: RE: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

All,
The following wlll provide you with the BG direction on our objectives for the Vista Ready PC
Program at retail when it kicks off in June. This mail follows the communication from Rajesh about
the marketing tool kit for Windows Vista ready PCs that Andy Cook has developed. This tool-kit
will pravide the specific marketing elements and Key Messages for retail communication to
consumers as it is completed.
Windows Victa Ready PC Program for Retail:
Landscape:
= PC Ready is an internal term and the actual program will utilize the term 'capable’ rather than
‘ready’ due to the fact that there is a single bar to being 'capable’, and that the usar experience in
Windows Vista will very according to the actual hardware they have purchased.
= OEM feedback is that they intend to have only Windows Vista capable Machines in the reiail
channe| in the Back to School 2006 timeframe. [Owen Roberts] This is at odds with what we
have communicated to Premier and Tler one retail accounts already — during those disclosures we
told them that any PC that today has the "Designed for Windows XP" lono on it, is capable of
running Windows Vista - the only caveat to that statement that we addesd was right now it was
sure they would run Windows Vista Baslc — no promises on Premium and abave.[David Berett]
Not sure how you find this at odds. Your statemant Is stiii correct, and OEM’s have given feedback
that they intend to have machines that will meet the bar to be called Vista Capable. ~Which will be
pretty much the same thing. This is more significant in notebooks than desidops as there are
processor issues with the current machines in the channel. Rajesh, Chime in hera.
= (EM feedback is that they intend to use the Windows Vista capable logo in place of the
Designed for Windows XP logo on systems that gualify. {The new logo is optional, requires DFW XP
+ three hardware criteria. It is not the same as Designed for Windows Vista logos,)[Cwen
Roberts] We have had clear feedback from all the retailers that we have spoken to, that we need
to ensure we minimize potential confusion in the channel and we work with QEM to try and clearly
identify those PCs that are Windows Vista Premiusm capable versus Windows Vista Basic. I would
like to know if this is possible and if so who is on peint to make it happen? [David Berett] 1 agree
that this is a significant issue and have been raising this with the program owners, My current
thinking is that this will be the role of the brochure and the RSP, but it is a thorny problem as is
isn't a simple black & white thing. Rajesh, Chime In here.
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= There has been Retailer feedback and concerns that creating high visibility for the Vista-Ready
program could serve to stall PC sales, which was a major cansideration in timing of the program
launch for the BTS period. [Cheen Roberts] Not sure where we heard this major concern — none of the
retailers ! met with raised any objection to a Windows Vista Ready Program starting in June. 1 apree that
before this time it was not optimal. [David Bereit] Let me restate: ..which was a major
consideration in timing of the program launch for the BTS period. They were concerned
abaut It launching earlier. This is the landscape.

Objectives:

» Have a well lrained relail sales force that is knowledgeable and can communicate to consumers
what "Windows Vista-Capable” means. fOwen Roberts] 1 am not sure what this means nor how
we Intend to measure success or failure around thisfDavid Berett] . It means just what it says.
We want a well trained and knowledgeable retail sales ferce. I expect your team to design a plan
to make this happen, to measure success or fallure and to report on It. [ expect that as retail
experts you know how to create a well trained and knowlsdgeable retail sales force and measure if
it Is effective or not. We will provide the information that they should know about and expect to
work with you to assure that it is RSP ready.

= Provide sufficient branding and messaging in the PC aisle so that discerning consumers can
identify Windows Vista-Capable PC’s f{Owen Roberts] Will be dependent on clase collaboration
with OEM - also echo Julie’s question around budget — we need to ensure this is part of the all-up
below the line campaign being driven through the WW GTM team

= Maintain a low level of volume about Windows VistafOwen Roberts] are you referring to
PR/Press etc or the physical number of PCs out there, If it is the Iatter not sure how wea manage
that nor who is an point?, [David Berett] You manage retail, so my expectation is that you will
manage the volume of materials that communicate Vista to the consumer in this timeframe. We
will handle PR. —Nothing about the volume of PC;'s in the channel. up to the beginning of October
‘06, to minimize cansumer purchase delay, while providing reassurance that their Windows Vista
capable PCs will upgrade to Windows Vista.

Realities and Recommiendations:

= There Is no current budget allocation for promoting Windows Vista-Capable PCs at RetallfOwen
Roberts] Should be part of the all up ask my team are busy working on with Gerrit and Bill
Brownell [David Berert] 1 agree. You should lead the cost analysis of what it will take to achieve
the objectives.

»  Wsa will be continuing to focus our marketing efforts on the premium SKU's as we transition to
Windows Vista, which includes Windows Vista-Capable PCs, as these PCs will typically start at a
premium price point.

= Microsoft.com, web communities and user groups will be utilized as a repository of information
for consumers about Windows Vista[Owen Roberts] I assume the BG will take the lead here?
[David Berett] Yes. We need to ensure this messaging ties to whatever we say “below the tine”

= The focus of efforts in the Retall channel around the Windows Vista-Capable PCs follow in
priority.

1. Training RSP's to provide good explanations to consumers about the meaning of 'Windows Vista
Capable’ [Owen Roberts] As per above - needs to be part of the overall approach within the
channel

2, Placement of a consumer brochure In the PC alsle that explains the Windows Vista SKU's and
the reiationship of hardware to software, etc., with the purpose of encouraging consumers to go
ahead and buy now, with the assurance that they can upgrade to their equivalent Vista SKU (home
premium, Pro, ete.) [Owen Roberis] As above

3. Minimal or no signage about Windows Vista in the PC and software aisles. [Owen Roberts]
Until when?{David Berett] 30 to 45 days prior to launch. Let me know if you recommend
something different, and why.

Froms: Rajesh Srinivasan
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 10:36 AM
To: Mark Croft; David Berett; Gerrit Bergsma; Susan Ward {(SCHEER); Christian Johannesan; Julie Zlotnick;
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Patrick Durocher; Josh Levine; Peg McNicol; Rose Perex
Cc: Andrew Cook
Subject: Windows Vista Transition Marketing - marketing toolkit for ready PCs

Flease see atlached a drafl of the markefing tool kit for Windows Visla ready PCs that Andy Cook developed. |
see this marketing tool kil as the basis for developing spedific marketing/merchandising/promaotional material for
each segment involved. There are slill some open areas in the drafi marketing tockit atltaghed:

1. Upgrade pregram

2. Finallogo

3. URLs

For each segment, (here may be additional documents that may need o be added before this becomes partner
ready, and that's where [ need your help. E.g., OEM program policy agreement that includes the policy details on
when and how OEMs can market their PCs as Windows Vista capable.

| have the following individuals as leads for each of the segmentls:
1. GEM — Mark Croft

2. Retall - David Berret/Susan Ward/Gerril Bergsma

3. Syslem builder — Patrick Durocher

4, HED — Julia Zletnick/Chrislian Johanneson

5. Community — Josh Levine

6. MS.com — Peg McNicol

| would Hke your particlpation in the weekly fransilion meetings to help define the overall content, and marketing
aclivities for your segmenl, over the nex! few weeks. If you have an alternate person to help develop the segmeni
specific marketing material, please let me know.

| need to delay lodey's meeting by 30 minutes, so we will start al 4:30PM. 1 will send an updalad S+.

Thanks,
Rajesh
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From: Stephanie Ybarra

Sent:  Monday, February 13, 2006 10:33 AM

To: Palrick Kennedy; Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Rick Locke; Joerg Jaeger; Chris McMillan

Subject: RE: Dell and Windows Visla Capable prior to June 01

Patrick, thanks for presenting this info sl Dell Wave 8 and the detziled summary below. | am scheduling a follow
up with Rajesh becuase we definitely need fo close on these issues ASAP. The other key open item is getling
clarification on what QEMs can put on their web sites outside Japan beginning April 1. thx.

Stephanic Yborro | Account Maneger | OEM Division
Microsoft Carparetlon
(0): 425 703 9B34 [ (m): 425 765 5049 | {i): 425 936 7329

From: Patrick Kennady

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 4:25 FM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Stephanie Ybarra; Rick Locke; Joerg Jaeger; Chris McMillan
Subject: RE: Dell and Windows Vista Capable prior to Jung 01
Importance: High

Rajesh,
We had a splrlled Windows Vista Transltion and Extensibllity sessions today. Siephanie ook coplous notes but
there are some things thal stood out quile clearly as HIGH priorilies. These are going to need addressing ASAP.

Transition:

1) There was significant resistance to the requirement fo end usage of the sticker upon taunch. This is
cansistent with the other OEMs on this tour. They are concemed how to message to customers that a system on
Qctober XX was Windows Vista Capable bul the one they got on November XX isn'L They alse can't manage a
hard siop date like that. They would need to begin phasing it out before launch in arder o meet that deadiine and
that's counter preductive lo what we're trying to achieve. This Is in addition ta the resistance of the rescurces
required to replace the DAW sticker only to furn around and revert back to it & months later.

Z2) Thereis a CRITICAL need to nail down the messaging on whal Windows Vista Capable means o the
end-user. They are very concerngd about how fo set the cuslomer expeclalions on the experience we're
pramising. if we fail to lock this down in the next few weelts they're going to create their own definilion under the
assumption the only thing we're promising is XP graphics experience and bare minimum funclionality. if they
(and others) ars gaing to bagin shipping systems in April 45 days from now, they need to have this nailed and in
the works for internal distribution, training of sales/support and development of June markeling materials. They
need to be able to answer questions from consumer getting systems with the sticker on the box heginning April 1.

3} The concern over providing sofiwars upgradss lo all pre-installed software was volced loud and clear

Extensibility:

1} Mt just now sunk in that there is no extensibilty around Deskiop Search. They had made an assumplion
they could link both internet search and deskiop search to a third party sclution. [f this is not the case, they are
going {o expect we allow the disabling of our desktop search so there aren't two solutions an the box and two
producls indexing the sysiem simultaneously.

All of these are pretty hot so | would expect conference calls o discuss early next week. @ Stephanie and | did
our best to keep order In the room but there's cleatly a helghtened urgency on the Transltion program messaging
due: to the April 1% ship date.

Thanks.
Pat
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From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Friday, Febroary 10, 2006 1:35 AM

To: Patrick Kennedy

Subject: RE: Dell and Windows Visia Capable prior to June 01

1. We have nat finalized what Dell can do online between Apr — May 31. We have our ideas around what
onfine OEMs can do once they are shipping Windows Vista Capable logo'd PCs. We have not finalized
themn yel. We expect to do so shorly.

ha

There are a numher of things Dell will push back on and here are the correct answers

g@. OEM musl ensure all Capable PCs will upgrade {o Visla

b. OEM have to use the logo on all systems promoted as Capable. If not logo'd, PC not considered
Capable

c. MS will not pick up support unless users upgrade to FPP product

d. Dellis responsible for providing driver and BIOS updates (and any thing else that will breek on their
Visia image).

g. OEMs can't use Capable logo on new PCs sold in a country, once Vista launches in thal country.

3. This Is being resclved slowly with HP — Don't eddress this al Dell if you can evoid il. Dell site Is not OK
siriclly, but given they have had the site for so long, and given wa hava not changed the program nama
KevinE is saying Dell site is now OK,

Thanks,
-Rajesh

From: Patick Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 5:40 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Stephanie Ybarra

Subject: Dell and Windows Vista Capable priar to June 01
Importance: High

1. Whal guidance should | pravide Dell on acceptable ways to identify systems (how/where) online bebwveen
Agril 01 and June 01? This Is sure to come up.

2. Are there any areas of clarification | should emphasize?

3. What's the siatus of their Windows Vista site? {This came up in my Houston meeting yesterday).

Thanks!ll
Pal
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From: David Beret

Sent:  Wednesday, February 01, 2006 7:33 PM

To: Wil Johnson: Julie Zlolnick; Dina Yershova; Bob Smrecansky; Mark Farris

Cc: Vincent Messina; Gerrit Bergsma; Steven Leonard; Owen Roberls; Jennifer ¥i
Subject: RE: Follow up from a conference call lasi night - Visia Capable

<Adding BlI and Rajesh>

One of the reasons we refer to the program as ‘Vista Capahle’ (as opposed to "Vista Ready’) is
because the requirements are to assure that the PC will run Vista. —Not that the PC will run the
premium features. This seems to be where your question is focused Wil.

Second, just because we have removed this requirement and widened tha field does not mean that
the retailer has to purchase a PC with any particular components, or from any particular supplier.
We are simply allowing for this availability, not mandating it as the spec of chaoice. It is the
retailers’ choice if they want PC's on the shelf that can only be upgraded to Vista Basic vs.
Premium. In our RSP training modules being prepared on this program, we are attempting o
make it clear to consumers, through the RSP, that a basic set of components can be Vista Capable,
but will support the basic experience, vs a premium PC that can support the Vista Premium
experience.

Bill, feel fre= ta weigh in on the thinking behind the decision, if you like.

From: Wil Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:28 AM

To: Julle Zlomick; Dina Yershova; Bob Smrecansky; Mark Faimls

Cc: Vincent Messing; Gerrit Bergsma; Steven Leonard; Owen Roberts; Jennifer Yi; David Berett
Subject: RE: Follow up from a conference call last night - Vista Capable

Julie — | undersiand the proper communication flow, from an umency standgoeint, | felt | needed o alert the rest of
our small retail ieam as | did not want anyona caught off guard this morning, especially given the fact that David is
in the UK and the OEMs have communicaied this already 1o our retzilers. Thanks. Wil

From: Julle Zlomick

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 9:52 AM

To: Dina Yershova; Wil Johnson; Bob Smrecansky; Mark Fanis

Cc: Vincent Messing; Gerrit Bergsma; Steven Leonard; Owen Roberts; Jennifer Yi; David Berett
Subject: RE: Follow up from a conferance call last night - Vista Capable

It is my underslanding that Steven Leonard is our main point of contact for all OEM @ Retail issues, including this
one. David Berett is Steven's main point of cantact for this program. Al info should flow through Steven te David
and all direction from David should flow through Steven ta Sales. Let's try to keep this flow of info intact to cut
down on all of the communication mishaps. | have copied David on this mail thread and will ask that David work
with Steven to provide sny clarity or response lo the team so you know how to address this concern with your
accounis. Steven, please keep us all in the oop on your response after discussing with David.

Thank you!
Juhbe
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From: Dina Yershova

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 9:25 AM

To: Wil Johnson; Bob Smrecansky; Mark Farris

Cc: Vincent Messina; Gerrit Bergsma; Steven Leonard; Owen Roberts; Julle Zlotnick: Jennifer Yi
Subject: RE: Follow up from a conference call last night - Vista Capable

Adding a few more folks to the string..

The point #1 is a big concern — by removing WD DM requirement we are in danger of disappointing many
cusiomars ragarding the full Vista experience if lhey choose 1o upgrade after we launch. Not sure who the call
was with, but this is very conceming..

Fronm: Wil Johnson

Sent: February 2, 2006 12:03 PM

To: Dina Yershova; Bob Smirecansky; Mark Farris

Cc: Vincent Messing; Gerrit Bergsma; Steven Leonard

Subject: Fallow up from a conference call last night - Vista Capable

Hi all,

i wanted lo give you an updale on a conference call | was on yesterday evening (Mark, nol sure if you were on as
well) concerning Vista capable, two things were covered:

1. We have removed the WDDM requirement for Vista Capable machines, the modern CPU and 512 RAM
requirements remain intacl, but the specific component that enables the graphical elements of Windows
Vista {re: aeroglass) has been removed. This was based on a huge concem raised by Intel regarding 945
chipset production supply and the fact that we wanted to get s many PCs as possible logo'd by the 441 US
retail REV dete. The push to relail should be that while this opens up a widar band of machines to being
Vista Capabie retailers should be very aggressive in communicating to their OEMs (and thus Intel) to
maxirmize the production of 945 chipset equipped machines going forward. From my standpoini, the
potential issua this creates is placing mare machines that while Vista Capable "logo'd” will ulimately not be
able to deliver the full Vista experience if the customer chooses to upgrade at launch.

3. The official confirmation that 4/1 is the date of the logo program (6/1 ad embargo date rermains intact).

In addition, Mark Croft and Rafesh wilt be providing & spectiic outline of what is acceptable for our enline direct

retailers In terms of Vista Capable awareness on thelr webslles priar lo 8/1 — this will allow us to set our brick and

murtar relailers expectations.

Gerrit and Steven - any feedback on how you would recommend we position? Also, as | think about our .com
sites of our traditional retail partners 1 am assuming thal the onfine porfian that covers our direct partners will give
them clear direction as well, for example on BBY.com listing Vista Capable as part of the spacs tab for the device
but not allowing them to tag the PC upfronl.

Thanks,

Wil

10/11/2007
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From: Ragfesh Srinivasan

Sent:  Tuesday, August 09, 2005 9:40 PM

To: Shanen Boeticher

Subject: Seeking input: Ready PC Timing & Loga

Shanen,
Here is where | stand as to the Ready PC decision. This mail, albeit long, summarizes the issues. Best Buy
validated your two tier approach.

Situation:

OFEM view: Based on OEM Wave4 tours, we have raceived some sirong inpul from top OEMs asking for delaying
the Ready PC announcement le Consumers from Jan 06 to Apr 06 (Sony/Toshiba) and Jun 06
(DelVHP/Gateway). The primary concerm ciled by OEMs is the risk of stalling PCs by announcing the program
early, when mas1 Consumers are not aware of Windows Vista and when most PCs would nat quglify for the
Ready Logo.

MS view: However, we think thal from the various Windows Visla mileslones and PR events, genera! Consumer
awareness re: Windows Vista would start some lime early next year around Beta2, CES. We want the program to
pe available when we are at or near the tipping paint of customer awareness. Since Windows Vista requires a
step change in graphics hardware than XP to provide optimum performance, we want io avoid customer dis-sat
later whan a small % of customars wha Iry to upgrade realiza they don't get the full experience. We also want a
longer term program, as that would help pre-sell Windows Vista to more customers and have a larger customer
base past Jaunch that we can by to up-sell Windows Vista.

Decision at hand:

We need to make a decision on announce {iming of Ready PC and communicale o OEMs and reiall pariners. To
assisl thal, | have discussed with you 1o get a sense of your input to this decisian, prior to the upcoming review
with Mike Sievert on this topic this Thursday.

Potential Options:
The two easy choices are:

1. Stick with curreni plan of ennouncing Ready PC program to Consumers in Jan 08 — NOT
RECOMMENDED DUE TC HIGH RISKS
a. Risks include; Lack of OEM, refail support, tack of OEM product availability 1l May/Jun 06; risk
stalling the market
3. Announce in Apri¥May 05; Expect broader product availability by Mayfdune in channel - RECOMMENDED
a. Pros: OEM participation and product availabliity by May/June; balances providing info to customers
vs. slall due 1o lack of produc! availablfity;
h. Cons: Reduces potential market of PCs that can upgrade well io Windows Vista, increases
customer dis-sat if customers become awara of naw OS in early Spring.

:l‘uday, you suggested a third oplicn - something we considered earlier and decided agasinst, i.e., a two lier
program.

Here is why it makes sense now.

1. OEM push back o anrouncing the pragram in Jan 06 is primarily due to concerns that less than 30% of
PCs qualify for Ready program in Spring 06. The maln driver {or this is the WWDDM {formery LDDM)
requirement for GPU. We need to have this requirement as it is fundamental te user experience, stahillty,
quality, productivity, performance, elc. A single Fer program positions things as binary — PC is elther Ready
or Nol.

In reality, systems withoul WVDDM would upgrade lo Windows Vista, but would nof provide the full breadth
of experience.
3. So, if we have a twa tier program where lower lier Is "Capabls®, higher tier is *Ready or Qplimized”, then

13
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we would be able o announce the program at CES 06 wilh OEM supporl. In early Spring 06, Top 20 or
30% of PCs would be Ready or Optimized, while the remaining 70-80% of PCs would be jusl "Capable”.
As we move cioser {o launch, Ready segment would increase 1o around 60-70%. (Factors that drive this

are: Intel's pricing of 945 chipset, and end of life tirning of Intel 915).

Back in Mar-Apr, we did nol believe we can finely message a two lier program lo cuslomers and hence we moved
away from two tier Ready program.

Best-Buy Preliminary Input:
In a review with Best Buy today, thelr VPs for PC business and Stralegy also think that with a single tler program,

we would stall the markel by going early, and they would not want us to launch the program il Back fo School 06.
Bul, if we have a two lier program thal addresses 100% of PCs, then they think it is feasible lo launch the

program In early Spring (Feb-Mar).

Proposed Recommendation:
Based on this info, the proposed recommendation is o have a two tier program - Capable at the low end and

HReady/Optimized at high end

Capable Ready
Requiremenls DFW XP logo criteria DFW XP logo criteria
Modem CPLU Modern CPU
512MB or more RAM 512MB or more RAM
GPU with WYDDM suppori
New Logo No — conlinue to use XP logo Yes, Ready for Windows Visla logo
Prellminary Future proof your invesimenl Get a futuristic PC
thoughts re: (i.e., don't stall sales) (that will provide the full experience
Messaging with nexi generation of Windows
and applicalions)
Price poinls Value-priced; most mid-priced Most high end; some mid-priced

« We do not want a new logo for "Capable for Windows Vista™ as any logo re: Windows Vista on a non-
WVDBM PC wauld not be In line with Windows Vista standard loge.

Thus, by using a two lier approach,
» We can stlll launch the programIn Jan 06 al CES and maxImize our up-sell opporiunity.
» By leting OEMs know now, we have a smalfl chance of influencing their product plans lor Spring and
definitely for Summer.
« We are not relaxing any criteria {e.g., WVDDM) that impacts user experience on PCs thal are
labeled Ready.
» And we avoid customer dissatisfaciion.

Although this sounds like a8 win-win, we would definitely have some slrang OEM push back, and
nead Kevin Eagan’s team and OEM division to support this decislon.

| would like your input to this, if possible prior to Thursday. Thal way, we can make a decision
soon. If we have to announce the program in January, we need to inform OEMs now and provide
them with the Ready Logo so they can use in their hardware refresh starling in Feb/Mar.

Thanks,

Rafesh

10/11/2007
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From: Dean Lester

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 11:07 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Michael Wallent; Anantha Kanchera
Ce: Jim Totion

Suhbject: RE: Capable PC and DX7 graphics (RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel &
Questions on 865 and Vista-Capable)

General video playback and games (including in box games such as Chess} will suffer on older cards. DX7/DX8
hardware will have a noliceable detdimental impact on many media experiences. If users try to upgrade from
Home Basic o Home Premium/Ultimate using the PUP they will they will either be prevented from doing so (not
sure aboul this mechanism) or have an even worse experience when they try Media Center.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:55 AM

Ta: Michael Wallent; Anantha Kancherla; Dean Lester

Ce: Jim Taotton

Subject: RE: Capable PC and DX7 graphics (RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates far Intel & Questions
on 865 and Vista-Capable)

There are two potential issues that | see:

1. Windows Vista adoption among OEMs — the mare quickly we help shift demand lawards WDDM based GPU
leading up to launch, the faster OEMs will lake to pra-insialiing Windows Vista after launch. Any MS endarsed
program pre launch that approves the use of older generation graphics cards could delay OEMs moving to
Windows Visla after launch, as WDDM capable cards would sell at a premium around launch. This is an issue for
FYQo7.

To quole Intel:” Whether or no! these platforms qualify for lhe Windows Vista Capable PC program will have a
significant impacl on platform migralion plans; and in angoing essocialed negoliations across our customer base:
particularly In the shorl term {1 year oul).”

2. Potential customer dissat or experience — | am not sure what differences are when running Windows Vista on
PCs with DX7 vs. DX9 w/o WDDM. |If this Is a big deal, then we should be concerned. I Windows Vista
experience on DX9 w/o WDDM == DX7, then we don't need to wosry much about this,

Thoughls, comments?

From: Michael Wallent

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:43 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Anantha Kanchesia; Dean Lester

Co: Jim Tattan

Subject: RE: Capable PC and DX7 graphics (RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions
on 865 and Vista-Capable)

clearly, they do.

we commilied to this path when we waived LDDM. a eustomer w/DX7 is the same boal as DX8 or DX39 w/o
LDDM, so I'm not sure whal the issue is.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:37 AM

10/11/2007
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To: Anantha Kancherla; Dean Lester; Michael Wallent

Cc: Jim Totton

Subject: Capahble PC and DX7 graphics {(RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on
865 and Vista-Capable)

With the change in Capable PC requirements an Jan 31 (WDDM support for DX8 graphics cards is now a
recommended and not a required criterion), PCs with DX7 graphics cards are now technically eligible for Capabla
PC program as lang as they have 512MB RAM.

Intel is asking for specific clarification re; B65 (see aliached). Last week | also learned that many OEMs selling
PCs in Asiz plan io use DX7 class SiS/83 parts for Capable PCs.

15 there @ way around this, so as to not set more Capable PC custorners up for a bad experience in the event that
they uppgrade to Windows Vista?

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: Anantha Kancherla

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 3:00 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions an 865 and Vista-Capable

Based on objective criteria that exist loday for capable even a piece of junk will qualify @
So based on that yes 865 wilt qualify.

Far the sake of Vista customers, it will be a complete tragedy if we allowed it. | don't know how to help you
preventil.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 12:27 PM

To: Anantha Kancherla

Subject: FW: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on B6S and Viste-Capable
Importance: High

Anantha, Now that there is no explicit requirements for Gapable PCs for graphics, would Intel 865 based
platforms qualify for Capable PCs? Essentially, any DX7 platforms would alse qualify since we didn't explicitly
say you need DX8. Can you please help?

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: Nolte, Rick [maiito:rick.nolte@intel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 12:24 PM

To: Rajesh Srinlvasan

Cc: Ty Carlsan; Patrick Kennedy

Subject: RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on 865 and Vista-Capable

Falks,

We are being slammed from numerous customers in virfually every gecgraphy telling us that MSFT has
communicated lhat Intel 865 based platlorms qualify for ke Vista Capable PC program. Can you please confirm
(ves or no) that Intel BE5 platforms qualify fro the Vista capable PC program? We need to provide guidance
before the EOD teday; and to ensure consistency of messages we are &t this point inclined to confirm this position
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to our field. Your help is grestly appreciated.

Thanks,
Rick

From: Rajesh Srinivasan [mailto:Rajesh.Srinivasan@microsaft.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 Z:57 PM

To: Nolte, Rick

Cc: Ty Carlsan; Patrick Kennedy

Subject: RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on 865 and Vista-Capable

Rick,

We had a session on Windows Vista Capable es part of Wave5. MHowever, since we have been communicating a
number of updates to this program directly to OEM pariners worldwide in the past several weeks, we used the
Waveb sessions to clarify questions.

We have NOT been messaging anylhing aboul Inte) 865. So your message below re 865 [s a surprise to me.
During Wave5, we have been reiteraling our communicalion o OEMs from Jan 31 thal WDDM support for DX9
GPU is now a recommended but nol a required criterion for Windows Vista Capable PCs.

Thanks,
Rajsesh

From: Nolte, Rick [mailto:rick.nolte@intel.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 5:15 AM

To: Ty Carlson; Patrick Kennedy; Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on 865 and Vista-Capable

Thanks Ty; I'll iook forward 1o being illuminated.

Cheers,
Rick

From: Ty Carlson [mailto:tycar@windows.microsoft.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 9:08 AM

To: Nolte, Rick; Patrick Kennedy; Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: RE: Again; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on 865 and Vista-Capable

Rick,
Message recelved. }'m syncing with Patrick and Rajesh.
However — | do not believe that Visla Capable was part ol Wave 5. Patrick and Rajesh can clarify.

Thanks,
ty

From: Nolte, Rick [mailto:rick.nolte@intel.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 8:59 AM

To: Patrick Kennedy; Rajesh Srinivasan

Ce: Ty Carlson

Subject: Agaln; Please advise of Wave 5 Updates for Intel & Questions on 865 and Vista-Capahble
Iimportance: High
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Folks,

In our Joint messaging and proactive Q&A for the Windows Visla Capable PC program we have been
cammunicating that Intel 915, 845 and 8965 chipset hased platiorms gualify for the Vista Capable program. We
have information from 2 OEM’s that MSFT is communicating that Intel's 865 based programs also qualffy for the
Vista Capahle PC program. Please conifinm that this is consistent with your messaging so that we can ensure we
are on the same page.

As Intel is a full manth behind the rest of the world in receiving the Windows Vista Wave 5 updates from MSFT,
we conlinue fo experience an avalenche of confusing and conlradictory messeges from our sustomers and field
that we cannol effectively address.

We again request thal MSFT re-schedule a Windows Wave 5 update as soon as possible in order 1o ensure Intal
has the latast plan and messages so that we can mitigate the rampant confusion. As there were 122 Intel
employees confirmed for the previous updale that was belatedly cancelled by Microsaofl (many of whom iraveled
from as far awey as Russia and India o patticipale), we request thal that the replacement Wave 5 meeting be
scheduled via conference call so that we can avoid further unnecessary expenditures of human and financial
reSOurCEs,

Thank you very much for your support, and I'll look forwaid lo your response.

Cheers,

Rick

10/11/2007
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From: Kevin Quille

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 9:27 AM

To: Wil Johnson; David Berett; Travis Ames; Steven Leonard
Cc: Monica Boyle

Subject: RE: Thanks for your suppart!

Thanks Wil. One more point of clerification, some of these program still may change, specifically
Ready PC and Logo based upon continued feedback from the QEM's. Wa will be working
directly with Gateway to follow up on the Actlons thal were specific lo them and undersiand Wil
from your comments that you & Steven will follow up with BB.

--Kevin

From: Wil Johnson

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 5:30 PM

To: Kevin Quille; David Berett; Travis Ames; Steven Leonard
Cc: Monica Boyle

Subject: RE: Thanls for your support!

Hi all,

In reading through the below two mails and we have accuralely covered off on afl the points,
however, al the risk of being redundanl here are the three big rocks we need lo address in levels
of importance as | captured in the meeling — KEY NOTE = THIS 1S FROM BBY's POINT OF
VIEW,

1. "Longhom Ready" PCs — We need lo verify the spec requirements and product roadmap in
arder for PCs to fully supporl the Longhorm experience or Inuly be “Longhom Ready”. It appears
that there is a disconnect between what we have communicaled to BBY and what we have
communiceled to Galeway (especially as il relsies o the Intel/AMD chip roadmap issue}; I we
unleash the Longhom marketing program (name and delivery date) lo the public without BBY
peing able lo suppart the announcement with hardware it will be a huge issue.

2. SKU Plan Rationale — BBY feels that they are al a significant disadvaniage (o Dell In the
current model. They were highly supportlve of the digital distribution model with the abilily to
upgrade al the Tech Bench. Personally, | think that works agalnst their solution model as it relles
{oo heavily on RSP knowledge on piecing logether a complex sell (something they can't do loday
easily even wilh ready made solutions). They realize the Ulimale Sku is the currenl step up path
bul are worried about the price value relalionship to Ihe consumer. They are particularly
concerned wilh the MCE Ulffunclionalily of Heme Premium nol misroring up wilh the Fro Sku
functionalily (uniess Ullimale Sku is added) as they gave feedback that & large portion of their
BBFB sales for small business owners are MCE machines,

3. Logo Program — Similar to nurmber one; they are concemed that due lo the OS mapping
funclionality lo syslem specs that there will be vastly different experiences for consumers
depending on hardware making ihe Longhom Logo program inconsistent and ullimately
inaccurale.

As David captured, although BBY acknowledged thal we Bre laking their feedbach, they are
unhappy with the level of iraclion (or at least out right rejection) of their suggestions. They are
going to elevate the above issues within their organization and ara simply waiting for
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mef/David/Steven lo prepare the appropriale personnel for the subsequent dialogue that is
anticipated to resull. My thought is thal we need lo address the situation prior 1o Lhe 8/9 meeting.

Looking forward to continued discussions,

Wil

From: Kevin Quille

Sent; Feiday, July 15, 2005 4:07 PM

To: David Berett; Travis Ames; Wil Johnson; Steven Leonard
Cc: Monica Boyle

Subject: RE: Thanks for your support!

Thanks David for compiling your list. | had many of the same noles fn addition:

» BB & Gateway needs to have marketing and HW detsils on LH Ready Program.
This is regarding Dell having an advantage to sell tH Ready Program.

» Windows Systemn Assessment Tools, Windows Capability Rating System
conversation needs to happen with BB if/fwhen this is ready.

« BB/GTW would like Microsoft ta be “creatlve” in driving for a successful Tablet
launch this fall.

Some of the issues captured regarding GTW/BB not knowing nor feellng they had no
input into our process for developing the sku strategy for LH were overstated. While
1 cannot speak for BB, Gateway has been included in the process which has included
3 LM Technical Design Reviews/Feedback Sessions directly with Gateway VP's,
Additionally Jim Alichin has talked about LH 2 times with Gateway's CEO as well as
SVP's regarding this product plans. These meetings dating back to more than a
year ago. Let's talk on Monday so that we are clear how to proceed as I know you
will be following up with BB and us with Gateway,

Regards,
Kevin

From: David Berett

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2005 12:07 PM

To: Travis Ames; Wil Johnson; Kevin Quille; Steven Leonard
Cc: Monica Boyle

Subject: RE: Thanks for your support!

Here are my notes from the meeting. 1 know Kevin and Will were also taking notes,
so I'm hoplng Kevin can produce a consolidated view that I can circulate in the BG.
We have a meeting August 9" with BBY here in Redmond and I would iike to have
some responses to some of the questions for that.

Feedhack:
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» Both GW and BBY strongly fevor the Digital Distribution. They see this as a
pusitive thing to enable broader software offering with fewer SKU’s.
Manufacturing and inventory are the issues for them.

o With regard to having the bits on the drive, {(unlock vs download}, size
is the gating factor.

» (they view) Having separate SKU’s for differing value propositions (consumer
~ small business) is twice the work for 5% maore volume.

o They were guick to point out that the top selling SKU in BBYFB is MCE,
as opposed to some business SKU,

« KEY POINT: BBY in particular wants the ability (via server or CD} to
dynamically select the O/S that a system will have at the point of sale.

« Both GW and BBY wanted to see upgrade paths between the home and pro
silos beyond Ultimate. Thera was considerable sentiment that they should be
and weren't being considered on questions like SKU plan and upgrade paths.
They were upset that our SKU plan was already locked, although we were
surprised that they were since this information has been conveyed since early
in the year.

« BBY, and to a lesser degree GW, expressed that they have given us some of
this feedback before and that while ask for and acknowledge taking their
feedback back to our internal groups, they aren’t seeing responses.

« There was some sentiment that we might not be at the right level to be able
to deal with thair requests and feedback and that there is a need to have an
exec surnmit with the right people to resclve some of this.

« There was a strong feeling that aur plans favor Bell {their arch-rival)

= There were lots of concerns about the LH ready program from the perspective
that we were golng to be creating visibility te this at a time that there will
only be a few PC’s in the aisle that are actually ready, thereby kiiling sales.
Specific objectlon {from GW) was around the 945 chipset being a year away,
but this being a requirement.

o Again, Dell has the advantage because of their ability to react quickly
to supply chain changes.

» (GW) Concerns that LH on the low end looks likke XP

From: Travis Ames

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 10:20 PM

To: Wil Johnson; David Beretf; Kevin Quille; Steven Leonard
Cc: Monica Boyle

Subject: Thanks for your support!

David, Wi, & Steven, on behalf of the Gateway team, thank you for your support
during the Gateway / Best Buy Longhorn sync. Kevin B Steven predicted right that
there would be roadbumps & there were. Each of you handle the rough paints with
grace. Thx again for the support!

Note - I'm on vacation Fri - July 25". Kevin is the lead on retait (as
always :>). Kevin will be syncing with you Steven on what level of support we can
bring for Gateway at Best Buy specific to end caps.

Best!
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From: Padmanand Warrier
Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 11, 20035 6:53 PM
To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Dave Wascha; Raghu Ram; Jim Heberl; Scoli Herrboldt

Subject:  FPW: WLP 0.5 Clarification reguesl
Categories: 1:1 RaghurR

Understand Lhe issues below, but they can be soived. While OEM acceplance Is an imporiani consideration, we
need to do the right thing by the customer. Rather than gel Into a big debate by mail, lets meel. | volunteered to
sat one up.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Tue 10/11/2005 5:53 PM

To: Richard Russell {(RGR); Raghu Ram; Mike Wehrs; Padmanand Warrier; Scott Herrboldt

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pable Fernicola; Andrew Cook; Drew Johinston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner; Dave
Wascha; Mark Croft

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Qlarification request

Padmanand, Raghu,

To add to what Richard Russell is saying below, Ready PC requirements are aligned with Vista standard logo
criteria where possible, and are not 100% ldentical to Vists standard logo criteria, as:
1. The requirements for Vista std logo aren't finalized till v0.7 in Dec 035

2. Vista slandard logo criteria require OEMs to test syslems with Vista running using signed drivers. The OS
won't be final $ill RTM. Many drivers aren't avallable 4l close to that ime — e.g., LDDM drivers for GPUs
won't ba available i1l Vists faunch. We won't have iests lo verify these 5ill close to RTM.

3. Ready PCs would slar 1o appesr In market In Agr in Japan and June worldwide. OEMs have lo plan now
which systems they would market as Ready for Windows Vista.

4. Nisimpractical to expect OEMs to plan/design systems now and qualify these systems starting sarly next
year, when Visia loga ciiteria remain un-testable until close to RTM. In essence we will be asking OEMs 1o
comply with requiremenis and tesis which are not defined, putling them in an untensble position to comply

with things they can' possibly do.

The primary goal of Ready PC program is to limit stell of XP PC sales as we continue to build Vista buzz. We
have debated the requirements far the past several monihs, and have carefully chosen lhe current set of
requirements where key hardware criteria are aligned with Visla standard lego. We believe this strikes the right
balance between imiting impact an XP PC sales, ensuring OEM support and pariicipation In the program snd
providing a good custorner experience after Vista upgrade,

Thanks,
Rajesh

From: Richard Russell (RGR})

Sent; Tuesday, October 11, 2005 9:04 AM

To: Raghu Ram; Mike Wehrs; Padmanand Warrier; Rajesh Srinivasan; Scott Herrboldt

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Melssner; Dave
Wascha

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 arification request

1041172007
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Hi Raghu,
Opps. | had a typo — not 512M8B of graphics memory — 512MB of sysiem memory.

How do systems that are designed now (and will ship in June} meet the Vista Standard logo requirements? E.g.
we haven't aven finished dafining them yst and we hava no tas!s to chack them.

OEM's need some way of communicating to customers that a machine can be upgraded to Vista. Whlle Vista
Ready certalnly needs to be well aligned with the standard logo requirements, but there is no way for OEM's to
meet them in slrict terms. | would agree that Vista Ready should have requirements fram the slandard logo
requirements where the OEM's can meet them, bul that's as far as we can go right now.

I'm niot quite sure | understand they comments about upgradeabllity: Are you concerned that Vista ready systems
that ship before Vista RTM can't be upgraded in some manner?

Thanks &
RGR

From: Raghu Ram

Sent: Tussday, Octmber 11, 2005 8:53 AM

To: Richard Russell (RGR); Mike Wehrs; Padmanand Warrler; Rajesh Srinivasan; Scatt Herrboldt

Ce: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnstan; Anantha Kancherla; Jefi Meissner; Dave
Wascha

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Clarification request

Richard,

To any consumer, a Vista ready means that this system that he/she purchases Is “Ready” to run Vista once itis
released — and given that we also provide a free upgrade to vista during this promotion pefiod — that's the
perception. Now, | agree that those PCs may not run the premium scenarios — understood. And we should
message il accordingly, but at the minimum, it should be able lo mee! lhe standards of Vista standard a#nd be
upgradesble fiom a hardware perspective if someane chooses to pay for the premium experience.  Just the
assumption that a 512 Mb of graphics memory would maks it vista ready is just not going to hold water —we will
only see a lot of calls back for suppart if we go that route.

Raghu

From: Richard Russell (RGR)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 8:46 AM

To: Mike Wehys; Padmanand Warrier; Rajesh Srinlvasan; Scott Herrboldt

Ce: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner; Dave
Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Clarification request

Raghu, Padmanand,

Vista ready doesn’t mean that the system would get a Vista Standard or Premium logo, It simply means
that the system will perform well with Vista. It doesn’t’ mean that the system will run Aero or provide
any premium experiences (though it may). E.g. customers simply want to know that Vista will run ok if
they upgrade. The two major things that make a PC “Vista Ready” are that it has 512MB of graphics
memory end that the OEM guarantees thet there will be an LDDM driver ovailable for its graphics sub-
system when Longhorn RTMs.
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‘There is no way for the drivers that ship on an XP based system to have a Vista Jogo and/or signature.
For example, LDDM drivers don't run on XP and we don’t logo XP driver model graphics drivers.

Audio drivers have the same issues. My guess is that most others do as well.  Also, 1 don’t think we
are going to be putting Vista signatures on drivers that are intended for XP or thal we would even be
ready to do so for systems that would ship in June,

RGR

From: Raghu Ram

Sent: Tuesday, Cciober 11, 2005 8:34 AM

To: Scott Herrboldt; Padmanand Warrier; Rajesh Srinivasan; Richard Russell (RGR)

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner;
Dave Wascha

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Clarification request

At a minimum, any Vista Ready PC should

a} Be able toinsiall & upgrade o Vista

b} All drivers and components should have a Visla Logo / Signature

c) Be upgradeable to support any other premium scenaros (the consumer should be able to add other Vista
l.ogo'd devices and be able lo enjoy the vista experience}

|5 this nal something & consumer would expect on any system that carries a “Vista Ready” stamp? 1{this is not
the case, why do we call it "Vista Ready” - It's Just a souped up XP logo'ed system - right?

Raghu

From: Mike Wehrs

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 8:37 AM

To: Padmanand Warrier; Rajesh Srinivasan; Richard Russell (RGR); Scott Herrboldt

Ce: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner; Dave
Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Clarification request

IFthese PC's will be likely candidates for upgrading to Vista, then, when they do that, they will need to also pass
cartain min performance [evels for pramium faatures in Vista to be available to them. Theraiore hitling certain
WINnSAT minimums should also be part of these requirements.

Mike

Froms Scott Herrboldt

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 8:00 AM

Toa: Padmanand Warrier; Rajesh Srinivasan; Richard Russell {(RGR)

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johinston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner;
Dave Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

Rajesh, ! just want to go on racord apologiaing for our late ardval to this party. Thal said, to carry the Ready logo
the OEMs it would make sense lo me to ask the OEM to make a commitment to submit & pass for standard once
the tests are availahle. This should be part of the license agreement for Reedy. We would also like to explore I1HV
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Incentive optlons as well and we undersiand that WOEG will need to drive & fund this.

From: Padmanand Warrier

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2005 7:42 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Richard Russell (RGR); Scott Herrboldt

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner;
Dave Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

This does not make sense to me, esp. if ready PC is going fo launch in June and we RTM Vista shorly thereafter.

If | read this correctly, a customer could buy a “ready PC" end think that is what he/she is getiing. However, it will
not even meet the requirements for running _siandard_ \ista. And, a few months |ater, we will laurch a marketing
campaign touting the benefits of _premium_ Vista which this PC will nol even come close. That's just bad

The final Ready PC reqguirements would be DFW XP fogo chteria, medern CPU, 512MB ar more RAM, WDDM
capable GPU. That's it. Standard logo may have other criteria.

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 11;51 AM

To: Padmanand Warrier; Richard Russell (RGR}

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner;
Dave Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

The final Ready PC requiremenis would be DFW XP loge criteria, modern CPU, 512MB or more RAM, WDDM
capable GPU. That's it. Standard logo may have other critera.

Ready PC will not have any lesling implications that is tied to Vista — only WHQL submissions would be for DFW
XP logao criteria, as these are shipped as XP PCs.

Can someone answer my queslions re: 83//fia WDODM drivers? In box now? Expeclted to be by Bela2? Later?

Thanks, Rajesh

From: Padmanand Warrier

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 11:43 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan; Richard Russell (RGR)

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Jeff Meissner;
Dave Wascha; Raghu Ram

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

a) Please keep RaghuR and Dave Wascha on these threads
b} To putin simple terms, are you saying Vista Ready == Visla Slandard in terms of requirements and
testing

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 11:40 AM

To: Richard Russell (RGR)

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Padmanand
Warrier; Jeff Meissner

Subject: RE; WLP 0.6 Cklarification reguest
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Yes, thal is true. Visla Ready is just 1hal — PC would ge! a stable experience running Visla (vista basic logo); not
the full experience.

Thanks, Rajesh

From: Richard Russell (RGR)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 [1:09 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Cook; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Padmanand
Warrier; Jeff Meissner

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

Hi Rajesh,

This sounds much more reasonable and simple than the ideas being discussed a few days ago © [t looks like
Vista Ready no longer encompasses Aero. Do | understand that correctly?

Thanks &
RGR

From: Rajesh Srinivasan

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2005 9:47 AM

To: Richzrd Russell (RGR)

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pabla Fernicola; Mike Wehrs; Andrew Caok; Drew Johnston; Anantha Kancherla; Padmanand
Warrier; leff Meissner

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

<Bropping Joe, Helena; Adding Draw, Anantha>

We are close lo providing an updale to OEMs re: the criteria for the Ready PC program. Here is where we have
netted out as of last night —

= Requirements would be aligned with Vista standard logo criteria — primarily 512MB tatal RAM, WDDM
capable graphics (formerly LODM)

= Program would start world-wide in June 06

«  Program would use an optional replacement logo to the existing DFW XP logo

As before,
= |tis up to the OEM 1o use the right loga on qualifying PCs
» OEMs are responsible for providing the drivers for their Ready PCs when cuslomers upgrade to Visla

These updates {or lack there of) have not yet been officlally communicated to OEMs. So please do nat say
anything re: this oulside MS yet.

Where is Via/S3 with respect to their WDDM drivers? Are their WDDM drivers supporied in the builds now? [f
not, when will they in the builds?

Thanks,
Hajesh

From: Joe McCann (S3 Graphies)

Sent: Tuesday, Gctober 04, 2005 12:11 PM

To: Richard Russell (RGR); Padmanand Wariier; Jeff Meissner; Raghu Ram
Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernicola; Helena Li; Mike Wehrs
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Subject: RE: WLFP 0.6 Cklarification reguest
Hello Richard,

Has there been any updaled regarding the ilems below? | believe that the 061 WLP will be out shortly combining
the Server and Client criteria, and our hope for some type of clarfication to be included.

Regarding item 2 below, Back in Apiil the “Windows Vista ready PC program” was announces with a target
deployment of Q1108. [n June, there was additional info made available per an Asia Pacific conference. That
being said, we are not aware of the system criteria for this program. Criteria\Program language, either separate
from or included in the spec, would he much apprecieted, to help us be sure that we are able to confidently
announce compliance for this program, once these steps have been properly exerclsed.

Regardless [f this Is a program requires |IHV's\ OEM's to qualify an LDDM driver through Wingqual on Beta or RC
Vista (for the XP shipping device ID), as a means to guarantee that the PC is truly Windows Vista ready), or if this
will this will lock more like a guarantee, made by the OEMVWHV committing to LBDM drivers within ¥ amount of
manihs, following the Release of Windows Vista retall; OEM's will still be held to an 18 month of no HW changes,
12 months of no firmware changes and 8 months of no driver changes. Which goes to say {as | know you are
quite aware) that time is really becaming critical. It will be very difficelt for us (Via and S3G) to guarantee that
systems and devices are “Windows Vista PC Ready” [n Q1 06 if we do not understand what the crileria is, as it
pertains to Aero\Express. (Areas such as Auto Low Frame Buffer for discrete, also touch the High end UMA
syslems)

In addition to this, | am still unclear where the “To go” lier fils into the Logo process,
As always, your help is much appreciated,

Joe

—--0riginal Message——

From: Richard Rusself {(RGR)

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 6:29 PM

To: Joe McCann {53 Graphics); Padmanand Warrier; Jeff Melissner; Raghu Ram
Cc: Kam VedBrat; Pablo Fernlcola; Helena Li; Mike Wehrs

Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification reguest

Hi Jae,
Let me close the loop with folks here and we'll get some answers 1o you shorily.

Best Repards
Richard.

From: Joe McCann (S3 Graphics}

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 3:55 PM

To: Padmanand Warrier; Jeff Melssner; Raghu Ram

Cc: Kam VedBrat; Richard Russell (RGR); Pablo Fernicola; Helena Li
Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

Impeortance: High

Hella all,

Aifter reviewing the latest WLP 3.0 Version .06 spec we still have a couplz questions, which have of course been
difiicult to answer as WinSat continues to collect data thal _may Impact Windows Visia Logo tier pedormance
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requirements.
(i is geling crtical for us to get definitive answars ASAP ior the following two long-outstanding questions)

1. Is there a performance requirement for LH “Standard” (aka AERO-Express/AERO-Standard)?

WLP 3.0 v0.6 does not have any (WinSAT) parformance requirement except for “Premium”. So it seems
“Standard” level only requises LDDM and a DX3 core thal supporis certaln feature set detziled in the WLP.
However, in the WinSATTechDoc-R2.doc that came with WIinSAT beta2, it says "The DWM assessmentis
targeted al assessing a system's ability to run Longhorn composiie deskiop, ofien refereed to as AERO-Express,
AERO-Glass,

When last we spoke, there was not enough WinSat data yet to determine if there will really be much of a
performanee difference between running Aero-Express vs. Aero Glass, and that if you could do one that you
could likely da the other. However, we do not want to assume that because we have Dx9 level HW with an LDDM
driver that the systern meels the WinSat performance criteria for the “Standard” Logo.

in short:

WLP: does not have a perfarmance reguirement for "Standard” logo but must simply be a DX8 GPU with an
LDEM Driver.

WinSat: Despile being DX9 HW with an LDDM Driver, it may still disable DWWV by defaul due to ils system
assessment of DVWM abillity. (We understand thal the OEM may choose to ship WDM on\off for performance
reasons, regaidless of the default selifngs that Winsat will halp the OS to determing). (Bul we also want to
consider retail Motherboards and relail installs of Windows Visla)

2. Whal are the WinSAT assessment parametars to test each calegory of the perfarmance requirements for

a Premium logo?

LH belat, WinSAT betad, and WLP 3 v0.6 are all cut. What can one do to answer the question whether a
platform can meet the performance required by assessment (DWM, D30, MEM, DISK, CPLU individually) outlined
in the WLF for Premium level?

Perhaps we can lake a short meeting if the questions are not understood. Just as | am sure you are hearing a lot,
IHV's are being pushed aggressively about what our HW will and will not support and we need te be sure that we
do nol make feature promises that we cannol meel, and that we do not under market those thatl we do.

Thank you all for your time and any help that you can be,

Joe

—--0Orginal Message——

From: Padmanand Warrier

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 3:41 PM

To: Jeff Meissner; Joe McCann (53 Graphics); Reghu Ram
Subject: RE: WLP 0.6 Cklarification request

Joe —
To snswer your questions

a) There is no diamond, there is no such tier.

b) if Implemented can be implemenied at efther fer — Std or Premivm (note that Silver and Gold are now
known as these respectively. Again these are placeholders, the final tier levels will be determined closer to
launch}. In rare instances, certain requirements can only be implemented at Premium, these will be explicitly
noted in the documentation

¢} LDDM and Dx9 are requirements, yes.

d} We dp not comment on “logeability” of specific parls

g} Flease review the detailed requirements in the upcoming .6 requirements that will be posted in aboul a
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week lo the WHDC publlc site, and If you have further questions, please email to the “hwlogo” alias

Regards
Padmanand

From: Jeff Meissner

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 3:20 PM

To: Joe McCann (53 Graphics); Padmanand Warrier; Raghu Ram
Subject; RE: WLP 0.6 Ckiarification request

Adding a few mare falks to the thread. Note that Dismond Is NOT a logo leval.

Jeffmme

From: Joe McCann (53 Graphics)

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 2:56 PM
To: Jeff Meissner

Subject: WLP .6 Cklarification request

Hello jefi, | am not sure whao all to run this by so | am hoping thal you can help me to circulate this question if you
don't already know lhe answer.

*According to WLP3 v0.8, ihere are only two logo levels - Standard (used to be Silver) and Premium {aka Gold).
{There is no Diemond-equlvalent with the exception of a faw “if implemenled” calegaries such as Security, MCE,
elc).

*All Loge levels require LDDM and DX9 (exempted only for ultra-lite notebook until 6/30/2007).

*Accarding te a LH update in Taiwan around mid June, OEM’s had the choice 1o run “Classic”™ or “ToGo" as long
as the platform had been logn'ed - meaning the bar for logo stays the same.

[t the above is true, {(and if 815G is outl), it is no! logoable {unless there are no perfenmance requirement for
Standard). At least this appears to be the case from WLP3 perspective, but WinSAT specifically calls out Silver,
Gold, and Diamond. Can we get a clarification regarding "Diamond"” as a Logo Level? | believe that the WLP is
the more accurate source and that the 915 will not be Logoable but please confirm.

Thank you for your help,

Joe
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May 18, 2006

hiip:Awww.Iniemetnews. com/ent-news/adicle. php/36074 06
Tone: 3

Quoies:

= For home users, there will be lhree versions: Visia Home Basic, Vista Home Premium
and Vista Home Ullimale, according to Greg Amrofell, product manager for Windows
client software at Microsoft. ... "The overall story we're trying to convey is lhere's no
reason o wait untll Vista launches Yo buy a PC now or slart evaluating your PC for an
upgrade,” said Amrofell, "We're providing the lools and guldance that we hope will
simplfy the process of choosing a PC that's right for you and provides Ihe experience
you need," ... Since [T managers will not wanl to run fram ane computer to the next in
their netwark running the Upgrade Advisor, Microsofi has a Technet sile with guldance
for managers wilh many machines lo consider, according to Amrolell. ... "This is the first
time we've released an OS that truly scales with the hardwara,” said Amraofell. "The idea
thal you could gel a greal Visla experience on a $300 PC and an even hetier experience
on & $3,000 PC is faidy new. Windows has always scalad with memory, now we're
adding capakbilities around graphics as well." Amrofell said thal estimates from analysts
ara that fully half of PCs shipping loday are going to be able to take advantage of Aero.

« Michael Silver, senior analyst with Gariner Group, thinks iU's less than thal and daubls
that many new PCs being boughl loday have 1GB of memory. Gariner expecls Visia will
not be deployed in significant numbers unlil 2008, so even & 2005 computer, which would
be relatively modern, would be {hree yaars old at that point and too close to 1he end of its
useful lIfe, and not worth upgrading, sald Silver, He also safd the graphics requirement
would be problemalic, since so many husiness PCs come wilh inlegrated graphics, like
the Intel 915 chip, which is not meant for someathing like Aero. Not that it matlers. "For
most business users, the Vista Aero experience [s not necessary," said Siver. "There are -
some features, like redraw and stability ibat will benefit everyone, but for the most par il's
eye candy. For your slandard Word/Excel/Powerpoinl experience, Aero 1sn't that
Imporant.”

NewsFactor Netwark

What You'll Need To Run Windows Vista

By Walalka ¥. Haskins

May 13, 2006
htto:www.newstactor.com/newsivhat-You-ll-Need-To-Run-Windows-
Visla/slory.xhimi?story id=103003B8BBGWE

Tone: 4

Quotes:

« Earlier this year, Industry chservers had wamed that the requirements for running Visla
would make the OS unattainable by ali but the owners of the most high-end computers.
The aciual requirements, however, are far balow what many had anlicipated they would
be, eausing blogaers, analysis, and other indusiry observers to express & great deal of
surprisa.

« Paui Jackson, an analyst at Forresier Research, sald that even If consumers have
relatively new PCs, they Hkely will need lo upgrade unless they were specifically
designed for ihe advanced Visia features.

"To be fair, they will siill be able 1o run the Basic or Ullimate Home editions fairly happily,”
he said. "ll's jusl that some of the whiz-bang effects won't be quite as good.”

TechWeh

Windows System Reqs. 1580-2006: More For Less
By Gregg Keizer

May 18, 2006

hitp:fwww.techweb. com/wire/188100630
Tone: 3
Quotes:

MS~-KELIL 000000036587
CONFIDENTIAT,

Page 154



Case 2:07-cv-00475-MJP  Document 131  Filed 02/27/2008 Page 152 of 158

From: Mark Croft

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 1{:33 AM

To: Rajesh Srinivasan

Subject: FW: please review and lef me know if you agree and I'll send <eorme>

Attachments: Long Live Vista Capable

fvi

From: Mark Coft

Sent: Wednesday, Novernber 30, 2005 9:52 AM

To: Brad Goldberg

Cc: Kevin Eagan

Subject: FW: please review and let me know if you agree and T'll send <eam>

Brad,

Some feedbeck for you & Kevin as the most senior people involved:

| do not ike the tone from Jim here here, { don't want to tuen this into a public email mud slinging thread with dim
and team, bul here are a few comments from my POV:

Note:

*«  We asked them before they went out to restrict their teur to just Logo and avoid the inevitable
barrage of guestions on Capable. They did not follow that course, but did not have people with them fo handle
the Q&A and context around Capable. Smalt wonder they came back with issues. This was entirely avaldable.

»  We have had the WDEG Lago team (Jim/Padamand) make changes on their own lo the Capable PC
program materials, Rajesh caught this & iried to fix before they went out an last tour

«  We advised that this Logo tour was poar timing at the overall OEM disclosure level —we had a Logo &
Capable PC sesslan in Vista Wave 4 which Just ended In Seplember and wa start Wave 5 end of January which
will also have both programs featured as final POR updates.

» 1 have had feedback about WDEG's behaviar from people in your team who are usually very telerant, where |
understand there has been Unnecessary abhripiness and lack of teamwaork.

Mark

From: Jim Hebert

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 9:29 AM

To: Brad Goldberg; Rajesh Srinivasan

Ce: Padmanand Warrier; Raghu Ram; Scott Herrboldt; Mark Crofi; Harish Naidu; Dave Wascha; Dave Block
Subject: FW: please review and let me know if you agrez and 1'l send <eom>

Brad,

From all the reporis I've received, lhe Logo lour has been quite successful to date.

With one exception, the messages are being succinctly communicaled and accepled, and even appreciated by
the OEMs (D&}, for exampls).

The exception Is the Vista Capable program, wherein, | am told, the correct program name {Vista Capable, per
the attached mail from Brad and |} is not used consistently, the messaging is murky at best, requiring the road
tour folks to learn to tap dance In real ime.

The lour goes lo Asia next (they leave on Sunday the 27, where | expeet they will be creamed if the Vista
Capahle messaging continues to be AWOL/murky/made up in real time.

Rajesh,
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You have made It clear that you own the Visla Capable program and hence the inessaging for same. [f this Is the
case, I'd like to see the messaging that the Lago team should use when communicating the Vista Capable slory
by ead on Thursday, so that decks can be adjusted as needed to reflect the message you'd like to communicate.
Thanks. Any questions, | can be reached al 206 588-0127.

Heberl

From: Brad Goldberg

Sent: Wednesday, 09 Novernber, 2005 18:56

To: Jim Hebert

Subject: FW: please review and et me know if you agree and I'll send <eom>

i added my comments in ling. 1think we agree on the concept .. can we take lead in determining the
execution and implementation based on feedback from the experts who know the retail channel etc? | feel
good about your plans here and that no one wants to oversell.

brad

some additlonal context | gathered from tha team on why we don't want to go down the path you suggested
with & detalled doc for customers.

. Customers may not have any context from phrases like “Aero Glass or Windows Defender or Sideshow”
The average consumer wauld not knaw whether (s)he needs Aero-Glass or Windows Defender or not. Retail
sales person cannot explain what Aera Glass is or what it will do for them four - six manths prior to Vista
launch.

»  Today users buylng tuner-less MCE systerns aren't calling us to complain that they can't watch live TV on
their PCs.

. It Is taking us Incredibly long time to explain to OEMs the beneflks and value prop of each
feature/scenario, How can we comiunicate this to an end-user in a document, when vast majority of
customners can't understand what an 05 does for them?

« Ido not see any benefit of providing such a fist to customers, when they are in the store buying a PC, nat
an 0S. Trying to "educate” customers sbout features of an OS that is not avallable may very well confuse
them and may cause them ta delay their purchase — the exact opposite of what we want to see.

» Less than 5% of customers typically upgrade 0S. let’s not confuse the masses for the sake of providing
clarity to "enthuslasts.”

Based on the constant feedback from our partners to keep the messaging simple, I think the best thing is to
say “A Windows Vista capable PC will upgrade and run the equivalent version of Windows Vista,”

From: Jim Hebert

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 3:14 PM

To: Brad Goldberg

Subject: please review and let me know if you agree and I'll send <eom>
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To: Padmanand Warrer; Raghu Ram; Rajesh Srinivasan; Scott Herrboldt; Mark Croft
Cc: Brad Galdberp; Harish Naldu; Dave \Wascha
Subject: Long Live Visla Capable

Hi folks,
Brad and | speni some lime an the phane eaflier this week discussing the Visla Ready POR conlusion.

It waes really helpful for me and | volunteered to write this mail from both of us to anyone who needs o know.
If you're seging this, then Brad has reviewed and i, alang with his comments, il accurately reproduces the
salient parts of our conversation.

So the new POR is as lollows. Flease take any issues up with either Brad or myself.

1) The Vista Ready program should be called Vista Capable. (bg: yes}

2) Vista Capable is an XP program — not a Vista program. (bg: yes)

3) The XP machines the can run the Vista bits will have a modified XP logo that also menlions that you can run
the Visla bits on it, {(bg: yes)

4}  Two necaessary and required pleces of infonmation must be conveyed 1o a Vista Capable purchaser

a, A What-Vista-Features-are-Supporied-by-this-Machine document that details specifically what type of Vista
expefience/fealures the purchaser will get, (bg: not practical to do this. we don't have specs for all model
numbers and there is no way someone like dell would do this. instead we are going to focus our
messaging on commeon features that are not hw dependent and adjust expectations by communicating
that the machine is eapable vs. ready.

h. A \Whal-Vista-Fealures-are-not-Supporied-by-this-Machine documenl that details specifically what type of
Vista experience/features the purchaser will get. bg: again not practical. when vista capable staris in japan
in april each ocem might not know every feature that hw will support in the final build. again we don’t want
to oversell but we can't force this doc to be communicated

5) This information must be included everywhere hardware requirements for a Vista Capable machine are
documented — decks, web, training, elc., {again notl practical for reasons above)

6) There is no markeling budget associaled with this program. (bg: correct)
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From: Jenpifer Yi

Sent: Moenday, February 27, 2006 9:22 PM

To: Jujie Zlotnick

Cc: Debkie Mtecht (Kelly Services Inc); Steven Leonard; DeAnna Paddleiord
Subject: FW: Wal-Mart Feeback regarding OEM

FYl

From: Steve Schiro

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2006 10:57 AM

To: Robin Leopard (BRADSHAW); Gerrit Bergsma

Ce: Tom Henningsgard; Mitch Koch; Bill Mannion; Jennifer Yi
Subject: RE: Wal-Mart Feeback regarding QEM

This feedback has been consistent from all retailers around the world. We should not let consumers or
retailers have To decipher what windows Vista copable means. The question thot consumers went answered
is do I need Home Besic or Home Premium ond what machines will they run on.

From: Robin Leonard {(BRADSHAW)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2000 10:42 AM

To: Gerrit Bergsma

Cc: Tom Henningsgard; Steve Schire; Mitch Koch; Blll Mannfon; Jernifer Yi
Subject: RE: Wal-Mart Feeback regarding OEM

Juslt a quick update to this mail; Wal-Mart has gone to HP and asked them to try and afiect their production lines
for the Spring assoriment as much as possible and pull the logo from the base unit.

Robin

From: Robin Leonard {BRADSHAW)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 &:45 PM

To: Gerrit Bargsma

Cc: Tom Henningsgard; Steve Schiro; Mitch Koch; Bill Manaion; Jennifer Yi
Subject: Wal-Mart Feeback regarding OEM

Importance: High

Gemit,

Wal-Mari was very vocal today regarding the Windows Visla Capable messaging. They are exliemely
disappointed in the fact that the standards were lowered and feel like customer confusion will ensue. They would
like to see Microsoft reconsider the program and allow for the use of 2 different logos; one that Is striclly a
Windows Vista Home Basic Capahle, and the olher Windows Visla Capable. They also went so far as to say that
they wished that Windows Home Basic was not even in the sku #ine up. They would tolally support the highar
ASP, but feel that competitors will be offering Windows Vista Home Basle machines and as such they need to
suppert thal far their opening price paint.

Doug Degn (EVP-Electronics) spoke aboul how we could be creating the biggest nighimare by giving editors the
apportunity lo simply say den’t buy a Windows Vista Capable machine because you can'l trust the logo.
They realize that with lhe April 1 date that several machines are cumrently being buill and that the Windows Vista
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Capable iogo is being applied but feel there is still time 1o rethink this decislon and give the OEM's the opportunity
{o use a second logo.

Plaasa give this some consideration; it would be a lot less coslly to do the right thing for the customer now than fo
spend dallars on the back end trying to fix the problemn.

Robin
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From: DeAnna Paddleford

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 1:51 PM

To: Debbie Uttechl (Kelly Services Inc); Jennifer Yi
Subject: FW: Quick & Dirty notes from OD PC

FYI

From: Steven Leonard
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 5:26 PM

To: Troy Nelson
Cc: Brenda Moretto; DeAnna Paddleford; Gina Schoeben; Jeff Mahaffa (CorestafT); Joy Kasel; Mark Farris; Robert

Rutledge; Wil Johnsan
Subject: RE: Quick & Dirty notes from OD PC

<Adding the PG {eam>

There is a kick-off meeting scheduled for next Tuesday with David Bereft and the appropriate Windows PG folks
1o discuss the "Designed for Windows Vista™ program. This relates to software and hardware/peripherals
speclfically designed for Windows Vista. {'ll send the team an vpdale as soon as | have some actionable

information.

From: Troy Nelson

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 5:10 PM
To: Steven Leonard

Subject: RE: Quick & Dirty notes from QD PC

Did you aver hear anything back on this?

Troy M. Nelson| Microsoft Entertainment and Devices Bivision | Retail Sales Account
Executive | Office: 425.703.4064 | Cell: 206.890.5020 | Fax 425.708.0239

From: Steven Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 11:37 AM
To: Mark Croft

Cc: Troy Nelson

Subject: FW: Quick & Dirty notes from OD PC

Hi Mark!

Are you awars of a Windows Vista Capable logo for peripherals? This question came up in a Windows Vista
disclosure meeting with Office Depot.

From: Troy Nelson

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 12:53 BM
To: Steven Leonard

Ce: Joy Kasel; Jennifer Yi

Subject: Quick & Dirty notes from OD PC

Steven — good feadback below on key / sensitive Vista issues related to BTS.

Vista Notes
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Need clarilication on shelf embaigo Apr 1 & Ad embargo June 1.

If products is set week of Mar 27 for Apr 3 POG, is that sllowed?

What about calling oul Vista Readiness on CTS in ‘buried’ pages?

Once we starl the Vista buzz, need a end user plan / program te suslain the Jul— Sep sales

Tech Guarantee 30 days only wan't work — will crush BTS PC Sales

Interested in the idea kicking arnund of offering discounls

Jenyl mentioned the ldea of offering Vista Ultlmate for half price te BTS PC purchasers who buy Vista
Capable PCs

»  Angela would ke us to consider a tiered structure where today’s Premium OS PC purchaser {Media Chr,
Tablet, Pro) will be offered a betler deal that the PC w/ XP Home during BTS for Vista upgrading — lo recognize
the fact thet they were buying a higher end (more expensive) PC.

= Home Basic — strong concerns over this

o We created confusion with Home vs Pro with XP launch. Channel was looking forward to the next major 0S8
release io make it better. Concemed lhat we made it more confusing not less. They pointed out thal Apple has 1
08, not multiple.

o Home Baslc wiil not possess the major feature sets that MS s focusing on, such as Aero & Flip. Concerned
that we advertise "Vista” with these features, but there wlll be cust dissatisfaction & returns when they buy Home
Basic & don't get those leatuers

o They would have preferred that MS not have a Home Basic. Thaey see this Vista variani as selling down. But
since we ara releasing it & they knaw their competitors will carry it, they will be forced to assor to maintain
competitive offering.

o Heard that we were consldering a star rating sysiem — not keen on this idea.

= 32hitvs 64bit OEM's saying that 64bit will be more mainsiream with the release of Vista. Concemns over
compatibility with peripherals {monitors, printers, Input devices, cameras, etc) with these 64bit systems. In the
larger meeting, we were not well versed on this topic & definitely need to circle back.

o Related —will there be a Vista Capahle loge pragram for peripherals?

=  Vhat'sin the difierent flavors of Vista — wil definitely want to have that readily available as merchandising in
slore (SW & PC areas), web, etc. Showed a good example thal Acer did — click this hyperlink, then click the blue
butten mid-way down the: htip:/www.officedepaot.com/ddSKU . do?level=SK&id=243744& A An=biowse

"og®w oD oo

Pre Vista / Pre BT

= Tablet

o 2" Tablet assortment in MS FYGE highly unlikely

o Display — Krista & Joy should touch base ASAP fo go thru the open Frank Meyer queslions. Krisla said shea'll
call Joy directly. Joy, il you don't hear from her by noon tomomrrow (Thrs), can you call her?  {561) 438-4577

o  Angela would like to quickly proceed with testing & have full chain implemented early April. Iiwe can
get thru testing really quickly, is this a deable thing? Would prefer 1o have Mosaic execute these.

= Media Center

o Q4 assorment: 12 MCE's (mix LP & DT), 8 are tuner upgradeable

o 0D has interast in in-line messaging for tuner upgredesble, and in-line messaging for nalebook

= Pro—will maintain 2 XP Pro notehooks into Q4 {LiNovo)

« Reporting. Charinel Advisor — will nol process In the short lerm — willing to examine again in a couple
months. 15 reason they called out — MP [s the primary user and HP Is not OD's #1 OEM (Tosh is), and they get
all the other CA ofiered servicas thru other sources loday, Will start reporting sales — store and CTO, on a
manthly basis, starting February

=  Ad plans - OD will stari sharing ad plans for rest of Jan-Mar, as well as Apr - Jun. Expect those to be
communicated soon (have 1o wail uniil next week for Apr-Jun}.
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